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Financial Highlights

MR RE

Turnover

Gross margin

Gross operating profit

EBITDA

Profit attributable to
owners of the Company

Net Ordinary Operating

X
R
REER
EBITDA

ZAYNSIE 2SN

A

EpEEa bl

Profit
Basic earnings per share BREAREF
Total assets BERTE
Net assets BEFE
Net assets per share BREEFE
Gearing ratio BEAELE
Total assets/total liabilities ratio BEE/BARLE
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For the year ended 31 December
BE+-A=+—HLEE
2024 2023 Change
—ECnmE ke ek : g
HK$’000 HK$’'000 %
FET FAET Bkl

480,035 491,112 -2.3%
355,251 358,928 -1.0%
109,429 127,116 -13.9%

90,276 125,465 -28.0%

6,010 48,588 -87.7%

13,050 46,828 -72.1%

HKO0.87 cents HK7.00 cents -87.7%
0.873&1l 7.0071L

As at 31 December

R+=—HA=+—H

2024 2023 Change
—R-MmF bt St )
HK$’000 HK$'000 %
FET FHET Epalsd
958,622 1,008,720 -4.4%
349,892 356,127 -1.7%
HK$0.504 HK$0.513 -1.7%

0.5047% 7T 0.513% 7T
164.6% 170.0% -5.4%
1.57 1.55 +1.3%



Important Dates

BEAH
Board meeting approving 2024 annual results 26 March 2025
WE—Z _NFE2FREZEZTSEHR —ERF=HA=+KH
Closure of shareholder register for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’ eligibility to 4-9 June 2025
attend and vote at the 2025 AGM (both days inclusive)
BiEmERMHBFERL  MEERREFE_Z-_AFRRAEFAEINEG LREZER —ECRFARAMAE
NE(BREEEMAE)
Record date of the 2025 AGM 9 June 2025
“ECRFREBFAG A S —E_hFRANA
Date of the 2025 AGM 9 June 2025
—EhFRRRBFARGETAY —E-RFRANA
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Chairman’s Statement
FERE

The Directors are pleased to present to our Shareholders this annual
report of the Group for the Year.

With an increase in the level of visitors to Macau and Hong Kong, the
Group’s business has been able to benefit from continued recovery in
travel and tourism spending. Although there was an increase in visitor
arrivals and improvement in hotel occupancy rate in Macau and Hong
Kong, due to global economic uncertainties, weak consumer sentiment
and decrease in per-capita spending of visitors, the Group has recorded
a mild decrease in its turnover of some 2.3% from its businesses in
Macau and Hong Kong and the Group recorded a profit attributable
to owners of the Company of some HK$6.0 million in the Year, as
compared to a profit attributable to owners of the Company of HK$48.6
million for the year of 2023, representing a period-on-period decrease of
approximately 87.7%.

The Group’s profit attributable to owners of the Company of some
HK$6.0 million in the Year has been mainly attributable to (i) a loss
attributable to owners of the Group’s food and catering business of some
HK$3.6 million, (ii) a profit attributable to owners of the Group’s food
souvenir business of some HK$15.9 million and (i) a profit attributable
to owners of the Group’s property investment business of some HK$1.1
million.

The Group has also recorded for the Year:

(i) a decrease of some 2.3% in turnover as compared to that of the
year of 2023;

(ii) decrease of some 5.6% in cost of sales (food costs), increase
of some 6.0% in direct operating expenses, of some 3.4% in
administrative expenses, and of some 9.0% in finance costs, as
compared to that of the year of 2023;

(iif) 22.8% in gross operating profit ratio as compared to the gross
operating profit ratio of 25.9% for the year of 2023;

(iv) a profit attributable to owners of the Company of some HK$6.0

million as compared to a profit attributable to owners of the
Company of some HK$48.6 million for the year of 2023;
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Chairman’s Statement =E#RE

(v) a gross margin ratio of some 74.0% with an EBITDA at some
HK$90.3 million as against a gross margin ratio of some 73.1%
with an EBITDA at some HK$125.5 million for the year of 2023;

(vi) an increase of some 7.7% in the same store performance of its
restaurants and industrial catering business, and of some 3.9%
in the same store performance of its food souvenir business, as
compared to that of the year of 2023; and

(vii) the Net Ordinary Operating Profit of some HK$13.0 million, as
against a Net Ordinary Operating Profit of some HK$46.8 million
for the year of 2023.

As at 31 December 2024, the Key Investment Property has been valued
by an independent professional valuer at some HK$550.0 million (31
December 2023: HK$558.0 million).

In respect of the exchange differences on translating foreign operations
which relate mainly to the Group’s subsidiary companies in Mainland
China, the Group has recorded an overall other comprehensive income
of some HK$0.3 million for the Year, as compared to an overall other
comprehensive loss of some HK$96,000 for the year of 2023. Details of
financial analysis and breakdown of the Group’s performance in the Year
are set out in the section headed “Management Discussion and Analysis”
on pages 70 to 99 of this annual report.

After considering the Group’s financial position and in order to preserve
cashflow for the Group’s working capital, the Directors do not propose to
declare and pay out any final dividend for the Year.

Even though the pandemic has passed and with the recovery of tourism
in Macau and Hong Kong, the Group’s operations in Macau and Hong
Kong continued to be faced with challenges, including economic
slowdown, cautious visitors’ spending, weak consumer sentiment and
prevailing trend of northbound spending. All these changes in consumer
behaviour have affected the momentum of growth in the Group’s food
and catering business and the Group’s profitability for the Year.
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Chairman’s Statement EfE#RE

In the Year, the level of visitor arrivals to Macau has recorded an
increase of 23.8%, with a total of 34,928,650 visitors to Macau have
been recorded as compared to 28,213,003 visitors for the year of 2023.
The level of visitor arrivals to Macau has already reached 89% of pre-
pandemic levels. In the Year, the Group’s food and catering business in
Macau have underperformed as compared to an increase in the level of
visitor arrivals to Macau, whereas the Group’s food souvenir business
in Macau has performed in line with the increase in the level of visitor
arrivals to Macau.

During the Year, the Group has opened 3 food court counters in the
Macau International Airport, 1 western restaurant in Macau, 1 Snoopy
themed food souvenir shop in Macau, and 3 food court counters in Hong
Kong. The Group has closed 1 Chinese restaurant in Macau and 6 food
court counters in Hong Kong. Detailed breakdown of the performance of
the Group’s different restaurants during the Year is set out in the section
headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” on pages 70 to 99 of
this annual report. Details of the list of the restaurants of this business are
set out in the section headed “List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/
Stores” on pages 213 to 216 of this annual report.

In the Year, the Group’s industrial catering business has declined.
The Group’s industrial catering business has recorded a total turnover
of some HK$15.3 million, representing a decrease of some 6.1%, as
compared to some HK$16.3 million for the year of 2023. In the Year,
the Group’s food wholesale business has declined and has recorded a
total turnover of some HK$9.0 million, representing a decrease of some
23.7% as compared to some HK$11.8 million for the year of 2023.
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Chairman’s Statement =E#HRE

The Group’s food souvenir business has recorded an increase in turnover
(in terms of volume and geographical areas) and achieved a profit in the
Year, which was mainly attributable to the increase in retail business and
total visitor arrivals to Macau and also increase in wholesale and OEM
business. The Group’s food souvenir business has the following results:

RAFE  AEERBFEEFZEETNE
BRMEFEEE EF  WESE  EBH
AEEXEBRRPIGFELABUG INARIER
RIAEEBEN - AEERAFEEBZE
RN

2024 2023

—EWF —EB-=F

HK$’million HK$ million

BEEBT BEET

Total Turnover Ft ] 120.0 103.6
Cost of sales SHE AN (38.3) (34.5)
Gross margin EX 81.7 69.1
Direct operating expenses HREEMAX (53.5) (41.4)
Gross operating profit KEER 28.2 27.7

Details of the financial analysis of this business are set out in the section
headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” on pages 70 to 99 of
this annual report. Details of the list of shops and kiosks of this business
are set out in the section headed “List of Food Souvenir Shops/Kiosks”
on page 217 of this annual report.

The Group has in the Year continued to receive steady rental income
from its Key Investment Property with a total of rental income of some
HK$20.1 million.

BRAZEBUBOMZABHRAFRET0E
VAEZIERERL | —8 - BEAZER
[EHREETE —ER ZFRERNAFRE217TH
ZIRBFEE/HEZ—BXR|—H-

AEBRAFERECETEREMERIUS
EMRES WA - HE W ABREL /20,100,0008
7T|: o
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Chairman’s Statement EfE#RE

With the recovery in travel and tourism spending proceeds in Macau
and Hong Kong, the Group has been able to benefit from such revenue
recovery. However, the Group’s operations in Macau and Hong Kong
continued to be faced with various challenges including economic
slowdown, weak consumer sentiment, prevailing trend of northbound
spending, intense competition and rising operating costs in the food and
catering industry. Management is constantly reviewing and monitoring
the Group’s operational performance by adjusting its business strategies
including its menu, pricing, marketing strategies in order to improve its
brands competitiveness and market position.

Looking ahead, the Group will leverage technology to improve the
Group’s process optimization and cost management to improve its
operational efficiency and profitability. The Group will explore new markets
and strengthen its presence in existing markets, capitalizing on emerging
trends and consumer preferences to improve customer experiences. The
Group is committed to advancing its ESG goals, including reducing its
carbon footprint and contributing to its communities. In terms of talent
development, the Group will continue to invest in talent development and
foster a culture of collaboration, creativity, and accountability.

Management remains optimistic about the future. While uncertainties
persist, management is confident in its ability to adapt, innovate,
and thrive. The Group is well-positioned to capitalize on emerging
opportunities and deliver sustainable value to the Group’s stakeholders.

I wish to extend my heartfelt gratitude to our shareholders, customers,
business partners, and employees for their support and dedication. | also
wish to thank my fellow Board members for their invaluable guidance and
the management team for their relentless efforts in steering the Group
through a challenging yet rewarding year.

CHAN SEE KIT, JOHNNY
Chairman

Hong Kong
26 March 2025
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report

RIB - g RERME

THE ESG GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

The Board of the Group is responsible for the oversight of all ESG issues.
The Board sets out the direction of the Group’s ESG management
approach and strategies and is responsible for ensuring effective risk
management and internal controls. With a view to having a systematic
management of the ESG issues, the Group has established an ESG
working taskforce (“the Taskforce”). The Taskforce comprises core
members from different departments and is responsible for collecting
relevant information on the Group’s ESG aspects for preparing this
Environmental, Social and Governance Report (“the ESG Report”). The
Taskforce periodically reports to the Board, assists in identifying and
evaluating the Group’s ESG risks, including climate-related issues and
the effectiveness in different aspects such as environment, production
safety, labour standards and product responsibilities in the ESG
aspects. The Taskforce is also responsible to monitor the Group’s ESG
performance through key performance indicators (“KPI”) from various
ESG aspects to review progress made against ESG-related goals and
targets. By conducting regular materiality assessment, it assists the
Board to evaluate, prioritise and manage material ESG-related issues.
For further details, please refer to the sections headed “Stakeholder
Engagement” and “Materiality Assessment”.

ESG Management

The Group has a proper management which is well structured to fulfil
its strategy to support and serve the society and the environment with
proper sustainable development.

The Board has a balance of skill and experience with division of
responsibilities where the Chairman and the Managing Director take
on the responsibility for formulation and approval of the Group’s
development, business strategies, policies, annual budget and business
plans, while the senior management team members undertake the
day-to-day management including the effective implementation of all
strategies and initiatives adopted by the Board on operations, financial,
environmental protection and social responsibility.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

THE ESG GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE - Continued

ESG Management - Continued

The Group’s management structure on the environmental protection and
social responsibilities includes:

12

Its operation head office in Macau where the Managing Director
together with its senior management team members are based,
is responsible for the overall management and supervision of
all the restaurants, food court counters, shops, central kitchen
and logistic centre. They undertake regular reviews on all the
environmental and social issues and obligations, and ensure the
Group’s policies and procedures are fully complied with.

The Group has its own “Food Safety Department” to monitor
the overall food safety and hygiene of all its operations. At the
restaurant and retail outlet levels, each particular food cuisine
has a cuisine manager/brand operation manager to supervise
the relevant restaurants and retail outlets, and each restaurant/
retail outlet is in turn headed by a shop manager who oversees
its daily operation. The staff of each restaurant is divided into
two divisions: (i) the kitchen division which is managed by a head
chef to supervise the operation of the kitchen including hygiene
and safety, and food production; and (ii) the dining services
division which is managed by the shop manager to oversee the
operation of the dining area of the restaurant to ensure delivery of
satisfactory services to the customers.

The Group’s central kitchen and logistic centre is located in
Macau which houses its central kitchen, warehouse, food
production facilities and administration offices undertaking
purchase, delivery and distribution of fresh food ingredients and
processing of cooked/semi-finished food products to the Group’s
restaurants and food court counters in Macau. The Group also
has a central kitchen of smaller scale in Hong Kong to undertake
preparation and cooking of certain food items for its restaurants
and food court counters in Hong Kong.

The Group engages independent professional firms undertaking
annual reviews on its internal control and risk system as well
as to prepare the annual environmental, social and governance
reports to ensure the Group’s compliance with its environmental
and social responsibilities and obligations, as required by the ESG
Guide and the related regulations of Hong Kong and other local
specific guides and regulations of the food industry in different
cities.

The Board regularly reviews, addresses and reports on all the
environmental and social issues listed in the ESG Guide, and
adopts updated strategies and policies, and assigns senior
management team members to implement these updated
strategies and policies.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

SCOPE OF REPORTING

The ESG Report covers the Group’s business activities in Macau and
Hong Kong. The ESG KPIs are shown in the ESG Report as well as
supplemented by explanatory notes to establish benchmarks.

Due to the closure of the Group’s Mainland China operations in 2023, the
Group’s reporting scope has been adjusted so this Year’s environmental
data cannot be directly compared with 2023.

REPORTING FRAMEWORK AND REPORTING
PRINCIPLES

The ESG Report has been prepared in accordance with the
Environmental, Social and Governance Reporting Guide (“ESG Reporting
Guide”) as set out in Appendix C2 of the Listing Rules. During the
preparation for this ESG Report, the Group has applied the reporting
principles stipulated in the ESG Reporting Guide as follows:

° Materiality — The materiality assessment was conducted to identify
material issues during the Reporting Period, thereby adopting the
confirmed material issues as the focus for the preparation of this
ESG Report. The materiality of issues was reviewed and confirmed
by the Board. Please refer to the sections headed “Stakeholder
Engagement” and “Materiality Assessment” for further details.

° Quantitative — Supplementary notes are added along with
quantitative data disclosed in this ESG Report to explain any
standards, methodologies, and source of conversion factors used
during the calculation of emissions and energy consumption.

° Consistency — The preparation approach of this ESG Report was
substantially consistent with the previous year, and explanations
were provided regarding data with changes in the scope of
disclosure and calculation methodologies.

Information relating to the Group’s corporate governance practices has
been set out in the Corporate Governance Report on pages 50 to pages
69 of this annual report.

REPORTING PERIOD
The ESG Report specifies the ESG activities, challenges and measures
being taken during the Year.

HEHE

Iﬁiﬁ * T‘i&%/u#—ﬁ /@%K%EA@FU&%
BZEBERY - RIE - g NERBRERUIE
BERE  #H@RELSWMEINER  WHUFHR

PR AR AR S ELAE o

EE75A$EIEA_$:_¢%U:EE$EP EiPNEE:N
CARERREREGAR - B AF
FEE’U%%%@E?&&E@_?: FHELE -

REERRBERA

RE - e REARBRECRE LR AN ERC2
Fr#IRIE - g RERMEIESI([IRE - e
LREEMEES DGR - RERARE 8
LREBBRENBIEFR - XEBDHARE &
g RERAMEIESIFTHRE 2 T HmEER
. EZE-BRAEE
HRsEZ2HEE  EMUAEECE
ZUHZRERERRHUNIRE gk
ARG  cEEQCEAUERBECE
2 BAE 2B B2HE0E
28 N[ EB TS -

HEFAE - RIS

. Bl —BRARE HENERRSAH
BZEEREI - TREINFHITIEER
ARG E BN E ML RHFEE R T
ABBRABZEMRE  TERERK
3 e

. —HM-ARE  HEREAREZR
HTAEF—FEAR-B WEHBE
KR E Mt E D B BEL A

EFRASECEERRRZENIRANFRS
50E69H 2 EEEAME

e

BRIE HEREARESHBRAFEMARZ
BE g RERED - KBARMRIZE
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This ESG Report contains forward-looking statements which are
based on the current expectations, estimates, projections, beliefs, and
assumptions of the Group about the businesses and the markets in
which it and its subsidiaries operate. These forward-looking statements
are not guarantees of future performance and are subject to market risk,
uncertainties, and factors beyond the control of the Group. Therefore,
actual outcomes and returns may differ materially from the assumptions
made and the statements contained in this ESG Report.

STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT

The Group values its stakeholders and endeavours to understand and
accommodate their views and interests related to the Group’s businesses
and ESG aspects. To fully understand, respond and address core
concerns of different stakeholders, the Group has been keeping close
communication with various stakeholders, including but not limited to the
Board, employees, investors and shareholders, customers, suppliers,
government and regulatory authorities, and communities.

The Group takes into account the stakeholders expectations and strives
to improve its performance through various communication channels,
shown as below:

Stakeholders
BhE

Expectations and concerns

HEREE

i B 14 Bt
RES - HEREARENAAEERL - H

ERAEEUHE L EWE QR S EMEHER
Kmisz BETES - At - A - B2 RER®R
MR o 7% 55 BT RE MEBR AL I TR E R KRR
BxmERERE - THEEREZARARNE B LA
SMOAEMEE - Fitt - BERERRIZRA B
HARE - e REBRSAMELNRRK
P&l BRI R ARIE RE ©

HihEeH
AEBEREFNE  XENEERRARE
BRAAKREXEBLIRE HERERTHEZE

REHzs o /IEDEE - B R RERTEE D
FEZROBIFRE  ARE-EREFNHER
STYEE  BRETRREFES  EE 1B
BERBRR -FP  HER BEMEERE
AR AL o

AEEEERNHERE  WEBTXARNE
BERRESNNERLRE

Communication Channels

BERE

Board of Directors

4

Compliant operation
AR E

Financial performance
IR

Corporate sustainability
EEAFFENL

Employees

(=5

Employee health and safety
EEREIRZE

Employee development and Training
B B8R KI5

Remuneration and benefits

Bl & Ktz Al

Protection of employees’

rights and interests

IR (R BRI e A2t

14 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED Z2£EER LA

Regular board meetings
THEEEgR

Training activities
HES

Regular team sharing
EHEXRS =
Performance assessment
RBRGETE

Staff Handbook

12 8 F



Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT - Continued

Stakeholders
BE

Expectations and concerns
MERET

HihEeR-w

Communication Channels

BERE

Investors and shareholders

REERER

Customers
®P

Suppliers
e

Government and
regulatory authorities

Compliant operation
GREE

Financial performance
MIERIA

Corporate sustainability
REAFEN

Customer activities
BEFEE
Satisfaction survey
WmEERE
Service quality
IRIGE %

Compliant operation
BHREE

Fair and open procurement
NI RFLREE

Product quality and pricing
EmBEENEE
Sustainable development of
supply chain
HERE L AIREER

Compliant operation
GHREE

Annual general meeting
RBERE

Financial reports

g

Announcements and circulars
NGIISEERS

Customer information
and privacy protection
BEPEMRILERE
Social media platform,
hotline or email

HRERFE - BRAER

Tendering process
RIZIET

Regular assessment
T HART AL

Supplier management
meetings and events

HEREEEHELAD

Company secretary/legal department

NAEIME EEERP

T I BE B et Risk management
e 3
Tax payment according to law Compliance management
WL ARER
Communities Providing community development Community activities
Fanl' R RER A
Compliant operation Promoting employment
AREE WARLE
Environmental and social protection Donation
RE R ERE B8
The Group is committed to working with its stakeholders to improve the ZRREBH HEEFNEAIE  UhEAEE

BRE  HEgMEARANULASHE TSRS
BIEEAEE -

Group’s ESG performance and to create greater value for the community
and society on a continuous basis.
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MATERIALITY ASSESSMENT

Understanding how various ESG topics may affect the Group’s business
and stakeholders is a critical part of its approach to sustainability, a
materiality assessment in the form of surveys was conducted during the
Year. The Group identified and evaluated the topics that are material to
its business and stakeholders. The material topics are identified based
on (i) global sustainability agenda and international best practices, (i) the
Group’s risk and strategy; and (i) stakeholders’ feedback. The result is
illustrated as below:

EEMFMG

BRERERE e hEhBmBnAgE~rE
B EXBERFBNEERAREERTEANER —
R MASEERAFEUAAESTAETEENR
AHh o AEEBR LFHESEEBRENEM
SEENEHE  BERREN()EHRAHEER
B2 NERRERR ¢ ()N RE 2 Rk M RE
Re(iii) 510 & B R o HRIIREAT

Materiality Matrix of the Group

High AEEMETIHIEE
a)
“~
e 2
® 3
® 5
® 3 ® 4 o 1
Impact on
Stakeholders o[i4 ® 9 7@
HEGE ® 6
ZR 11e10
e 13
15
ofic ®15 @12
®17
4
Low Impact on Business High
& HEK2 1)

No. Materiality Issues No. Materiality Issues
fmer EEMEE fmer EBEEMEE
1 Customer service and privacy 10 Indoor air quality management

B R R AL ERNERERER
2 Food quality and safety 11 Packaging material management

RYMERZ S BEMEIER
3 Customer satisfaction 12 Community engagement

BEFEWEE RS
4 Occupational health and safety 13 Energy management

BEERET S BEIRE IR
5 Compliant operation 14 Protection of intellectual property

AREE TN E IR E
6 Anti-corruption 15 Emissions management

RES PE e 18
7 Employee development and training 16 Water consumption

B B R KIET FKE
8 Supply chain management 17 Climate change management

HregEEE RIRELER
9 Waste management

REYE R
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MATERIALITY ASSESSMENT - Continued

The Group reviewed the materiality assessment results and considered
that the said result is applicable to the Group. In preparation of this
ESG Report, the Group has consulted both the internal and external
stakeholders with a view to identify its related attributes for active
management purpose. The Board has retained a professional firm to assist
in the drafting and review of this ESG Report. This ESG Report has been
reviewed by the Board to confirm that the information herein is reliable
and accurate in all material aspects.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

A Successful Sustainable Business

Sustainability is always the Group’s strategic priority and business
imperative, and good corporate governance and being socially conscious
are its core values. Hence, the Group has a firm commitment to help its
staff, business, communities and environment to be more sustainable,
socially friendly and accountable.

The Group undertakes regular reviews of environmental, social and
corporate governance aspects of its business, and the Group grows its
business closely with and gets better for the local communities while
complying fully with all relevant laws, rules and regulations relating to
its business, to adhere to strong compliance and good practices for its
corporate governance, and to follow the guidelines on environmental
protection and social responsibility.

Emissions (A1)

Compliance and Policy

It is the core policy of the Group to comply with the relevant laws
and regulations relating to air and greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions,
discharges into water and land, and generation of hazardous and non-
hazardous waste. The Group’s policy on the uses of resources (including
energy, water, packaging and other raw materials), GHG emissions,
discharges into water and land, and generation of hazardous and
non-hazardous waste, is to strive for attaining source reduction, re-
use, recycling, treatment, appropriate disposal and use of sustainable
materials. The Group has an ambition to do better in different
environmental focus areas by the year of 2028.

The Group had no material non-compliance with the relevant laws,
rules or regulations that have a significant impact on itself relating to air
and GHG emissions, discharges into water and land, and generation
of hazardous and non-hazardous waste during the Year. The non-
hazardous waste of the Group comprises mainly of waste water, waste
oil, paper waste and food waste, details of which are set out in the latter
part of this ESG Report.

ERNFG-=
AEBECDEHNEZMNGER  URSBEE
REANAEE - HEANRE 8 REATH
HH - AEEC K AR BRI D E AR
BIREREREIEMS 2HARE - EFE%
BEXRTUBHEERERNRE 4R
BRHE  EEECEHMARE  #HEghER
BE BRETEMARSERTEABAFE
W o

RIERE

PRIEESE EELE S
AEE-BEUNAREERESRBEN LR
B URHZAREARAAHLERERMIER
HiZOEBE Bt AEEBREARTHEE
T X% HERRRE-FPHEER  BE
HERETAD

AEBMTERRMIERBZRE L hDEXE
AEHE - BAKERGEL TR —REEE
B UAREAMEEELER  BA2EE
STHEBESZARED - RAIRRKRD - A&
REFGEERAFRUANETRERERLEE
£l -

P (A1)

B RIBE
AEBEZZOBRRETEBER R ERE
PER - KR 2 AR B EREZEY
ZEEEREIERD - AEEFHER(E
R K BREEMEMEDER - BER
BHR - MKk Z 5 AREEREBEERE
WMELZHE BAFRERRE  EMA - B
MA - BE EERERERAFENF - K
SENBERR T /\FRETRRREH
BEMSEERA -

RAFE  AEEYETMNBBERMEER
B AKREMZHS AEREZEY
ZEEMBEERERTZE ZABEN - KA
MO 2ERTERBR - AEEAREEZE
EENTEREEK  BH - BEMER A
AFBHENARE e REARERRED
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued BRERE-w
Emissions (A1) - Continued BER (A1) —4F
Compliance and Policy — Continued BHRBFE B
Emissions of NOx, SOx and PM (A1.1) REEY - G IEYRER Y (AT 1)
The following tables show the total emissions of NO,, SOx and PM from T~ XRERAEER - _NERK - - =FK
combustion of fuel of the Group for 2024 and 2023: BRHEAZREY et RBEN YA
BEmE -
Annual NOx emissions were: AECYMFEHKRES !
2024 2023
—E_ME —E-=F
kg NOx kg NO«
FrABELY Fras ity
Mainland China LalEib N7 N/A 73 0.6
Macau ! 42.7 32.4
Hong Kong a5 8.6 6.9
Total wEt 51.3 39.9
Annual SOx emissions were: MECMEHERES !
2024
—E-F
kg SOX
TREREY
Mainland China B A e N/A ~EH
Macau P 0.4
Hong Kong &b 0.1

Total 1Bzt 0.5

Annual PM emissions were: BHNYEHEKRES

2024 2023
—EE —E-=F
kg PM kg PM
TR TR

Mainland China A R K R N/A @ -
Macau JRFT 1.8 1.4
Hong Kong B = _
Total 5T 1.8 1.4

18 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED ZS5EER A d
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Emissions (A1) - Continued

Compliance and Policy — Continued

The Group’s GHG emissions in the years of 2024 and 2023 are
presented below:

GHG Emissions (A1.2)

BRRE-»

BER (A1) — 47

EHREE &

AEER - E-_NWNER T -_=—F 2 8=RE
HERZF AT

B EmAEEE (A1.2)

Tonnes
UNU
—StiREE

R
BB

Macau
Hong Kong

Total 4t

b=l

Annual GHG emissions in terms of different scopes were:

BETRHENE2FERAEREERBHNS

2024 2023

—E_F ZE=F

tCOze tCO.e

Tonnes Tonnes

YN NIE

—HitrEE —aftixEE

Scope 1 (note 1) #E1(MEE1) 432 340
Scope 2 (note 2) #HE2(MFE2) 4,963 5,684
Scope 3 (note 3) EERIER) 43 a7
Total #Et 5,438 6,071
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Food and Other Waste Management (A1.4, 1.5 & A3)

It is the Group’s policy to strive for reducing waste in its operating
activities which produce non-hazardous wastes comprising mainly of
waste oil, food wastes, paper wastes and waste water. Waste oil and
waste water are mainly generated from restaurant’s kitchens, food
wastes are mainly derived from cooking and unconsumed food by
customers while paper wastes are mainly derived from the used napkins
from restaurants.

The Group has a central kitchen and logistics centre in Macau to enhance
operation efficiency and minimize food wastes where this centre has
multiple functions including a centralized warehouse and food production
facilities for the Group’s restaurants, food court counters and food
souvenir shops operating in Macau such as bulk purchase, delivery and
distribution of food ingredients and other supplies. The Group has also
in place management guidelines and procedures on its inventory control
to ensure the efficient inventory control to avoid wastage. The Group
also requires its restaurant managers and chefs to undertake proper
control on food and beverage preparation and quality, and minimize
non-consumed food wastes. Wherever practicable, all of the Group’s
food wastes and waste oils are handled by proper waste disposal
companies, while waste water generated by its restaurants are collected
and discharged daily to the public drainage. Wherever practicable, paper
waste are collected for recycling purpose as appropriate. To control
paper waste, all staff are encouraged to use electronic messages and
print on both sides of paper.

20 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ S2&£EHER AT

BIERE-»

Bk EMEYEE(A1.4 1.5KA3)
AKEBZHREARNNEEXERRE  BRAKL
EEBEECEZERYTERTEES - Hik
BERNEK BERARBEBKEIEHEEFEE
4 EHHEIERERFZEALRKRERZRY
MmEERREBREEEEFEREM ©

AEERRFIRETREBERDATL - BF
RAZERERRDER T ORBEZEY
B BRESAREREMFILEZERE  XR
BESBLERRTFEERIPRERARRMAE
ERME (L ERE  EX RO EEM A LEM
Rm%E) - AEEREFEEEHIEEEES
KiZfF  HRSHRESFE  KMERRE -
AEBENEREBLEREMNER MR RmE
BhREETEERES  BERIOREBERS
B o AEBATBERKERE A LR EY RIE
NEZERE MEEBELZBEKERAE
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Total Non-Hazardous Waste (A1.3-1.6 & A3)

As the Group has restaurants and offices in different cities, some of the
non-hazardous waste are not centrally collected and disposed of, due
to the absence of proper waste disposal companies in some cities. A
complete data for non-hazardous waste has therefore not been available
for the Year.

The Group is working on a better data collection procedure of its non-
hazardous waste. Based on the data available so far, the Group has, in
the Year, generated the following estimated non-hazardous waste from
its operations:

BIERE-w

EEEYEE (A1.3-1.6A3)
AR AEER TR MEEEELEAT M
ENHOWTRESZEEYMEE QAR BOE
EEMTEFRKEREE - Bt - R

xat

AEBELIBNRIETENETEMBERLE
B - REABHE  ARERAFEREL
BEBHELNTREAERSED

2024 2023
Non-Hazardous Waste —E g —_F-=
Materials Unit Amount Amount
mEER By = HE
Food Waste Tonnes
BT ek NI 131
Waste Oil Tonnes
JE% NI 32
Paper Tonnes
R N 24
Total Tonnes
FEE NHE 187

The Group implements a systematic collection process for used cooking
oil, ensuring it is stored safely in designated containers to prevent leaks
and spills.

In addition, the Group was not involved in any significant consumption of
chemical reagents, thus no hazardous waste has been recorded for the
Year.

It is the Group’s policy to always look into means to enhance recycling
such as segregation of different wastage materials among papers,
plastics, cooking oil and food materials, and whenever practicable,
feeding food wastage into digesting machines to turn it into grey water
which can be safely discharged down the drain. To strive for finding
means to achieve food waste recycling, some of the Group’s restaurants
have been using utensils made of recyclable materials. Management is
also monitoring the development of the food wastage measures to be
introduced by any local government authorities with a view to utilize such
development.

AEBMYEBERERMEEAFCOHYERE - ##
RERZ2HFRNEERRA - UIRIF R

s - AEEYW EHREAEAAELCEHT
ZIEM - MR E RN EERISH EREY) ©

AEBZAHASTHSHNERBRRERZS
E - PImaRAEsR - 2B RAMERMED
R - WHYBR T ZIERN T8 EHRBAR
PREEIEH - AB KA T 2B AR Z K
Ke RBAISTERBRERBER 2L - AK
BeHBrEREAARBRREBMHAEKZE
B o BIEE IR I BE (] & B # B R 2K 5
AB#RERZER  WEBNBAERERZA

BEIE ©
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5)

Efficient use of resources is the guiding policy of the Group’s operations
covering matters ranging from the wise consumption of water, use of
sustainable materials in renovation, smart use of transportation to its
central kitchen and logistic centre, as mentioned in this ESG Report.

The Group does not have any issue in sourcing the supply of water that
is fit for its purpose as its water has been supplied from the local water
supply authorities. The Group’s central kitchen and logistics centre
in Macau is located near the local wholesales market facilitating the
purchase of fresh fruits and vegetables. All these would not only enhance
business efficiency but also would reduce transportation cost, thus better
use of energy and water, and hence reduce carbon footprint. (A2.4)

The Group’s energy consumption and water consumption in the years of
2024 and 2023 are presented below:

Energy Consumption (A2.1)

Annual electricity

BRERE-w

ERFEMA(A2.1-A2.5)
AEBEEEFBRBEARERAERZIBEER
RBESRARIE g REARARSATMA
BRAK B EARFEYR - BEFERE
BEPRAFE R RTPLEEH -

HRRK—EBRAHREEHRE - NEEH
BRECAEKRERERZEMN - ARE
PORFIZ R REFE R Wi O A A 3
% DERBHEAR -  ZFRETERAR
B - SRR E B - i E A RUE A
BER MK - PR KRR H © (A2.4)

AEBR - -_NFER T - =F 7R HEME
MEKERYWT

BEEEFE(A2.1)

2024 2023
consumptions were: —E-mE —E-=f
FERXEES ) kWh

(0) TR TR
v -2.0%
Macau JERPT 6,935,572 6,962,450
Hong Kong &8 1,610,570 1,753,682
Total @5t 8,546,142 8,716,132
A't‘"t‘fa' fuel 4 mobil 2024 2023
(sta |onar:f and mo .| e) —m-—mE T
B E
TRE FRE
EHES
Macau SR PY 223,630 176,522
0
A 26.7 /0 Hong Kong B 3,542 2,786
Total st 227,172 179,308
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued
Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued

Energy Consumption (A2.1) — Continued

Annual gas

consumptions were:

FERRERAES

A 31.0%

Water Consumption (A2.2)

Annual water
consumptions were:

FERKES:

A 1.0%

Sewage

Annual sewage were:

FESKER:

A 1.0%

BIERE-w
BREHA(A2.1-A2.5) &

BEIRHFE(A2.1) — &

FEKE(A2.2)

Macau JEFT
Hong Kong BB
Total R
Macau P
Hong Kong BB
Total BET
J5kE
Macau JEFT
Hong Kong B
Total Bt

2024
—E-mEF
kWh

T F B

1,269,445
572,223

1,841,668

2024
—E-NME
meters

M T3 K

82,438
25,105

107,543

2023
—E-=4F
kWh
FRE

947,223
458,334

1,405,557

2023
—E-=F
meters
37K

85,399
21,084

106,483

2023
—E-=F
meters
377K

59,779
14,759

74,538
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued BREE-w
Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued EREH(A2.1-A2.5) — &
Packaging Materials Consumption (A2.5) BIHMFIFEAE (A2.5)
The Group’s annual packaging materials (including the use of paper in  ANEB 7 EEBAEME (BRERAZHE)FER
offices) consumptions were: 25
2023
—E=F
Tonnes
NI
Paper g
Macau JEFY 181.4
Hong Kong aBE 6.7
Total P 188.1
Plastic BB
Macau ! 9.5
Hong Kong B 1.1
Total BET 10.6
Metal 2B
Macau JBFT 228.7
Hong Kong 96 0.5
Total 45 229.2
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued
Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued
Energy, Greenhouse Gas, Water and Packaging Materials

RIEFRE-#
BREHA(A2.1-A2.5) &
BEE - BETAE KR EEEEFEEE (A2.3)

Consumption Intensity (A2.3)

Annual total energy intensity was:
EERERAER 2024

—E-mE

(kWh/HK$’m revenue)

2023
I = =

(KWh/HK$’m revenue)

(FTER BB8ETRE) (FRE BEHTRE)
-3.1% 22,009 22,729
Annual total GHG (greenhouse gas)
emission intensity was: 2024 2023
FEGBRZAMAHRES : —E & —E-—4F

(tCO2e/HK$’m revenue)

(PSS mEE BEBTKE)

-8.9% 11.3

(tCO2e/HK$’m revenue)

NE—REREE BB TEE)

12.4

Annual total water consumption
intensity was: 2024
= . — == I
FEMFEKBRES —E-&E
(m¥/HK$’m revenue)
(XK BBEBTRE)

-4.7% 223

2023

—E =4

(m3/HK$'m revenue)

(IFKR/BEBTHES)

234

Annual total sewage intensity was:
FEASKERES 2024

=t =rTs

(m3/HK$’m revenue)

(75K BERTRE)

-4.9% 156

—F=F

(m3/HK$’m revenue)

(K BEBTHER)

164
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued

Energy, Greenhouse Gas, Water and Packaging Materials — Continued
Consumption Intensity (A2.3) — Continued

Plastic "d
BB

Paper

2024 2023 2024

2023

BRERE-#

BRE M (A2.1-A2.5) — &
BENR - EETAE K REEF -
JEFERE (A2.3) —#&

~—1

Metal
B

2024 2023

ZRCME ZT--F ZECmE CFC-F ZECME T4
(Tonne/HKS'm ~ (Tonne/HKS'm ~ (Tonne/HKS'm ~ (Tonne/HKS'm ~ (Tonne/HKS'm ~ (Tonne/HK§'m
revenue) revenue) revenue) revenue) revenue) revenue)
(DW/EBEBn (DH/EBET (DM/EBBn (DE/888n (DE/EEEL (DB/88%ET
W) liz) ) liz) i) liz)
0.25 0.38 0.04 0.02 0.60 0.47

2028 IMPROVEMENT AMBITION FROM 2025

The Group decided to set a target of reducing the total GHG emission
intensity in operation by 3% (in terms of tCO.e/HK$’m revenue) by 2028 as
compared to the Year.

The Group decided to set a target of reducing the total water
consumption intensity in operation by 3% (in terms of meter3/HK$'m
revenue) by 2028 as compared to the Year.

The Group decided to set a target of reducing the total packaging
materials (including the use of paper in offices) consumption intensity by
3% (in terms of tonne/HK$’ m revenue) by 2028 as compared to the Year.

The Group decided to set a target of reducing the total waste disposal
intensity (tonnes/HK$’'m revenue) by 2028 as compared to the Year.

The Group decided to set a target of reducing the total energy
consumption intensity (kWh/HK$'m revenue) by 2028 as compared to
the Year.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued

Energy, Greenhouse Gas, Water and Packaging Materials — Continued
Consumption Intensity (A2.3) — Continued

Notes

1. Scope 1 includes direct emissions such as vehicle fuel consumption and
consumption of natural gas and towngas.

2. Scope 2 includes indirect emissions from consumption of purchased electricity,
natural gas and towngas.

3. Scope 3 includes emissions produced indirectly from water consumption, sewage
discharge and commercial business travel by airplane.

4. Energy intensity and GHG emission intensity are calculated by dividing the absolute
energy consumption and emissions by the total revenue from the Group’s operations.
By reporting energy intensity and GHG emission intensity, it helps to enhance
efficiency in the context of environmental performance.

5. The annual water consumed in the years of 2024 and 2023 was supplied by the
local water supply authorities only. The annual gas consumed in the years of 2024
and 2023 was natural gas supplied from The Hong Kong and China Gas Company
Limited and natural gas supplied by local suppliers.

6. The efficiency of using resources depends on lots of factors among which some are

relatively constant such as electricity for the Group’s restaurants and outlets. The
higher sales volume, the higher usage of electricity. Therefore, to attain the 2028
ambition targets will also depend on the sales performance of the Group from the
years of 2025 to 2028.

Source Reduction and Reuse

The Group prefers source reduction and reuse, also known as waste
prevention, which means reducing waste at the source, and is the most
environmentally preferred policy since source reduction and reuse can:

° Reduce pollution;

° Reduce the toxicity of waste;

o Save natural resources;

o Conserve energy; and

° Save money for customers and businesses alike.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued

Source Reduction and Reuse — Continued

The Group takes many different forms of source reduction, including
reusing or donating items, buying in bulk, reducing packaging,
redesigning products, reducing toxicity and whenever possible, using
sustainable materials. The Group in order to achieve better environmental
protection, whenever possible, using environmentally friendly materials for
the renovation of its restaurants, food souvenir shops and central kitchen
and logistics centre in Macau such as:

° LED for the lighting.

° Power saving frequency inverters for its kitchen exhaust fans.

° VRV system air-conditioners for air-conditioning (being multi-split
type air-conditioner for commercial buildings that use variable
refrigerant flow control developed to provide with the ability
to maintain individual zone control in each room and floor of a

building).
° Water saver faucets.
° Green plants for the exterior walls.

With source reduction in mind, the Group’s food souvenir business
uses lighter-weight packaging materials wherever possible. The Group
encourages reuse of used kitchen equipment and renovation movables
for its restaurants and outlets, and used papers for offices. The Group
also encourages responsible food consumption to its customers to avoid
food wastage at source.

Treatment and Disposal

The Group recognizes that prior to disposal, proper treatment can
help reduce the volume and toxicity of waste where treatments can be
physical (e.g. shredding), chemical (e.g. incineration), and biological
(e.g. anaerobic digester). And landfills are the most common form of
waste disposal and the important component of an integrated waste
management system. The Group is aware that landfills are costly to the
society. The Group always complies with local regulations regarding its
disposal of waste to landfills.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued

Recycling

The Group understands the need of recycling and has in place the
guidelines to all staffs to using any chances of recycling including
to collect used, reused, or unused items that would otherwise be
considered waste; and sort and process the recyclable products.
Whenever possible, the Group also participates in programs for recycling
such as composting of food scraps. The Group values the benefits of
recycling which include:

° Saving energy and reducing the need for new landfills and
combustors.

° Preventing the emission of greenhouse gases and water
pollutants.

° Stimulating the development of greener technologies.

° Supplying valuable raw materials to industry.

° Conserving resources for our next generation’s future.

° Creating jobs.

Measures

The Group encourages employees to pay due attention to energy saving
measures and to explore new ideas on energy saving while performing
their duties. Whenever possible, the Group has various measures to use
resources wisely and efficiently, and to reduce air and greenhouse gas
emissions, discharges into water and land, and generation of hazardous
and non-hazardous waste including:

Energy Saving:

° Use daylight whenever possible.

° Use energy-saving light bulbs.

° Use dimmers where possible.

° Place lighting carefully where it needs.

° Use non-opaque, light-colored lamp shades.

° When buying new lighting, consider choosing compact fluorescent

lamps, which use 75% less energy than standard bulbs for the
same amount of illumination.

° Keep light fixtures and lamps clean to maximize their efficiency.

° Switch off the lights and air-conditioning when not in use.

o Switch off computers before the end of a working day.

° Make good use of the energy-saving features and options which
come with the operating system of the computers.

° Switch off all electrical appliances or, where appropriate, switch
them to the energy-saving mode when not in use.

° Use energy efficient electronic equipment as far as possible.

° Encourage the use of staircase instead of taking the lift for inter-
floor traffic.

° Keep track of the power consumption records and take measures

to reduce power consumption.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued
Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued
Measures — Continued

Air-Conditioning:

Avoid installing air-conditioners where the place is exposed to
direct sunlight.
Set the office temperature at 25.5°C in summer, if possible.

Close off areas that do not require air-conditioning, and turn off
air-conditioners in unoccupied rooms.

Clean or replace the filters in all air-conditioners at the beginning
of summer, and clean them regularly from then on.

Carry out regular leakage check on the air-conditioning system to
check for possible leakage of refrigerants.

Paper Saving:

Disseminate information by electronic means (i.e. via email or
e-bulletin boards) as far as possible.

Order recycled paper for office photocopying, whenever possible.
Set duplex printing as the default mode for most network printers.
Encourage staff to use paper on both sides, reuse envelopes
and use the backside of letter pads with outdated letterhead for
drafting or printing.

Place boxes and trays beside photocopiers as containers to
collect single-sided paper for reuse and used paper for recycling.

Water Saving:

30

Determine water requirements for each facility and check usage
regularly.

Carry out regular leakage tests on concealed piping and check for
overflowing tanks, waste, worn tap washers and other defects in
the water supply system.

Fix dripping taps immediately.

Turn off the water supply system at night and on holidays.

Reduce water pressure to the lowest practical level.

Place posters and other publicity materials in prominent places to
encourage water conservation.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued BREE-w

Use of Resources (A2.1-A2.5) - Continued BREM(A2.1-A2.5) - &

Measures — Continued 1B — &

Waste Disposal and Recycling: JEY)REFE R a1 -

. Use the green pack waste boxes for collecting disposals without e REBERHERELEON M » LIKRETR
plastic substances at the restaurant’ kitchen. SHBYE ZEY -

o Utilize the kitchen waste recycling machines to collect and treat o TSRk E R RIEE BES
such kitchen wastes, to minimize the hazardous impact on the EEREEERBIEKZBE -

environment.

Vehicle Maintenance: BHRE -

o Keep cars properly tuned: an inefficient car uses more fuel and WEETEETRE AR - (KL=
emit more pollutants, which harm the environment and cost more TRERFEZRE > NeHRE %54
money. Y BERBMESKA o

o Maintain correct car tyre pressure by inspecting car tyres e THRE SE G AR EEETTE
regularly and inflating them to the pressure recommended by the EZRE RAEGRABEEENR
manufacturer. B o

o Switch off car engines when idling. o {ZEERERE FRE|E

° Avoid sudden acceleration, because it increases fuel consumption. . R TR IR NNAE - (R SR I ANBAFE o
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Sourcing Sustainably (A3 & B5)

The Group places high importance to ensure food quality and traceability
keeping a delicate balance between quality and cost, reliability and
safety, and the Group always complies with all the local relevant laws
and regulations on sourcing of its supplies. It is the policy of the Group
to make appropriate enquiries from those suppliers to ensure that its
supplies are in full compliance with all the local health and food safety
requirements.

The Group always conducts regular reviews on its supply and sourcing
process to enhance its internal control system on quality and food safety
including to source from reliable and/or sustainable food materials,
dedicated to utilizing high-quality ingredients to ensure customers receive
the best possible products. The Group strives to achieve business
sustainability by mitigating the environmental and social risks in the
supply chain. Rigorous assessments of food materials are undertaken by
the Group’s central procurement team on-site or, if needed, at suppliers’
factories and by the managers of restaurants and shops to ensure
compliance standards. Business with any supplier who fails to meet the
required standards frequently shall be terminated.

The Group strives to source locally wherever possible, to reduce
transportation cost and hence greenhouse gases, and to encourage
creation of jobs for local residents. The Group’s annual number of
suppliers and sourcing locally and overseas ratios for the Year were:
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Sourcing
Number of Amount
Suppliers Ratio
HrEEE A HEBSHEL R
Macau: b
Local Vi 121 93.7%
Overseas NEEYN 22 6.3%
Hong Kong: B
Local Vi 75 83.0%
Overseas NEEN 1 17.0%
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - continued

Climate Change Mitigation and Adaptation (A4)

The Group is aware of the potential risks and opportunities that climate
change poses to the Group’s operations. The Group will actively
incorporate climate change into risk management and development
considerations, while strengthening the Group’s resilience and
adaptability to potential climate impacts. In order to enhance the
Group’s ability to cope with climate change, the Group has been actively
cooperating with the overall work of the government to continuously
implement the goal of improving carbon management, minimizing
greenhouse gas emission, strengthening climate resilience, and
developing mitigation and adaptive solutions.

In light of recent updates to ESG reporting requirements by HKEX,
the Group is proactively realigning our practices in preparation for the
changes expected in 2025. The Board is dedicated to clearly defining its
approach to managing climate-related risks and opportunities, ensuring
effective oversight and continuous vigilance.

As part of its commitment to this journey, the Group is diligently working
to establish a comprehensive framework with short, medium, and long-
term objectives. This will enable the Group to harness emerging climate-
related opportunities and drive sustainable growth for a better tomorrow.

SOCIAL ASPECT

Employment (B1, B3 & B4)

The Group is staff-oriented: it recognizes that staff is a valuable asset,
and human capital is important to its business growth. It is one of the
Group’s business priorities to be “customer-driven” to provide customers
with valued and quality food and services using its culinary and
professional hospitality management.

Compliance, Policy and Labour Standard (B1 & B4)

It is the policy of the Group to fully comply with all the local relevant laws
and regulations with regard to labour and employees. The Group had no
material non-compliance with the relevant laws, rules or regulations that
have a significant impact on itself relating to compensation, dismissal,
recruitment, promotion, working hours, rest periods, equal opportunity,
diversity, anti-discrimination and other benefits and welfare during the
Year.

To attract and retain talents, the Group provides its employees with
competitive remuneration packages (including competitive wages,
incentives and discretionary performance bonus, transportation
allowance and staff meals), along with promotional opportunities.
Remuneration packages are constructed with reference to the prevailing
market level in line with competency, performance, qualification and
experience of each individual employee. Performance bonus are given to
outstanding employees on a discretionary basis, and as a recognition of
his/her contributions.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Employment (B1, B3 & B4) - Continued

Compliance, Policy and Labour Standard (B1 & B4) — Continued

All employees are also entitled to Mandatory Provident Fund and other
similar local pension funds, and are paid with salaries and wages on time
and are entitled to statutory holidays, annual leaves and sick leaves. In
addition, policies on remuneration, benefits, training and occupational
health and safety are regularly reviewed. Disciplinary action would be
taken if an employee has committed an act of serious misconduct.

To facilitate employees’ understanding of the Group’s mission, policies
and guidelines, an employee handbook is in place for all its employees
which clearly sets out the guidelines for employees to follow in respect
of standards on employees’ rights and obligations, the principle of
non-discrimination in hiring and giving fair and equal opportunities
to all suitable employee, regardless of gender, nationality, marital
status, disability, age, religious or political beliefs, including a clear set
of company policies on disciplinary and termination procedures. All
successful recruitments are concluded with proper employment contracts
with employees.

During the Year, the Group had no material non-compliance with child
and forced labour-related laws and regulations that would have a
significant impact on the Group. It is the policy of the Group to require all
management staff to check identity documents and age of all potential
employees to ensure that no child or forced labour shall be employed.
If any violation is discovered, the relevant employment contract will be
immediately terminated.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - Continued e EE -
Employment (B1, B3 & B4) - Continued {E{E(B1 - B3%&B4) —#&
Employee Profile and Development and Training (B1 & B3) BRI R 2R R =5 (BT B3)

As at 31 December 2024, the Group employed a total of 629 full-tme R-ZT-—pE+_-_A=+—H KEBEAHLE

employees and 39 part-time employees. With a diversity of employees, FHeE29& 28 EE K39L#BIEE - EE %tk
the Group enjoys a valuable mix of perspectives, skills, experience and A AZARNEEIRMHE S 2 2 0B R - e - &5

knowledge for addressing contemporary business issues, where all G - A TR EKER  E2EES

employees enjoy a discrimination-free working environment. Details of its ~ Z A& IS8 TERIE - RAEE - EE# R

employee profile for the Year are set out as follows: ER

Average
Monthly
Turnover
Full-time Part-time Rate (%)*
FH8 A
- R TMKZE(%)*
Geographical region i &
Macau R 528 32 1.5%
Hong Kong a5 94 6 6.1%
Mainland China** A B R 7 1 -
Total #at 629 39 2.3%
Gender* T Bl*
Female ey 305 27 1.1%
Male Bk 324 12 1.1%
Total Bt 629 39 2.3%
Age Group FHAa Rl
Below 30 305 A TN 66 5 0.5%
30-50 30E508% 394 13 1.1%
Over 50 50m% A £ 169 21 0.7%
Total et 629 39 2.3%

* The gender classification is reported, based on the official identity cards and/or  * MRDETRBEEBZEFSNER,H#ER LY
passports of the employees, and no employee has declared to fall within transgender BRIE2H  BfEEESCEEBABEMRE -
classification.

> The employees in Mainland China represented some accounting and back end office ~ ** ARAEEERIENPRRENEEER - FEX
employees as the Group has ceased its restaurant operations in Mainland China. [ElRBIERD ST REEHAEREE -

# The average monthly turnover rate is the average of the turnover rate of each month # FHEBARKEAREEZEAZFEIRAER  12Z%
of the year, based on the total number of full-time employee leavers of the month AEB s 2 BESAEGIUZAREBES A8(T
divided by the total number of full-time employees (irrespective of gender or age) at IR TR ) FTE TS ©

the end of the month.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Employment (B1, B3 & B4) - Continued

Employee Profile and Development and Training (B1 & B3) — Continued
The Group provides employees with proper training to enhance their
commercial and technical skills and expertise. Training and regular
reviews are given to all employees with a common approach to
driving good leadership to build a winning culture through personal
demonstration and impact, and to enhance competencies to manage
performance, to face up to challenges, develop leaders, assess future
leaders, recruit for roles, and review employee engagement.

The Group also provides scholarships and internship opportunities to
those who are interested in pursuing a career in the food and catering
industry. In addition, the Group also participates in the promotion and
education to the communities of the importance of sustainability for the
food and catering industry. A scholarship scheme of the Group has been
established since the year of 1999 to award employees’ children on the
basis of their satisfactory academic results, with an aim to encourage
and support employees’ children in pursuing their path to higher level
of education attainment as well as to contribute effectively towards the
community. The Group launched the 24th Distinction Award Program
for Employees’ Children in Macau during the Year and a total of 9
employees’ children were granted prizes and certificates.

In Hong Kong, the Group participated in the Employment Programme
for the Elderly and Middle-aged organized by the Labour Department of
Hong Kong during the Year. This scheme aims to encourage employers
to engage unemployed job seekers aged 40 to 59 and aged 60 or above
in full-time or part-time long-term job vacancies, and to assist them to
adapt to new work environment and acquire essential job-specific skKills.
The Group applied for on-the-job training allowance from the Labour
Department upon completion of specific on the job training under this
scheme. The Group has 7 employees employed under this scheme
during the Year.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Employment (B1, B3 & B4) - Continued

Employee Profile and Development and Training (B1 & B3) — Continued
Set out below is the average training hours per full-time employee by
gender, age group and category of the Group during the Year:

tEEE -
B (B1 - B3KkB4)—#&

EBLRA R SRR IFF(B1RB3) — A&
TREFAEERAFFEZMR - Fic8R &
BABSNBAERES 2 TSRS

Average training hours per employee

BEEE 2 FIIEIEFH

Gender* T B>

Female g i

Male 5l

Age Group FHe 48 Rl
Below 30 30BRIA T
30-50 30E508%
Over 50 5058 A £
Category k]
Directors 2%

Senior management BREEAR
Middle management FRREEAS
General staff —fRBT

Breakdown of employees trained:

ZEEHA :

Gender* 4 Bi*

Female 7

Male S
Category k]
Directors 5%

Senior management BHREEAB
Middle management FRERAB
General staff —fMRET
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Health and Safety Standards (B2)

It is the policy of the Group to maintain a healthy workforce; ensure
healthy working conditions, safe working environments; and enable
employees to maintain a healthy lifestyle. Appropriate employees’
compensation insurance is always maintained. A medical benefit scheme
and group travel insurance for employees has long been introduced.

The Group treats occupational health and safety as one of its top
priorities, and is committed to maintaining a high occupational safety and
health standard, fostering a safe and comfortable working environment
for its employees. The Group is investing in internal training and
safety procedures and, whenever possible, working with the relevant
organizations to make its business safer. During the Year, the Group has
satisfied all legal requirements and operate with valid operation licenses
including the general restaurant licenses, light refreshment license, liquor
license, water pollution control license and food factory license, without
any material complaints or claims from customers.

To maintain high quality of its food and environment hygiene, and of its
food safety in its restaurants, the Group has set up its own “Food Safety
Department”, which is headed by a food safety manager to monitor the
overall food safety and hygiene of all its operations. The Food Safety
Department has many responsibilities including to: (i) undertake inventory
quality control of raw food, meats, fruits and materials; (ii) monitor
regularly the quality of cooking and food production processes and
quality of food and drinks to be served on customers; and (i) inspect
regularly the cleanliness of the floor, furniture and fixtures, utensils and
equipment, employees’ uniforms, personal hygiene and food handling
and storage.

All premises are equipped with first aid kits, and safety procedures
are in place to handle emergency cases. Regular safety inspections
are conducted and passed by relevant government department to
ensure a safe working condition is maintained. Furthermore, internal
control manuals are laid down to provide guidelines on occupational
and restaurant safety matters for all employees to follow. Safety
and workplace hygiene trainings are also arranged as a mandatory
requirement for all restaurant employees.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

SOCIAL ASPECT - continued
Health and Safety Standards (B2) - Continued
Safety guidelines for restaurants and office premises include:

° Administration department regularly (i) undertakes and records
tests on the fire warning system, (i) provides adequate training in
fire safety to employees periodically and (iii) ensures proper fire
extinguishers to be maintained for use.

° Materials and operating equipment at all workplaces are safely
stored, stacked or kept avoiding any danger to any person.

° The surface floors of restaurants and office premises are
maintained even and non-slippery, with effective drainage to be
installed in kitchens to ensure smooth flow of water.

° Kitchen employees are required to wear proper work clothes,
protective gloves and aprons and non-slip shoes, and kitchen
floor surface area should be laid with non-slip tiles.

° Knives are kept safely with blades properly covered and used
for the intended job, containers for hot water or oil must not be
overfilled and properly placed while handles of cooking pans are
kept away from aisles.

° First aid kits are available to employees at all workplaces with
easy access, and proper fire instruction notices are displayed at
all conspicuous positions of the workplaces in case of fire.

To create a safe working environment, the Group requires all our
restaurant employees to attend health and safety training. It also has
an accident reporting guideline on any injury or accident occurred
at restaurants, shops, central food processing and logistics centre,
warehouse or office premises to be reported to the management as it
recognizes that accidents in business are costly. There were no work-
related fatalities recorded for the past 3 years. The number of days lost
due to work injury was 606 days during the Year.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Code of Business and Anti-Corruption (B5 & B7)

The Group has in place its code of business conduct, marking steps
forward in its approach to honesty and committing to conduct business
with fairness, integrity and respect for the law and its values.

The Group had no material non-compliance with related laws rules or
regulations of bribery, extortion, fraud and money laundering that would
have a significant impact on the Group in the Year. It is the policy of
the Group to ensure that all its employees shall strictly adhere to such
compliance where the employee handbook of the Group contains rules
and guidelines on anti-corruption practices and the Group has an anti-
corruption policy in place. During the Year, there was no concluded
legal case regarding corrupt practices brought against the Group or its
employees.

The Group has established a whistle-blowing policy which allows
employees and third parties (for example, customers and suppliers) to
report concerns about any suspected corruption cases. Reports and
complaints received will be handled and investigated in a prompt and fair
manner.

All suppliers of the Group are managed by the Group’s “Vender
Management System”: suppliers are selected based on quality, services
and pricing through an open tender process. Suppliers are required to
sign supply agreements, under which the suppliers agree to supply food
and materials as per specific requirements including quality specifications,
appropriate trading documents, health and food safety certificates. And
the Group’s supply and sourcing system for the supplies of its daily
operations and set-up of new restaurants and retail outlets requires open
competing tenders (whenever possible) and selection of qualified tenders
are made jointly by management staff of the procurement and accounting
departments, so as to prevent corrupt practices.

Supply Chain Management (B5)

The Group appreciates the importance of maintaining a good relationship
with its suppliers to meet its immediate and long-term business goals.
The Group’s procurements will, whenever possible, undergo a tender
process without conflict of interests. The Group implements a just and
fair tender process to ensure adequate competition and to adopt a series
of assessment methods in relation to supplier management to ensure the
quality of its supplied products and services during performance process.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Supply Chain Management (B5) - Continued

The Group works closely with a number of suppliers in providing a
range of goods and services. The Group assures their performance for
delivering quality sustainable products and services through supplier
approval process and by spot checks on the delivered goods. Further
details of supply chain management is also set out in the section headed
“Sourcing Sustainably” above.

Product Responsibility (B6)

The Group has a centralized procurement department to master-
control most of all sourcing for its restaurants and food souvenir
shops. And the Group maintains quality standards and food traceability
through its centralized warehouse including random site inspections.
To ensure quality assurance, the Group has also for many years
adopted international best practice as its management system with the
certifications of: ISO 22000, ISO 9001 and HACCP accreditation for the
central food processing and logistics centre. These certifications cover
standards on identifying and controlling safety hazards and effective
management system. And appropriate product liability insurance is
always maintained.

The Group is committed to serving high quality of food to customers
as part of the “product responsibility”. Hence, the Group has policies
and procedures on food quality management since quality of food and
hygiene and safety are the Group’s business imperatives. The Group has
its strict internal quality control standards on the quality, hygiene and
safety of food served to the customers such as:

° The Group sources its supplies purchases from reliable and
approved suppliers with proven good track records to ensure the
quality of food ingredients.

° The Group strives to source supplies locally whenever possible
to ensure freshness of food ingredients. Food ingredients are
whenever practicable bulk-purchased and kept at the central food
processing and logistics centre in Macau while perishable food
ingredients are kept at an inventory level sufficient for the short
term needs. Any unused vegetables are discarded at the end of
the day.

° Employees are properly trained in food safety handling and food
processing including: washing, cutting, seasoning, cooking and
serving. Raw food and cooked food are stored separately to avoid
cross-contamination, and all food processing equipment are
cleaned thoroughly before its use.

HEEE -7

HEREE(B5) &
AEBRZHEHEEEE — R ERMRE 2 #
ELETAE - AEEEBHERIERF R
HHARFEERETHERRNSRESER
BEMEMIRY - BRAHEREEZE-TH
IBINE EXX[HRE 2 FI#F A | — 56 -

EmEE(B6)

REBEAERRBEIMN - ATLUEHIEERER
BRmFEECATIERE - AEERBESEF
PERFEESERRAUEBHE  BERE
RIERE - ABRREERE  AEESFRE
BRABRGRERHERETERR - LES
LATREE « iR REW I T Y%A LERFISO
22000 - I1SO 9001 fMHACCP R & ° X £ R &
BEHRNEENZE2RERBREEZRIE
£ BREBEREEE VERETRRE -

ERIEREREIZ—#n  XEBBRHI/EP
RHtELIRM - At - ARECHEEBERM
HEEEZHREERF RARRREE @
ERZEHAREXBMEEREER - A5HE
ERRAEFPHECLRREE  FERZEHIE
BARZ NERE BB IR A - 40

. N @ 8 A) 5 faR ] AR 7 B PR R
i ZEHEBEAERLER - AR
RMEE -

. AEBEFNFEAERAHERERM - A
BREMNE - REYEAT - AMIY
SHERBUYREFRORM 2P RRYM
TRBRHL - HEERMBRFERA
MRS RZEFEKF o EARBB
KNFREFIREE -

. EEREMEZEZRELRRY NI E
RAEZ - RN UIE - FBK - RER
R - ERARVORAFER - NERE2RX
BR - MAERMNIREISHES
SO AR

ANNUAL REPORT ## 2024 41



Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Product Responsibility (B6) - Continued

Compliance with Laws and Regulations

The Group had no material non-compliance with the relevant laws, rules
or regulations that have a significant impact on itself relating to health and
safety, advertising, labelling and privacy matters relating to products and
services provided and methods of redress during the Year. It is the policy
of the Group to seek, if required, professional advices and assistance to
ensure compliance with all the relevant laws and regulations on product
responsibility. Also, hotlines for complaints (on products, services and
others) are available to the public. Once a complaint is received, a formal
investigation shall be conducted and follow-up action shall be taken
in a timely manner. It is also the policy of the Group that if there is any
material problem on our product quality, a product recall shall be taken.
There has not been any product recall during the Year.

Data Privacy Compliance

It is the policy of the Group to protect the information privacy and
confidentiality. With the substantial volume of private, confidential and
sensitive information from its operations, employees are properly trained
to handle confidential information with due care, and all employees and
parties having dealings with the Group are required to keep all privacy or
sensitive information confidential at all times. Personal information and
credentials of job applicants are kept in a secured data system for not
more than six months, which is only accessible by restricted supervisors.
And staffs are assigned to maintain and keep customer data and privacy
information confidential while appropriate cyber security software
systems are in place with assistance from professional firms. As a part
of its annual internal control and risk review, the Group also regularly
reviews its internal policy and system to ensure that intellectual property
rights are duly observed and protected. There were no issues occurred
concerning data privacy during the Year.

The Group’s senior management is fully aware that intellectual property
rights are material to business. The Group owns and is licensed to
use several trademarks and respects its intellectual property rights
and others, for example software installed in computers are genuine.
The Group is not aware of any material third-party infringement on its
trademarks and has fully complied with the relevant laws and regulations,
and there was no issue concerning data privacy during the Year. The
Group always stays alert to the relevant legal issues and updates its
internal policies when necessary to stay in compliance with regulatory
requirements.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Community Investment (B8)

Responsible Consumption

The Group is dedicated to high food quality, while responsible
consumption is continually promoted to customers to avoid wastage with
the following commitments:

° Committed to developing a workforce with positive mindset, skill
and knowledge to serve its customers attentively and to engage
with customers on the standard and adequacy of food avoiding
food waste to be sent to landfills.

° Committed to raising awareness of its customers of responsible
food and winery consumption.

° Committed to always reminding customers to be mindful of their
daily amount of food waste and to complete their meals by placing
promotional materials, whenever possible, at the restaurants and
food souvenir shops.

Growing with Communities

As its core policy, the Group values the importance of its social
responsibility and its impact on the community, with due regards to the
needs and interests of the communities. The Group therefore integrates
such elements in its business activities and encourages its employees
to participate in charitable activities to promote the good corporate
citizenship in those cities that the Group has operations.

The Group strives to ensure that its success as a business helps the
communities and societies in which it operates to prosper, through direct
contributions, share of core values and exemplified behaviors. The Group
cares and provides employment for the underprivileged. The Group
provides additional assistance to senior customers and those in need
while high chairs are available for customers with kids to enjoy their food.
The Group welcomes the visually impaired to visit its restaurants and food
souvenir shops with their guide dogs. The Group has been participating
in programs of non-profit organizations for the underprivileged.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Community Investment (B8) - Continued

Growing with Communities — Continued

The Group has a team of staff undertaking volunteer works on a regular
basis and encourages all employees to become actively involved in the
communities in which they live and work. During the Year, a total of
148 employees of the Group contributed over 20 hours in participating
in volunteering activities in various non-profit organisations as follows:
charity event of “Association of Parents of the People with Intellectual
Disabilities of Macau”, The “41st Macau Walk for a Million” organized by
the charity fund from the readers of Macao Daily News and “Walking with
You” organized by Best Buddies Macao Association.

The Group has been nominated to participate in the “2024 Recognition
Award Program for Outstanding Elderly People and Appreciation for
Employment of the Elderly People Scheme” which was organised by the
Social Security Fund and co-organised by the Macao Labour Bureau and
the Social Work Bureau to recognise companies and organisations that
employ elderly people in Macau. The Group also granted scholarship to
a number of students at Pui Ching Middle School, Macau, and launched
24th Distinction Award Program for Employees’ Children and granted
prizes and certificates to a number of employees’ children in the Year.

As a leading food and beverage Group in Macau. the Group contributes
to the community through the positive impact of our business by creating
jobs, providing business to suppliers and providing wide variety of quality
food and services to visitors of Macau to help the tourist industry. The
Group has also been undertaking relatively lower margin canteen services
for universities and schools in Macau as a part of its social responsibility
to serve the public. The Group has for years been hiring people of
special needs, providing them with appropriate accommodation and job
training for many years. The Group has also been supporting the social
integration of people with and without disabilities.

The Group has since 2017 set up a volunteer team to actively participate
in the volunteer activities to assume more social responsibilities to
serve the local community and to bridge the gap between business and
community. It is planned to include activities such as visits to socially
vulnerable groups, provision of training workshop for the disabled,
donations to elderly home and visits to the underprivileged. The Group
has during the Year given Yeng Kee products as gifts to various social
charity associations including Association of Parents of the People with
Intellectual Disabilities of Macau, ‘Lok Leong’ Center of Elderly Day-
time Caring, Macau Special Olympics, the Cradle of Hope Association,
ECF Macau Fellowship Orphanage, Macau Senior Volunteer Service
Association and Macau Santa Maria Nursing Home.
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued

Community Investment (B8) - Continued

Awards and Community Recognition

The Group has been awarded a signatory of the Good Employer Charter
2024 by the Labour Department in Hong Kong on its adoption of
employee-oriented and progressive good human resource management
practices, including employment practices to care for employees;
practices to promote work-family/work-life balance, employee benefits
that are better than statutory requirements and good communication with
employees.

The Group has been awarded with many recognitions from other
organizations and entities on its food products and services, resources
utilization and community involvement such as the achievements below:

° For the Group’s central food processing and logistics centre in
Macau:
ISO 22000:2018 Food Safety Management System (updated valid
certificates till February 2026)
ISO 9001:2015 Quality Management System (updated valid
certificates till February 2026)
HKQAA — HACCP (Hazard Analysis Critical Control Points)
(updated valid certificates till February 2026)

° For the Group’s wholesale, sales and storage of seafood and
frozen meat in Macau:
ISO 9001:2015 Quality Management System (updated valid
certificates till January 2027)

° For the Group’s food souvenir products manufacturing facility in
Macau:
ISO 22000:2018 Food Safety Management System (updated valid
certificates till January 2028)
ISO 9001:2015 Quality Management System (updated valid
certificates till January 2028)
HACCP (Hazard Analysis Critical Control Points) (updated valid
certificates till January 2028)
BRCGS (British Retail Consortium) Global Standard Food Safety
(updated valid certificates till December 2025)

° Award - Bari-Uma Restaurants in Hong Kong being awarded “My
Favourite Ramen Restaurant” by U Magazine (Favourite Food
Awards 2024).
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SOCIAL ASPECT - continued
Community Investment (B8) - Continued
Awards and Community Recognition — Continued

46

Award — Bari-Uma Restaurants and Fu-Un-Maru Restaurant
in Hong Kong were awarded “Popular Stores in Dianping
Commercial District 2024” by Dian Ping.

Award - Bari-Uma Restaurants and Fu-Un-Maru Restaurant in
Hong Kong were awarded “A Quality Merchant” under Quality
Tourism Services Association by the Hong Kong Tourism Board.

Award — 8 restaurants/food court counters in Macau were
awarded “Certificate of Appreciation” and 2 restaurants in Macau
were awarded “Best Certified Shop” and “Excellent Certified
Shop” by Macau SAR Government Consumer Council.

Awards - 7 restaurants in Macau were awarded “Quality Tourism
Services Merchant Award” under Quality Tourism Services
Accreditation Scheme by Macao Government Tourism Office,
with 2 of them receiving the “Special Theme Award — Operational
Innovation Award”, “Special Theme Award — Local Feature Award”
and “Special Theme Award — Sustainable Dining Award”.

Awards —11 restaurants/food court counters in Macau were
awarded “Best Occupational Safety and Health Restaurant” by
Macao Labor Affairs Bureau, with 8 of them also receiving the
“Occupational Safety and Health New Power Restaurant Award”.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report & « &R ERHE

PARAMETERS AND METHODOLOGIES (A&B)
Parameters and methodologies used in the sections of “Environmental
Protection” and “Social Aspect” of this ESG Report are:

1. AMMO Group Corporate Services Limited has conducted a review
over the reporting mechanism of the environmental and social
parts of this ESG Report and its recommendations have been
adopted in this ESG Report accordingly.

2. This ESG Report is prepared in accordance with the principles
and methodologies of local and international carbon accounting
standards, based on the available information as at the date
of this ESG Report. This exercise is a fair and reasonable
representation of business activities and operations in which the
Group has direct operational control and full authority to introduce
and implement its operation policies. However, this ESG Report
excludes emissions rising from outsourced operations and fugitive
emissions that they are considered not to have a significant
impact on its overall emission performance.

3. tCO2e, or tonnes of carbon dioxide equivalent, is a standard
unit for measuring carbon footprints. The idea is to express the
impact of each different greenhouse gas in terms of the amount
of CO: that would create the same amount of warming. That
way, a carbon footprint consisting of lots of different greenhouse
gases can be expressed as a single number. Greenhouse gas
emissions comprise carbon dioxide, methane, nitrous oxide,
hydrofluorocarbons, perfluorocarbons, sulphur hexafluoride
and nitrogen trifluoride. The data are calculated using locally
available methods and data where they exist. Where there is no
locally available method or data, the data are calculated using
other available appropriate references under the principles and
methodologies of local and international carbon accounting
standards. There are thus inherent limitations to the accuracy of
such data.

4. In calculating the greenhouse gas emission under Scope 1’s
mobile source for Hong Kong, reference was made to Guidelines
to Account for and Report on Greenhouse Gas Emissions and
Removals for Buildings (Commercial, Residential or Institutional
Purposes) in Hong Kong published by the Environmental
Protection Department and the Electrical and Mechanical Services
Department in 2010. And calculation of emissions for Hong Kong
was made to include CO., N2O and CH,, based on emission
factor for unleaded petrol for passenger car of 2.36 kg/litre for
CO,, emission factor for unleaded petrol for passenger car of
1.105 g/litre for N2O, and emission factor for unleaded petrol for
passenger car of 0.253 g/litre for CH4. Calculation of emission
factors of Macau under Scope 1’s mobile source is also based on
the emission factors for Hong Kong.
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PARAMETERS AND METHODOLOGIES (A&B) - Continued

5.

48

In calculating the greenhouse gas emission of towngas usage for
Hong Kong, under Scope 1’s stationary source, calculation of
emission of CO., N2O and CH, is based on the emission factor
of 2.549 kgCOz/unit, 0.0000099 kgN-O/unit, 0.0000446 kgCH./
unit with reference to HKEx Appendix 2: Reporting Guidance on
Environmental KPIs issued by the Stock Exchange. Calculation of
greenhouse gas emission of natural gas usage of CO,, N.O and
CH. for Macau is based on the emission factor of 1.88496 kgCO,/
m3, 0.00000336 kgN-O/m3, 0.000168 kgCH./m? with reference to
GHG Protocol Emission Factors from Cross Sector Tools March
2017.

In calculating greenhouse gas emissions for Scope 2 for Hong
Kong, emission factors for electricity (i) of 0.66 kgCO.e/kWh was
used, as based on the Sustainability Report 2023 of Hong Kong
Electric Investments Ltd, and (i) of 0.39 kgCO.e/kWh was used, as
based on the Sustainability Report 2023 of CLP Holdings Limited,
while emission factor for towngas of 0.549 kgCO.e/unit was used,
as based on the Sustainability Report 2023 of Hong Kong and
China Gas Company Limited.

In calculating greenhouse gas emissions for Scope 2 for Macau,
emission factor for electricity of 0.608 kgCO.e/kWh was used,
as based on the Sustainability Report 2023 of Companhia de
Electricidade de Macau, and emission factor for natural gas of
0.549 kgCOze/unit was used, as based on the Sustainability
Report 2023 of Hong Kong and China Gas Company Limited,
assuming same emission factor as Hong Kong since the emission
factor for natural gas in Macau is unavailable.
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PARAMETERS AND METHODOLOGIES (A&B) - Continued

8.

10.

In calculating the other indirect emissions of greenhouse gas for
Macau and Hong Kong under Scope 3, reference was made to
Water Supplies Department Annual Report 2022/23 of Hong Kong
for emissions due to electricity used for fresh water consumption
by the Water Supplies Department with the emission factor of
0.437 kgCOze/m3, reference was made to Macau Water Annual
Report 2023 of Macau for emissions due to electricity used
for fresh water consumption with the emission factor of 0.157
kgCO.e/m3. The emission factor of 0.21 kgCO.e/m? from sewage
discharged with reference made to Drainage Services Department
Sustainability Report 2022/23. For that of Macau, the same
emission factor of 0.21 kgCO.e/m? was used as relevant emission
factors for Macau is unavailable.

For calculating other indirect emission of greenhouse gas for
Macau and Hong Kong due to business air travel by employees,
calculation was made by using ICAO Carbon Emission Calculator
(https://www.icao.int/environmental-protection/CarbonOffset/
Pages/default.aspx) with reference to the emission factor of
CO:; per pax = 3.16* (total fuel* pax-to-freight factor)/(number of
y-seats* pax load factor) and ICAO Carbon Emissions Calculator
Methodology — version 13.1 released in August 2024.

In calculating the NOx, SOx and PM emissions for Hong Kong
and Macau from vehicles, emission factors of 0.0747 g/km for
NOx, 0.0147 g/L for SOx and 0.0055 g/km for PM for Hong Kong
were used since the emission factors for NOx and SOx for Macau
are unavailable. The relevant emission factors are based on
HKEx Appendix 2: Reporting Guidance on Environmental KPIs.
There are thus inherent limitations to the accuracy of such data.
In calculating the NOx and SOx emissions for Hong Kong and
Macau from using towngas and natural gas, emission factors of
4.0 kg/million MJ for NOx and 0.02 kg/million MJ for SOx were
used, with reference to HKEx Appendix 2: Reporting Guidance
on Environmental KPIs, with the assumption of same emission
factors as Hong Kong since the emission factors for Macau are
unavailable.
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Corporate Governance Report
TEERRE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate
governance. The Board recognizes the importance of incorporating
elements of good corporate governance in the management structures,
internal control and risk management procedures of the Company so
as to enhance the Company’s competitiveness and achieve effective
accountability.

The Board has in place a set of up-to-date terms of reference on
corporate governance for its Directors in line with code provisions set out
in the CG Code. These updated terms of references are published on the
Company’s website at www.fb.com.hk (“Company’s website”) and the
Stock Exchange’s website.

The Company has complied with the CG Code for the Year as set out in
Appendix C1 to the Listing Rules except the following deviation:

Under the code provision C.1.6 of the CG Code, independent non-
executive Directors should attend general meetings of the Company to
gain and develop a balanced understanding of the views of Shareholders.
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln, an independent non-executive Director, did
not attend the 2024 AGM due to other work commitment.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

The Board is led by the Chairman and currently comprises three
executive Directors (one of them is the Chairman) and three independent
non-executive Directors. The Directors during the Year and up to the
date of this annual report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny (Chairman)
Mr. Chan Chak Mo (Managing Director)
Ms. Leong In lan

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

Mr. Chek Kuong Fong

Mr. Vong Hou Piu
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board Composition - Continued

The biographical details of the Directors are set out in the section headed
“Profile of Directors” on pages 100 and 101 of this annual report. All
Directors have confirmed that they have taken an active interest in the
Company’s affairs and obtain a general understanding of its business.
The Board possesses a balance of skills and experience which are
appropriate for the requirements of the business of the Company. The
independent non-executive Directors have appropriate professional
qualifications and their professional opinions raised in the Board meetings
facilitate the maintenance of good corporate governance practices. A
balanced composition of executive and non-executive Directors also
generates a strong independent element to the Board, which exercises
independent judgment effectively and makes decision objectively for
the best interests of the Company. The Company shall review the
composition of the Board regularly to ensure the Board possesses the
appropriate and necessary expertise, skills and experience to meet the
needs of the Group’s business.

The Company does not at present have any officer with the title of “Chief
Executive Officer” but instead, its duties are performed by Mr. Chan
Chak Mo, the Managing Director. To have a clear division between the
management of the Board and the daily management of the business
operations of the Company, the role of the Chairman is separate
from that of the Managing Director. The Chairman focuses on overall
corporate development and strategic direction of the Group and provides
leadership for the Board and oversees the efficient functioning of the
Board. The Managing Director is responsible for all daily management
including planning and developing the Group’s strategy. Such division
of responsibilities helps to reinforce their independence and to ensure a
balance of power and authority. The Company shall ensure and facilitate
each Director to take an active interest in the affairs of the Group so that
each Director could make positive contribution to the Group.

All independent non-executive Directors are free from any business or
other relationship with the Company. The Company’s independent non-
executive Directors represent at least one-third of the Board. Each of the
independent non-executive Directors has confirmed his independence
as regards the factors in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules at the time of his
appointment and as at the date of this annual report, the Board has not
been informed of any subsequent change in circumstances that may
affect his independence.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board Composition - Continued

Moreover, all independent non-executive Directors entered into letters of
appointments for a term of one year commencing on date of appointment
and renewable automatically for one year. All independent non-executive
Directors’ directorships are subject to retirement and re-election in
accordance with the provisions of the Bye-laws. Also a separate ordinary
resolution in general meeting is necessary for shareholders to retain an
independent non-executive Director who has served nine years or more.

The Board also regularly reviews the contribution and time of each
Director in his/her discharge of duties and responsibilities to the
Company. Each Director is fully aware of his/her obligation to inform the
Company on a timely manner of any change to significant commitments
to the Company.

To keep abreast of the responsibilities as directors of the Company and
of the conduct, business activities and development of the Company,
the Directors are from time to time provided with information on the
activities, development and financials of the Group’s business, and the
legal and regulatory requirements (including duties and responsibilities)
as a director of the Company. In addition, they are given full access to
independent professional advice whenever deemed necessary by the
Directors at the Company’s expenses.

Re-election of Directors

Pursuant to bye-law 99 of the Company’s Bye-laws which was approved
and adopted at the 2024 AGM of the Company held on 6 June 2024,
one-third of the Directors for the time being shall retire from office by
rotation at every annual general meeting of the Company, provided that
every Director shall be subject to retirement at least once every three
years. A retiring Director shall be eligible for re-election and shall continue
to act as a Director throughout the meeting at which he/she retires.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Re-election of Directors - Continued

With effect from the conclusion of the 2024 AGM, Mr. Chan Chak Mo
retired and re-elected as Director and Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln retired
and re-elected as independent non-executive Director in accordance with
bye-law 99 of the Company’s Bye-laws. Mr. Chek Kuong Fong retired
and re-elected as independent non-executive Director in accordance with
bye-law 102(A) of the Company’s Bye-laws. Mr. Vong Hou Piu retired
and re-elected as independent non-executive Director in accordance
with bye-law 102(B) of the Company’s Bye-laws.

The years of the services of the existing independent non-executive
Directors are:

Name of Director
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Date of Appointment

Length of Tenure
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Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln 14 December 2004 20 years
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Mr. Chek Kuong Fong 31 May 2023 1 year 10 months
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Mr. Vong Hou Piu 6 July 2023 1 year 9 months
=B EE —ZEZ=F+HXH 19 H
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Re-election of Directors at 2025 AGM

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny and Ms. Leong In lan will retire from office by
rotation and shall be eligible for re-election in accordance with bye-law
99 of the Company’s Bye-laws. The above Directors will offer themselves
for re-election as Directors at the 2025 AGM.

Directors’ and Officers’ Liabilities

The Company has arranged for appropriate directors and officers liability
insurance covering the liabilities of its Directors. The insurance coverage is
revised on an annual basis.

Continuous Professional Development

Under the code provision C.1.4 of the CG Code, all Directors should
participate in continuous professional development to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills. The Company has provided the Directors with
the relevant training reading materials as well as information on different
seminars and training courses during the Year. The Directors confirmed
that they have complied with provision C.1.4 of the CG Code during the
Year on directors’ training. All Directors have confirmed that they have
during the Year participated in continuous professional development
by attending seminars briefing and/or reading the relevant materials to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills and provided a record
of training to the Company. A total of six Directors, which account for
100% of the Board members, have received a total of approximately 58
hours training on business ethics related topics, including anti-corruption,
conflicts of interest, fraud, insider dealing, whistleblowing, and other
related conduct.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has in place a code of conduct regarding Directors’
dealings in securities on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in the Model Code. Having made specific enquiry with
the Directors, all of them confirmed that they have complied with the
required standard set out in the Model Code and the Company’s code of
conduct regarding Directors’ dealings in securities during the Year.

To enhance the corporate governance of the Group as a whole, the
Board has in place a written guideline on terms no less exacting than
the Model Code for directors and employees of the Company and its
subsidiaries and holding company who are likely to be in possession
of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Group or
securities of the Company. No incidents of non-compliance have been
noted by the Company during the Year.

Nomination of Directors

The Board has a nomination committee with specific written terms of
reference which set out clearly its authority and duties. These terms
of reference are published on the Company’s website and the Stock
Exchange’s website.

The nomination committee’s major role is to advise on and propose
the appointment of Director either to fill a casual vacancy on or as an
additional member of the Board. The selection criteria are mainly based
on the professional qualification and experience of the candidate. The
nomination committee also recognises the benefits of having a diverse
Board and believes that it would enhance the decision-making capability
of the Board and thus benefit the Company and the Shareholders
as a whole. When making nomination to the Board, members of the
nomination committee would take into consideration the gender, age,
educational background, place of domicile, experience and professional
expertise of the existing Board and the candidate(s) in order to attain a
balanced mix that is appropriate for the strategies of the Company. A
newly appointed Director must retire and be re-elected at the first general
meeting after his appointment. At each annual general meeting, one-third
of the Directors (or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the number
nearest to but not less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation.
A retiring Director shall be eligible for re-election.

The members of the nomination committee are:
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny (Committee Chairman)

Mr. Chek Kuong Fong
Mr. Vong Hou Piu
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Nomination of Directors - Continued

A majority of the nomination committee members are independent non-
executive Directors. During the Year, one nomination committee meeting
was held, and the attendance of that meeting by each Director is set out as
follows:

EXE-w

EEvRE-@
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AEE REREEEHET-REH UTR
BESHRZER BN

No. of meeting attended

Members RE HESBRH
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny N 1/1
Mr. Chek Kuong Fong B A 11
Mr. Vong Hou Piu EVli s 11

No nomination committee meeting was attended by any alternate
Director during the Year.

Board Meetings

Regular Board meetings are held at least four times a year to approve
annual and interim results, review the business operation and the internal
control system of the Group. Apart from these regular meetings, Board
meetings are also held to approve major issues including, among other
things, overall strategy and investment plans of the Group. At least 14
days’ notice of each regular meeting is normally given to all Directors.
Agendas and accompanying Board papers are usually sent not less than
3 days before the date of Board meetings to ensure that the Directors
are given sufficient review time. Draft minutes of Board meetings and
Board committee meetings are circulated to Directors for their review
and comment while final version of the said minutes, duly signed, are
sent to all members for their records. All said minutes are kept by the
company secretary and are open for inspection at any reasonable time
on reasonable notice by any Director.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board Meetings - Continued

During the Year, 6 Board meetings were held, and the attendance of the

meetings by each Director is set out as follows:

EXE-w

EseeR-4

RAFE EFSEURITONER U TREE
FHEZEFERIBN

No. of meeting attended

Directors = HESBRRH
Mr. Chan Chak Mo BRZR T4 6/6
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny N 6/6
Ms. Leong In lan Z2ETR K+ 6/6
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIPEAE 6/6
Mr. Chek Kuong Fong BEE 4 6/6
Mr. Vong Hou Piu IR E 6/6

No Board meeting was attended by any alternate Director during the

Year.

During the Year, a meeting was held between the Chairman and all
independent non-executive Directors without the presence of other
directors in accordance with code provision C.2.7 of the CG Code.

All Directors confirmed that they have in a timely manner informed the
Company that there had been no changes in the number and nature of
offices held by him/her in public companies or organisations and other

significant commitments during the Year.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board Diversity Policy

The Board has adopted a policy of the Board diversity (the “Board
Diversity Policy”) which aims to set out the approach to achieve diversity
on the Board to recognise and embrace the benefits of having a diverse
Board to enhance the quality of its performance. In designing the Board’s
composition, Board diversity has been considered from a number of
aspects, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational
background, professional experience, skills, knowledge and length
of service. The Board Diversity Policy is available on the Company’s
website.

The Nomination Committee is responsible for reviewing and monitoring
the implementation of the Board Diversity Policy to ensure the
effectiveness of the Board Diversity Policy.

The Board recognizes the importance and benefits of gender diversity at
the Board level. During the Year and as at the date of this annual report,
the Board comprised six Directors, one of which was female.

Our Company’s diversity philosophy including the gender diversity was
followed in the employees workforce through the Group during the Year,
with 49.7% of the total workforce (including part-time employees) were
female.

Board and Management

To enable all Directors to make informed decisions at Board meetings
and to discharge their duties and responsibilities, management always
provides the Directors with appropriate, complete and reliable information
in a timely manner. In addition, management has been providing the
Directors with monthly management reports and quarterly business
update public announcements which contain the monthly and quarterly
financials, business development and reviews of the Group’s business.
To further reinforce independence, the Board and each Director can have
separate and independent access to the management and staff of the
Company if additional information is required.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board and Management - Continued

In order to have a clear principle in relation to matters specifically
reserved to the Board for decisions, functions between the Board and
the management of the Company are formalised. Matters reserved to
the Board for decision include the making of significant financial and
legal commitments, merger and acquisition, material asset acquisition or
disposal, the change of share capital, the approval of financial reporting,
budgeting, management succession and representation to Shareholders.
The management of the Company is thus responsible for the day-to-
day running of the Group; making reports on the operations to the Board
on a monthly basis and making recommendations to the Board on the
development of any major projects or business proposals and their
respective implementation. The Board is of the view that such division of
responsibilities does enhance the corporate governance of the Company.
The Board has in place specific written terms of reference in respect of
the corporate governance to perform the corporate governance function
of the Company.

During the Year, the Board has reviewed the Company’s policies and
practices on corporate governance, and reviewed and monitored the
training and continuous professional development of Directors and senior
management. The Board has also reviewed and ensured compliance with
the relevant legal and regulatory requirements, the code of conducts, the
CG Code and the disclosure in the corporate governance report.

During the Year, the Board has considered the following corporate
governance matters:

- review of the compliance with the CG Code; and
- review of the effectiveness of the internal controls and risk

management systems of the Group through the audit and risk
committees.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Remuneration of Directors

The Board has a remuneration committee with specific written terms
of reference which set out clearly its authority and duties. The Board
has in place a set of updated terms of reference for the remuneration
committee, a copy of which is published on the Company’s website and
the Stock Exchange’s website.

The remuneration committee’s role is to make recommendation to the
Board on the remuneration policy and structure for the Directors and
senior management and to ensure that they are fairly rewarded for their
individual contribution to the Group’s overall performance, having regard
to the interests of Shareholders. The principal duties of the remuneration
committee include determining the specific remuneration packages of
all executive Directors and senior management, as well as reviewing and
approving performance-based remuneration by reference to corporate
goals and objectives resolved by the Board from time to time.

Details of remuneration payable to the Directors and senior management
are set out in the notes 12 and 13 to the financial statements on pages
163 and 164 of this annual report.

The members of the remuneration committee are:

Mr. Vong Hou Piu (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Chek Kuong Fong
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny

A majority of the remuneration committee members are independent
non-executive Directors. During the Year, one remuneration committee
meeting was held to consider and approve the remuneration package of
the Directors, and the attendance of that meeting by each Director is set
out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Members 24=1 HESBRHE
Mr. Vong Hou Piu =EREE 11
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny PREBARNIE 11
Mr. Chek Kuong Fong FUE & S 11
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Remuneration of Directors - Continued

No remuneration committee meeting was attended by any alternate
Director during the Year.

The remuneration, comprising director’s fee, of independent non-
executive Directors is subject to recommendation by the remuneration
committee for Shareholders’ approval at the annual general meeting.
Reimbursement is allowed for out of pocket expenses incurred (including
traveling and hotel expenses) in connection with the performance of their
duties.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has an audit committee with specific written terms of
reference which set out clearly its authority and duties. The Board has
in place a set of updated terms of reference for the audit committee, a
copy of which is published on the Company’s website and the Stock
Exchange’s website. The audit committee is to review the Group’s
financial reporting, internal controls and corporate governance issues
and make relevant recommendations to the Board. The audit committee
meets the Company’s auditor at least twice a year.

The members of the audit committee are:

Mr. Vong Hou Piu (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln
Mr. Chek Kuong Fong

All audit committee members are independent non-executive Directors.
During the Year, two audit committee meetings were held, and the
attendance of the meetings by each Director is set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Members 245 HESRRH
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIBIR A 2/2
Mr. Vong Hou Piu =GRS 2/2
Mr. Chek Kuong Fong BEEEE 2/2
No audit committee meeting was attended by any alternate Director WZAFEE » HEIMAZITEEFHETEREES
during the Year. &
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AUDIT COMMITTEE - Continued
In discharging its responsibilities, the audit committee has performed the
following works during the Year:

0] review of the draft interim and annual financial statements and the
related draft results announcements;

(i) review of the change in accounting standards and assessment of
potential impacts on the Group’s financial statements; and

(iif) making recommendation on the appointment or reappointment of
the external auditors and approved their terms of engagement.

The audit committee allows employees of the Company to raise concerns
about possible improprieties in financial reporting, internal control or
other matters. The relevant arrangement is in place for the fair and
independent investigation of these matters and for appropriate follow
up action. A copy of such arrangement is published on the Company’s
website and the Stock Exchange’s website. The audit committee has
adopted a revised whistle-blowing policy and system for employees and
those who deal with the Company (e.g. customers and suppliers) to
report concerns, in a confidential manner which will be reported to the
audit committee about any suspected fraud, malpractice, misconduct or
irregularity related to the Company. A copy of such policy and system
has been published on the Company’s website since December 2022.
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RISK COMMITTEE

The Board has a risk committee with specific written terms of reference
which set out clearly its authority and duties. The Board has in place a
set of terms of reference for the risk committee, a copy of which has
been published on the Company’s website and the Stock Exchange’s
website.

The risk committee’s role is to make recommendation to the Board
on the risk management framework and internal control policies. The
principal duties of the risk committee include reviewing and monitoring
the Company’s risks (including ESG risks). The risk committee also
reviews the effectiveness of the enterprise risk management function,
including staffing level and qualification as well as risk reports and
breaches of risk tolerances and policies from time to time.

The members of the risk committee are:

Mr. Vong Hou Piu (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny

A majority of risk committee members are independent non-executive
Directors. During the Year, one risk committee meeting was held, and the
attendance of the meeting by each Director is set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Members RE HESRRE
Mr. Vong Hou Piu BB E 11
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIBEIE 11
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny PRBINAE 11
In discharging its responsibilities, the risk committee has appointed an ~ WAREE - ZEEERTHEBE 48

independent professional firm named Ammo Group Corporate Services
Limited to review the Group’s enterprise risk management and internal
control system and to advise on the relevant issues in respect of financial
reporting procedures during the Year. More details on risk and internal
control are set out below.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

Group Risk Management

The Board has overall responsibilities for maintaining a sound and
effective risk management and internal control system of the Group. The
audit and risk committees assisted the Board to fulfill its responsibility.
The Board recognizes that risk taking is unavoidable as part of the
Company’s business. By appropriate risk management and continuous
risk monitoring, risk taking can bring value to the Company. The
Board believes that risks are acceptable after prudent assessment
of their impact and likelihood. The Company can protect its assets
and Shareholders’ interests and create value simultaneously through
appropriate risks management and control measures. The system
includes a defined management structure with limits of authority,
safeguards its assets against unauthorised use or disposition, ensures
the maintenance of proper accounting records for the provision of reliable
financial information for internal use or for publication, and ensures
compliance with relevant laws and regulations. The system is designed
to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against material
misstatement or loss, and to manage the risks of failure in the Group’s
operational systems and in the achievement of the Group’s objectives.

Risk Assessment Approach and Risk Identification

The Board has the oversight responsibility for evaluating and determining
the nature and extent of the risks (including ESG risks) faced by the
Group and reviewing and monitoring the Group’s approach to addressing
these risks. In addition, the Board oversees management in the design,
implementation and monitoring of the risk management and internal
control systems.

Based on last year’s result, risk assessment is conducted annually
to ensure material risks to which the Company may be exposed are
properly identified, assessed, managed and monitored. The Company
shall perform ongoing assessment to update the entity-level risk factors
and report to the Board on a regular basis.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

- Continued

Handling and Dissemination of Inside Information

The handling and dissemination of inside information of the Company is
strictly controlled and remains confidential including but not limited by the
following ways:

1. Restrict access to inside information to a limited number of
employees on a need-to-know basis.

2. Reminder to employees who are in possession of inside
information and ensure that they are fully conversant with their
obligations to preserve confidentiality.

3. Ensure appropriate confidentiality agreements are in place when
the Company enters into significant negotiations or dealings with
third party.

4. Inside information is handled and communicated by designated

persons to outside third party.

The Board and the senior management review the safety measures
regularly to ensure inside information is properly handled and
disseminated.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

- Continued

Internal Audit Function

A professional firm also performs internal audit function and assists the
Board in conducting a review of certain key parts of the internal control
systems of the Group. Based on the Company’s previous risk assessment
results, the internal audit review carried out during the Year includes: a)
scoping and planning audit locations as agreed with the audit committee
and the Board; b) review of the design of internal control structure by
identifying the key controls in place and determining significant gaps
within the design of the controls; c) testing of the key controls; and d)
reporting to and making recommendations to the risk committee on
the major design weakness in order to enhance the internal control
of operation procedures, systems and controls. The reports and
recommendations were submitted to the Board and rectification actions
were taken based on recommendations by the professional firm.

According to the Company’s internal control mechanism, the Company
has established whistle-blowing mechanism, whereby the staff and
stakeholders have channels to report and complain on their discovered
activities that may have breached the Company’s internal control system.
The Group has also established policies and systems that promote and
support anti-corruption laws and regulations. The audit committee has
reviewed and approved such systems.

Management’s Confirmation on Risk Management

Based on the risk management mechanism and internal audit review
activities mentioned in the aforesaid paragraphs, the management
made a confirmation to the Board that the Company had maintained an
effective and adequate risk management and internal control systems
during the Year.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

BDO Limited, being the auditor of the Company, carried out the annual
audit of the Company during the Year. The fee of the annual audit was
HK$1,180,000.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR PREPARATION AND
REPORTING OF ACCOUNTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the accounts
which have been prepared in accordance with statutory requirements and
applicable accounting standards. A statement by the auditor about their
reporting responsibilities is set out in the section headed “Independent
Auditor’s Report” on pages 114 to 120 of this annual report.

66 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ S2&£EHER AT

REEERABER -7

A B2 BB R

EEEBITEITADEZBRE LB ESS
ERAEBAEZESECETEEZ M - R
BARRQRSEAZERTEER - WAFEME
TZNPEZERBIE - oEE RS EEZE
BEeNEETSHTEILEZEE  )FERHFEE
MERERERETRAERE ERTRCES
RISl et a2 Rt ' o) Y T B i T
AR RdPERZE S 2HREZRT5BIE
HHBER  IREERRF - ZHRZES 2
WNEEYE - HERHEBEEREEXRTESES -
BEREBEEXEBA 2 IEBE R HIAEITS)

RIBARRBHARPE IS - ARAREELE
HH - EETRFNEERBEBRIIRHFRK
FERRMAELERARAAIEEHEHE
o ARENHEZERRLHE - RERX
FREGEVRRD - EREESC BRI
HEBRHIE -

EEERARREE
IR G B P IR BT R O
MEE  ERESAEFRRR  ARADR

REFHERA MR TE R R B T N A E SR 1
J_g o

ez B &

AABZEMEBY ERRETMELSAER

REIERAFEBARBBEITERES - FF
=51 & 51,180,000/ 7T °

REREHRRAZRE

BEENEBMESHEAEREANRENER S
HRFERIEE - ZYMMESRETMBELE
BN ARERFI114E1208 2 [ BT % BT R

H—ff e



Corporate Governance Report - ¥&5a#k&

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

According to the Bye-laws, Shareholders, holding at the date of deposit
of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company carrying the right to vote at general meetings of the Company,
can, by written requisition to the Board or the company secretary,
request to convene a special general meeting for the transaction of any
business specified in such requisition. Any general meeting, at which the
passing of a special resolution is to be considered, shall be called by not
less than 21 clear days’ and 20 clear business days’ notice, whilst others
may be called by not less than 14 clear days’ and 10 clear business
days’ notice.

The chairman of general meetings ensures that the Shareholders are
informed of the procedure for demanding a poll by way of making the
disclosure in the circulars to Shareholders and repeating the same during
the general meetings. The chairman of general meetings also ensures
compliance with the requirements about voting by poll contained in the
Listing Rules and the Bye-laws.

Regarding the procedures for putting forward proposals at a general
meeting, please refer to the procedures made available on the
Company’s website.

In order to maintain an on-going dialogue with Shareholders,
Shareholders are encouraged to attend annual general meetings of the
Company at which the Chairman of the Board and the Chairman of the
various Board committees are available to answer questions related
to the Group’s business. The matters resolved at the 2024 AGM are
summarised below:

i approval of the audited financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2023;

ii. Mr. Chan Chak Mo was re-elected as executive Director;

iii. Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln was re-elected as independent non-
executive Director;

iv. Mr. Chek Kuong Fong was re-elected as independent non-
executive Director;

V. Mr. Vong Hou Piu was re-elected as independent non-executive
Director;

BxRHEF
RBEQRMAR - ARELEBEREARAEAR
RABEHER(MARNARARBBIRAE £
RR)PDRTD—2BR - AIAEERES
SHARNFMEERBARRFEIAEG - NER
BEBERINAZERNEE - ERAREEEB
FRPRBRM BRAZBRAGHAZER DR
2VETEBR0BETBEEBZEM > HAA
B AR RS BIR] 3 B D R 4{E T2
B RIOETZEEER ZBA -

BRAG 2 ETFAERKRRGEEBZSOET
BERBRERRZERF  BHATABRERFTH
TRERZBHARENMNBERAG LER - Ik
RREXFENERFRET EMARR R AR
PREB R BUREROR ZBRE -

WERNERASREZEREZERF - F2H
RREABUEFTE 212 FF -

REEERRRFER  ARASBRELE
RRARZBRRBFRG EFGIRREFS
BETIELZEG IR tREBHALHE
IR c RZE_NEREBEAS 5
R EBHAMAT -

i EBHE T -_=F+-_A=+—HIt
FE 2 EBEZTERE
i BRFEREEABNITES

ii. BERRBERERBILIFNITES

iv. EERBERTERBIIFRITES:

v. BEREENAERBLIFRITES
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS - continued

Vi. re-appointment of BDO Limited as the external auditor of the
Company;
Vil grant of a general mandate to the Directors to allot, issue and deal

with additional Shares not exceeding 20% of the total number of
issued Shares;

viii. grant of a general mandate to the Directors to repurchase Shares
not exceeding 10% of the total number of issued Shares; and

iX. extension of the general mandate to issue Shares by adding
to it the number of Shares repurchased under the repurchase
mandate.

The 2024 AGM was held on 6 June 2024, and the attendance of the
2024 AGM of each Director is set out as follows:

B RAEF -
Vi BREBUGEEFSHAMEZEAARA
AR R R INEIZERED -

vil. MESERE —REE - ABRRE - BTk
BEIETNHIBE BTN B E20% .2 5N
f&1m

viil,  MEFRHRIRE PA%@T\&%@E
BTN ABE0% 2 B

ix.  EBINAREE LR EME DR DA
MERRITID 2 —RIXHE -

“ENFRBBEFRAER_ZE_MFAAN
HET UTASEFHF T -NFRFRE
FREZER

No. of meeting attended

Directors 2= HEESBRE
Mr. Chan Chak Mo PRZH 1/1
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny PRENITE 1/1
Ms. Leong In lan 2HTE L 11
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln REPRILAE 0/1
Mr. Chek Kuong Fong EE LA 1/1
Mr. Vong Hou Piu B AE 11

No general meeting was attended by any alternate Director during the
Year.

Shareholders’ comments and suggestions as well as any proposals put
forward to Shareholders’ meetings at a reasonable time are welcome,
and such comments and proposals can be sent in writing to the
company secretary at the Company’s principal place of business in Hong
Kong. The Board endeavors to answer all valuable questions from the
Shareholders.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS AND COMMUNICATION WITH
SHAREHOLDERS

The Company is committed to promoting and maintaining effective
communication with the shareholders. A shareholder communication
policy has been adopted in relation to its communications with
Shareholders, with the objective of ensuring equal, timely, effective,
transparent, accurate and open communications with the Shareholders.
Information is communicated to the Shareholders mainly through the
Company’s interim reports, annual reports and where applicable,
quarterly reports, annual general meeting and other general meetings
that may be convened, as well as through disclosures submitted to the
Stock Exchange for publication on the Stock Exchange’s website, as well
as corporate communications and other corporate publications on the
Company’s website. The Shareholder communication policy is available
on the Company’s website.

ELECTRONIC DISSEMINATION OF CORPORATE
COMMUNICATIONS

Pursuant to Rule 2.07A1 of the Listing Rules effective from 31 December
20283, the Company has adopted new arrangement to disseminate
corporate communications electronically. No printed copies of corporate
communications will be mailed out to Shareholders except by request.
All future corporate communications both in English and Chinese will
be available electronically on the Company’s website and the Stock
Exchange’s website.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As a public listed company, the Company values the importance
of corporate social responsibility and its impact on the community.
The Company integrates such elements in its business activities and
participates in or encourages the staff to participate in charitable activities
to promote the good corporate citizenship in Macau and Hong Kong.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

There was no change in the constitutional documents of the Company
during the year ended 31 December 2024.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Leung Hon Fai remains as the company secretary of the Company.
He has taken no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training
during the Year.
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BB R DA

FINANCIAL REVIEW B4 %5 O B

Turnover EER
The turnover of the Group was approximately HK$480.0 million for the 7N £2 B JA 2K 4F & 7 4 % %8 49 5 480,000,000 7%
Year, representing a decrease of approximately 2.3% as compared to  J© * & =& = = F 7 491,100,000 7T )i 4 49
that of 2023 of HK$491.1 million. 2.3% °

Below is a table of comparison of the turnover for the years ended 31 TR AHBE T _NEK_ZT_=F+_-A4

December 2024 and 2023: ST BUEFEZEEBELE
2024 Change 2023
—EF e —E-=F
HK$’million % HK$’million
BEBTT Btk BEET
TURNOVER EER
Restaurants: ZEE -
Japanese restaurants BREE -25.8% 122.3
Chinese restaurants B -23.6% 40.2
Western restaurants A EEE -35.6% 5.9
Food court counters ERESEM +26.9% 104.7
Franchise restaurants (Note 1) FraracE E e (fEE) -13.4% 66.3
-7.0% 339.4
Industrial catering (Note 2) TEZEHR(MF2) -6.1% 16.3
Food wholesale R -23.7% 11.8
Food and catering business BYREMEL -7.5% 367.5
Food souvenir business BRFEER +15.8% 103.6
Property investment business MERE X +0.5% 20.0
Total st -2.3% 4911

Note 1: The turnover of “Franchise restaurants” included turnover from the Group’s Pacific izl : BRAISHEELRE I v EXBREREAEELT
Coffee shops, Pepper Lunch, Bari-Uma ramen and Fu-Un-Maru restaurants. FEMBEE -« $AREE c LEBBNAERRENER
ZEEEE o

Note 2: The turnover of “Industrial catering” included turnover from canteen at International ~ Miat2 : BRI TEEK ]| 2 & X HEER IR BREERER
School of Macau and lunch box catering service. ERTFRERG 2S5 -

The decrease in turnover was mainly attributable to a decrease in per- &XRBRIEEZEHFENTTEAYEE TR @ &
capita spending of visitors, although there was an increase in the level of ERFIRBETEABR S _=FRBAEM
visitor arrivals to Macau and Hong Kong as compared to the same period &40 « RAFE - NEBERE R T ELHRER
of 2023. The Group’s restaurants and food industrial catering business K&EMFEEFBZRAERRAR-_Z_=FRH
and food souvenir business recorded an increase of approximately 6.7%  12F476.7% o NEBEEFRIR 2 — PRFEH
in the same store performance in the Year as compared to the same  F21T~ » WEH R AFHRFECZ10E 2| EFHE
period of 2023. Further details on the Group’s business performance  —£f °

are set out below and in the section headed “Chairman’s Statement” on

pages 6 to 10 of this annual report.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued A5 O -
Turnover - Continued EEE-F
Below is a table of comparison of the turnover of the first, second, third TXA-ZZT-_NFER-_ET-_=FF— - F_ -
and fourth quarters of 2024 and 2023: BE-NRENEE 7 EETELE
2024 Change 2023
—E-mF 2E) o=
HK$’million % HK$’million
AEET Btk AEBTT
TURNOVER = 2
First quarter F—FFE 119.2 +8.5% 109.9
Second quarter F-FE 104.9 -14.5% 122.7
Third quarter E=FF 132.3 -3.2% 136.7
Fourth quarter FNFE 123.6 +1.5% 121.8
Total #Et 480.0 -2.3% 491.1

Details of the Group’s turnover breakdown of the first, second, third and ARNEBWR - -_NEE— - F£=- - £=KEN

fourth quarters of 2024 are as follows: FEEEFEREFBOT -
2024
—BoMEF
Fourth quarter Third quarter Second quarter First quarter
BENEE BEEE FEE B—EE
HK$’ million HK$’million HK$’million HK$’ million
BHEBT BEBT HEBT HEBT
TURNOVER EED
Restaurants: BEE
Japanese restaurants BXEE
Chinese restaurants R EE
Western restaurants AR EEE
Food court counters ERESEM
Franchise restaurants B EEE
Industrial catering TEER
Food wholesale Rt

Food and catering business BYRBEETRS
Food souvenir business BERFEER
Property investment business ¥R E %%

Total 4B
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued A5 CIEE -
Turnover - Continued EEE-F
Details of the Group’s turnover breakdown of the first, second, third and AXEBR-_E-_=F%— £ - F=KEN
fourth quarters of 2023 are as follows: EEEEBERAMAFIBELT
2023
—E=F
Fourth quarter Third quarter Second quarter First quarter
BEMNEE E=ZF FEE E—FF
HK$’ million HK$’ million HK$’ million HK$’ million
BEBT BEAT BEAT BEATL
TURNOVER R
Restaurants: ZhE
Japanese restaurants AXBEE 25.6 29.2 33.9 33.6
Chinese restaurants & 2 9.2 8.3 11.9 10.8
Western restaurants AREE - 1.9 1.8 2.2
Food court counters ERESEMN 27.8 31.8 26.2 18.9
Franchise restaurants TR B 14.7 17.4 17.2 17.0
77.3 88.6 91.0 82.5
Industrial catering TEEH 3.8 1.9 5.5 5.1
Food wholesale Rt 2.9 3.0 3.2 2.7
Food and catering business B R E&RER 84.0 93.5 99.7 90.3
Food souvenir business BEmFEER 32.8 38.2 18.0 14.6
Property investment business ¥J3#& & %1% 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0
Total HEt 121.8 136.7 122.7 109.9
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued
Same Store Performance

Below is a table of comparison of the Group’s same store performance
(Note 3) of its restaurants, industrial catering business and food souvenir
business in terms of their aggregate turnover for the first, second, third
and fourth quarters of 2024 and 2023:

SAME STORE TURNOVER
First quarter

Second quarter

Third quarter

Fourth quarter

Whole year

A&
53K
55K
2=3g
FmER
2%

Details of the Group’s same store performance (Note 3) of its restaurants,
industrial catering business and food souvenir business in terms of
turnover for the first, second, third and fourth quarters of 2024 and 2023

are as follows:

SAME STORE TURNOVER BIESER
- First quarter —-$f-=FF
Restaurants: ZEE
Japanese restaurants A&k
Chinese restaurants B EE
Western restaurants A EEE
Food court counters ERESEM
Franchise restaurants B S A R
Industrial catering TEER
Restaurants and industrial catering &8 5 T ¥ 281278
business
Food souvenir business RmFEEB

B3O EE -

EEE-F

[E])E B

TRAEAEEERE ITX¥E0EBMRRFE
EBR T _NFR_T=FF— F= -
FERENFEREEERET 2 RERE (M E
3)Z L&

2024 Change 2023
“EMEF 2 —EC=F
HK$’million % HK$’million

BEET BoOte BEBT

103.7 +17.6% 88.2

92.1 -3.2% 95.1

117.0 +4.7% 111.7

109.4 +5.3% 103.9

420.0 +6.7% 393.6

AEFZERE TEEQEBRRRFEER
R_E-_NER T -_=FF— F-  F=
MENFEREERET 2 BIERIR(ME3)F1E
I

For the three months ended 31 March
BZE=A=+—HIL=M@EA

2024 Change 2023
—EMEF #E) =5
HK$’million % HK$’ million

BEET Bot BEBT
-14.2% 30.9
+137.5% 4.0
-100.0% 0.2
+60.3% 18.9
+2.1% 14.4
+18.4% 68.4
-15.4% 5.2
+16.0% 73.6
+25.3% 14.6
+17.6% 88.2
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Same Store Performance — Continued

SAME STORE TURNOVER BE& %

- Second quarter -EFE
Restaurants: BEE -
Japanese restaurants B ERE
Chinese restaurants B
Food court counters ERESEAM
Franchise restaurants e Ene
Industrial catering TEER
Restaurants and industrial catering BENTEERER

business
Food souvenir business BmFE%E%
SAME STORE TURNOVER Bl

- Third quarter —B==F
Restaurants: B
Japanese restaurants HAZE
Chinese restaurants R B EE
Food court counters EREHEMN
Franchise restaurants T L £ B
Industrial catering THER
Restaurants and industrial catering &8 & T ¥ S RES

business
Food souvenir business BRmFEEL

74 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ 2% E AR A 7

MO &
B -F
R — 4

For the three months ended 30 June

BEANA=+HLE=MEA

2024 Change 2023
—EomE B —E-=F
HK$’million % HK$’million

BEETT Bk BEBT
-28.0% 314

-5.9% 6.8

+49.7% 18.7

-14.2% 14.8

-2.8% 71.7

-12.7% 5.5

-3.5% 77.2

-1.7% 17.9

-3.2% 95.1

For the three months ended 30 September

BEAA=1+HIL=EA

2024 Change 2023
—z-pE 28  —T-=f
HK$’million % HK$’million

BEBT ARt BEBTT
-14.4% 27.0

-1.5% 6.8

+49.6% 22.8

- 15.0

+10.2% 71.6

-15.8% 1.9

+9.5% 73.5

-4.5% 38.2

+4.7% 111.7




Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk S

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Same Store Performance — Continued

SAME STORE TURNOVER EE& %

- Fourth quarter -ENEE
Restaurants: BEE
Japanese restaurants A&k
Chinese restaurants PR
Food court counters ERESEAM
Franchise restaurants SRR B
Industrial catering TEZERK
Restaurants and industrial catering BEE N TEBERER

business
Food souvenir business BmFE%E%

MO8 -&

EES R
RE#RE — &

For the three months ended 31 December
BE+t=-A=+—HL=EA

2024

—E-NEF

HK$’million

BEATT

Change 2023
#E) T =5
% HK$’ million
AL BEBT
—27.1% 25.5
—2.7% 7.3
+49.5% 20.2
-4.1% 14.6
+3.4% 67.6
+18.4% 3.8
+4.2% 71.4
+7.7% 32.5
+5.3% 103.9
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Same Store Performance — Continued

SAME STORE TURNOVER BE& %8
- Whole year -2
Restaurants: B
Japanese restaurants BXZEEE
Chinese restaurants P ERE
Food court counters ERESEM
Franchise restaurants FRIC LB
Industrial catering THEER
Restaurants and industrial catering &8 &k T ¥ ZREH
business
Food souvenir business BmFE%5%

Note 3: Same store performance is compared on the basis of those restaurants/shops/

outlets which were in place in the periods of 2024 and 2023 only.

Below is a table of comparison of the turnover by geographical locations

for the years ended 31 December 2024 and 2023:

TURNOVER - whole year EEH-2F
Macau JEFT

Hong Kong B
Mainland China ==l %3
Total Bzt
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MO &
B -F
R — 4

For the year ended 31 December
BE+-A=+—HLEE
2024 Change 2023
—B-IF 25 —T-=F
HK$’million % HKS$’million
BEET Btk AEBTT

-20.9% 114.8
+11.3% 24.7
+61.2% 75.5
—2.7% 59.0
+8.5% 274.0
-6.1% 16.3
+7.7% 290.3
+3.9% 103.3
+6.7% 393.6

MizS : RERBERR S _NER T =FRBEES
RERE/ TR TR R E -

TREEEZE_ZE_NFER_FE-_=F+=A
=T HIFERMBMEE D 2 XL ¢

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=1t—HLEE

2024 Change 2023
—EComE HE) —TC-=F
HK$’million % HKS$'million

BEET =) BEAT
375.1 +2.9% 364.6
104.9 -0.9% 105.9

- -100.0% 20.6
-2.3% 491 .1




Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk S

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued
Turnover - Continued

MO -w
EEE-F

Below is a table of comparison of the turnover of the Group by TERAXEBER-_ZE_NFELR_ZT_=F5F
geographical locations of the first, second, third and fourth quarters of — %= F=RFNE=EFRWIEBLESZH 2
EHERELR -

2024 and 2023:

2024
—E-NE
Fourth quarter Third quarter Second quarter First quarter
ENEE E=FE E-FE E—ZFE
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million
BHEET HEBER HEBER BEET
TURNOVER =E S
Macau JEFT
Hong Kong B
Total @t
2023
—E-=F
Fourth quarter Third quarter ~ Second quarter First quarter
BNEE F=FF BEEE B—FE
HK$’ million HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’ million
BEAT BEEBT BEET BEET
TURNOVER B
Macau JEPY 93.6 100.8 89.0 81.2
Hong Kong BE 28.0 29.4 27.1 21.4
Mainland China LIPS 0.2 6.5 6.6 7.3
Total st 121.8 136.7 122.7 109.9
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Gross Margin (the Group’s Turnover less Cost of Sales)

The gross margin (being the Group’s turnover less cost of sales) of the
Group for the Year was about HK$355.2 million, representing a decrease
of approximately 1.0% as compared to that of HK$358.9 million for
the year of 2023. The decrease in gross margin was mainly due to the
decrease in turnover. Below is a table of comparison of the gross margin
(being the Group’s turnover less cost of sales) of the first, second, third
and fourth quarters of 2024 and 2023:

GROSS MARGIN EF

First quarter E—=F
Second quarter E_=EFE
Third quarter BE=FE
Fourth quarter ENEE
Total wm=t

Gross margin ratio FEF=R

(Gross margin over turnover) (%) (EFBRALERE) (%)
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B3O EE -
ERN(REEELBRHEERA)

RAFE - AREBZ EF (BN AL B S R
E K AR) 49/5355,200,000/8 70 - T - =4
Z2.358,900,00078 7T T 2 491.0% ° EF| Z K1
DEZFEAREETTEK - TRAXREERZ
EMFRZE=FE— B EF=-RFE
WEEZEF(AIAEREEBRIEERA) L
o

2024 Change 2023
TEMF =) —EC=F
HK$’million % HK$’million

BEET Btk BEET

89.9 +11.1% 80.9
79.2 -13.0% 91.0
92.7 -3.9% 96.5
93.4 +3.2% 90.5

355.2 -1.0% 3568.9

74.0% +0.9% 73.1%
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Gross Operating Profit (the Group’s Turnover less Cost of
Sales and Direct Operating Expenses)

The gross operating profit (being the Group’s turnover less cost of sales
and direct operating expenses) of the Group for the Year was about
HK$109.4 million, representing a decrease of approximately 13.9%
as compared to last year of HK$127.1 million. The decrease in gross
operating profit was mainly attributable to the decrease in turnover and
increase in direct operating expenses. Below is a table of comparison
of the gross operating profit (being the Group’s turnover less cost of
sales and direct operating expenses) of the first, second, third and fourth
quarters of 2024 and 2023:

GROSS OPERATING PROFIT KEER

First quarter F—FFE

Second quarter —FE

Third quarter F=FE

Fourth quarter ENEE

Total st

Gross operating profit ratio (Gross R ERE

(ICEEFIBRIAEEEE) (%)

operating profit over turnover) (%)

EBITDA

The EBITDA of the Group for the Year was approximately HK$90.3
million, representing a decrease of approximately 28.0% as compared
to approximately HK$125.5 million for the year of 2023. The decrease in
EBITDA was mainly attributable to the decrease in turnover, decrease in
gross operating profit, a fair value loss of Key Investment Property and
an impairment loss on goodwill of the Group. The EBITDA and EBITDA
ratios for the years 2024 and 2023 are as follows:

EBITDA EBITDA

EBITDA against turnover ratio (%) EBITDAMEST & 358 R (%)

MO8 -&
REEN(AEEBEXERHEE
RARBEELEMAX)
AEBMARAFELEEN(AIALREE ERER
THER AR EELE M) #//109,400,000/8
7T BEE 2 127,100,00078 7T T A £)13.9% o
KEEF BB ETERENEEE TR RERE

,@Lﬁﬁfzi*ﬂu c NRAZZE_NWER_T_=
FE ZEB=NENEFE 2E&ETEF (RN
$%%%%ﬁiﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂ?$&ﬁ%?&%?ﬁ§i)tt
[

2024 Change 2023
—E e —E-=F
HK$’million % HK$’million
BEBT Botk BEBTT
31.4 +4.0% 30.2

18.3 -46.8% 34.4

29.5 -15.2% 34.8

30.2 +9.0% 27.7

109.4 -13.9% 127 .1
-3.1% 25.9%

EBITDA

RN E B K FE E 2 EBITDA4) 490,300,000 7%
T R=F __ifm% 500,000 TR 49
28.0% ° EBITDAR A = EFHHE N AN E B & X5
WD EEEFRD EBREVMEZLAAE
EEEMEEREBE RZE-_WFE-F
—=F ZEBITDAKEBITDALL R

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLFE

2024 Change 2023
—FopmEF =) —F-=F
HK$’million % HK$’ million

BEBT Bkt BEET
90.3 -28.0% 125.5
18.8% -6.7% 25.5%
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net Profit

The profit attributable to owners of the Company for the Year
was approximately HK$6.0 million as compared to last year was
approximately HK$48.6 million. The profit attributable to owners of the
Company was mainly attributable to (i) the loss attributable to owners
of the Group’s food and catering business of some HK$3.6 million, (i)
the profit attributable to owners of the Group’s food souvenir business
of some HK$15.9 million; and (iii) the profit attributable to owners of the
Group’s Key Investment Property of some HK$1.1 million.

The profit attributable to owners of the Company and profit attributable
to owners of the Company against turnover ratio are as follows:

Profit attributable to owners of the KANEHEB NEERF]
Company

Profit attributable to owners of the R EHER A BN B
Company against turnover ratio (%) & %%8H % (%)
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MO8 -&

A FEE

REAEE ARRBEABREZND B
6,000,000 7T » 1M % & A 4 /& 48,600,000 7%
TLe AARMBEABEEMNEZRBER(HA
SERYEEBERERESHEE ABRGLBED
3,600,000 7T  ()\AEER R FEESFEHE
A A JEE % ) 4915,900,000/8 78 ¢ K (i) A& F
FEIEYESS A AEWSE 41,100,000

BIT e

AREHEAARBIERNEARBER ARG T
FARS & RBL R T

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEFE

2024 Change 2023
—F-MF #E) —E-=fF
HK$’million % HKS million
BEBTT Bkt ERacvs
-87.7% 48.6

-8.6% 9.9%




FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net Profit - Continued

Below is a table of comparison of the results attributable to owners of
the Company of the first, second, third and fourth quarters of 2024 and
2023:

MO -&
R RE-A

TREBR-_E-_ER T
- BoRENFEEARNRREE ABLES

=FFE— %

2024 Change 2023
—ETNE e —E=F
HK$’million % HK$’ million
BEBT ANt BEET

PROFIT/(LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO &2 R#H AEMLRSFH,~

OWNERS OF THE COMPANY (&)

First quarter EF—FE -23.7% 11.4
Second quarter E-_FE N/A i A 12.9
Third quarter B=FF -34.6% 10.4
Fourth quarter FNEE N/A RiE 13.9
The Year KEE -87.7% 48.6

Details of the profit/(loss) attributable to owners of the Company for the

Year are as follows: BT

RAFE - RRAHEE AEIEER,(FE)&F

2024 Change 2023
“EMEF #E) T =5F
HK$’million % HK$’million
BEET Btk BEET
PROFIT/(LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO Z 7 B#H AT,
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY (B#E)
Food and catering business BYI RERETS N/A i 24.4
Food souvenir business BmFEES -21.7% 20.3
Property investment business ES - Ed -88.8% 9.8
Other revenue, corporate payrolland  E iz - AREH S &
unallocated expenses RKOEHEX +25.4% (5.9)
Total “Et -87.7% 48.6
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 E#R Kk 5

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net Profit - Continued

Details of the profit/(loss) attributable to owners of the Company for the
first, second, third and fourth quarters of 2024 and 2023 are as follows:

MIEEE -

AR -
R-TE-MER T -=FFE - F-  FE=
REBENEFEE 2 ARREE ARG ETR,(EE)
EJTUNNE

2024
—EoEF
Fourth quarter Third quarter Second quarter First quarter
ENEE E=FE E-FE E—ZFE
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million
BEET HEET BHEER BEAETL
PROFIT/(LOSS) EONGTE 2PN
ATTRIBUTABLE TO =R (E8)
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY
Food and catering business BN B RER
Food souvenir business BERFEER
Property investment business #1318 & #7%
Other revenue, corporate payroll EAUgE ~ ARl &
and unallocated expenses FARDBRH
Total @t
2023
—EC=F
Fourth quarter Third quarter ~ Second quarter First quarter
BHNEE BF=FF F-EFE BE—FE
HK$’ million HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’million
BEEET BEAT BEAT BEET
PROFIT/(LOSS) ENTEE AEMS
ATTRIBUTABLE TO =R (E8)
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY
Food and catering business BRI N BRETS 1.6 4.6 9.3 8.9
Food souvenir business RmFEEL 11.4 4.8 2.2 1.9
Property investment business bIES S 3.8 2.0 1.9 2.1
Other revenue, corporate payroll EAUgE ~ ARl &
and unallocated expenses KRB (2.9) (1.0) 0.5) (1.5)
Total BET 13.9 10.4 12.9 1.4
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk S

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued
Net Profit - Continued

Details of a breakdown of the profit/(loss) attributable to owners of the

Company by geographical locations for the Year are as follows:

PROFIT/(LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE AATEE AEERR,

TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY  (&i8)

Macau SEPY
Hong Kong B
Mainland China SiEipN
Total @Bt

Below is a table of comparison of the results attributable to owners of the
Company by geographical locations of the first, second, third and fourth

quarters of 2024 and 2023:

Fourth quarter
ENEE
HK$’million
BEET

PROFIT/(LOSS) AT AEML
ATTRIBUTABLE TO =R (EE)
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY

Macau SEPS

Hong Kong BE

Total et

MO -w

A FEE-F

RAERE - RIBABE S 2 AR AES AR
3 F,/ (518 BB SEB I T -

2024 Change 2023
—E-mF 2E) o=
HK$’million % HK$’million

BEBT Bkt BEATT

-97.0% 53.7
+76.0% 25
-100.0% (7.6)
-87.7% 48.6

TRUESE S -_NFR-_T_=ZFFE— - F
T E=RENEERMIBMBEE S 2 AAT
BEABRELE

2024
—E-MEF
Third quarter Second quarter First quarter
B=FE BZFE E-ZE
HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million
BEBT HEBT BE#ET
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 E#R Kk 5

FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued FA ¥ E1RR —
Net Profit - Continued AR -
2023
—E-=F
Fourth quarter Third quarter ~ Second quarter First quarter
FE B B ER
HKS$’million HK$’million HK$'million HK$'million
BEAT BEAT BEAT BEAT
PROFIT/(LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE 74 RS AFE(L
TO OWNERS OF THE wmA,(EE)
COMPANY
Macau RPY 16.5 10.8 14.3 12.1
Hong Kong BB 0.8 2.3 (0.6) -
Mainland China AR B K RE (3.4) 2.7) (0.8) 0.7)
Total HEt 13.9 10.4 12.9 11.4
Earnings per Share ﬁﬂi&ﬂ
The Net Ordinary Operating Profit for the Year was approximately —RAFE - i@ & E M54 413,000,000

HK$13.0 million as compared to last year of HK$46.8 million. Such Net
Ordinary Operating Profit for the Year was mainly due to the various

reasons mentioned above.

Set out below are the Net Ordinary Operating Profit with Net Ordinary
Operating Profit ratio (Net Ordinary Operating Profit against turnover) for

the years ended 31 December 2024 and 2023:

B ﬁﬁzﬁiﬁllz%%sooooo,%m KEEZ R
SEBYBELEFNFREIZEHN LS ER
0

HE_Z-_NFER=-FT-_=F+=-A=+—H
IEFEZLTREEMFELEBLERATF
B R (TRECERFFEMEEER &0
T

For the year ended 31 December

BE+=-A=+—HLEE

Net Ordinary Operating Profit

Net Ordinary Operating Profit
against turnover ratio (%)

2024 Change 2023

—E-lF EE) TR C=F

HK$’million % HK$’ million

BEETT BoOt BEBT

LML N FEE —72.1% 46.8
LB m N FER

MEEE T R(%) -6.8% 9.5%
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk S

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Earnings per Share - Continued

The earnings per Share of the Company for the Year was some HK0.87
cents as compared to HK7.0 cents for the year of 2023. The Group’s
earnings per Share for the years 2024 and 2023 are as follows:

Earnings per share — basic BRAF| —HK

The earnings per Share of the Company based on the Net Ordinary
Operating Profit for the Year was some HK1.88 cents as compared to
HKB.74 cents for the year of 2023. Below is the earnings per Share
based on the Net Ordinary Operating Profit for the years 2024 and 2023:

Net Ordinary Operating Profit per iR RSE T
share — basic SRR AR

A O E -w

BREBRN-&

RRABRAEE 2 BB RO0. 87;‘%% |
—E_=FRAR7.0EM - AEER_F_MF
RZZBZZF2BRAFWNT

For the year ended 31 December
BE+-A=+—HLFE
2024 Change 2023

—EComEF e —TC-=#F

HK cents % HK cents
=2 1] Epaisd il

0.87 -87.7% 7.00

RAFE  ARREBRETBRECE R FEAE
ZEBRAFNNRB1.88BW  M_TE==F8A
6.7481M c TREIRZZE-_WFR T ==
FREZBEERFFETE 2 SRAF

For the year ended 31 December
BE+-A=1+—HLEE
2024 Change 2023
—B-mE 29 —Bo=%
HK cents % HK cents
Al Antt A

1.88 -721% 6.74
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 E#R Kk 5

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Cash Flows

The cash inflow from operating activities of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2024 was approximately HK$109.1 million as compared
to the cash inflow of 2023 of HK$124.6 million. The Group’s cash inflow
from operating activities for the years 2024 and 2023 are as follows:

Cash inflow from operating activities & & E B8R & 7R A

Net Current Liabilities

As at 31 December 2024, the Group has recognized on its balance
sheet a total right-of-use assets of HK$83.7 million and a total lease
liabilities of HK$88.5 million, in which lease liabilities payable within one
year were HK$35.6 million that were recognized as current liabilities with
considerable adverse impact on the Group’s net current assets level as
shown below. The net current liabilities of the Group as at 31 December
2024 were approximately HK$245.3 million, details of which are set out as
follows:

Total current assets
Total current liabilities without lease
liabilities under HKFRS 16

MENEEARTE
RBEBE BB HRELERF165%
AHERBEZRBAEER

RIERER B RS EAE165R

Net current liabilities without lease
liabilities under HKFRS 16 RetHEG Bz RBAEFHE

Current portion of lease liabilities RIEE B 5 HE ER|E 165
under HKFRS 16 (Note) HEABZREBH (M)

MEEEFE

Net current liabilities

Note:  Please refer to note 32 to the Financial Statements on pages 185 to 188 of this

annual report.
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P35 IR — 4

ﬁ%l}lbi
AEBEREE_T_WNF+_A=+—HILHF
[ 2 184 EB B4R A #5109,100,0005 7T

M- = =F 8 AR& % A124,600,0007 7T °
AREBR -_E-_NER T - ZF K25
BE&RAWLT ¢

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t—HLFE

2024 Change 2023
—EmE o —EC-=F
HK$’ million % HK$’million
BEER =) BEAT
109.1 -12.4% 124.6
REBEEFHE
RIZZE-_MF+_A=+—0  KEERHE
EBEXRERSL AR EE H%83,700,000%

TN E & E 4% %88,500,0008 L ¢ E A -

AN —FNERZHEE & E35600,000% T
EHERAERDEAE  HAKERPEEFEK
FZERINEEHNTX - R_ZT_MF

TZA=T—HB AKRERBHBEBEFEOR
245,300,000/ 7 « FFIEHIAT -
2024 Change 2023
—E-mE g —E-=F
HK$’million % HKS$’million
BEAR Anth BAEAT
91.8 -11.6% 103.9
(301.5) +48.9% (202.5)
(209.7) +37.5% (152.5)
(35.6) +13.0% (31.5)
(245.3) +88.5% (130.1)

GEE

BLHAFME185Z 188 A 2 M MARM 32 ©



Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk S

FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net Current Liabilities — Continued

In view of the net current liabilities as at 31 December 2024, the going
concern assumption made in relation to the basis of preparation of the
Group’s financial statements for the Year is stated in the note 2(b)(ii) to
the Financial Statements of this annual report.

Two bank loans with amount outstanding of HK$114.6 million as at 31
December 2024 will be matured in 2025 and hence be reclassified from
non-current liabilities to current liabilities. The management is negotiating
with the bank to extend these two bank loans for five years following the
maturity date in 2025.

Net Assets

The net assets of the Group as at 31 December 2024 were approximately
HK$349.9 million, representing a decrease of approximately 1.7%
as compared to those of HK$356.1 million for the year of 2023. The
decrease in net assets was mainly attributable to the increase in non-
controlling interests for the Year. The net assets and net assets per Share
of the Group as at 31 December 2024 and 2023 are as follows:

Net assets

BEFR

Net assets per Share — basic

BREEFR -EAX

A TSRS — 4

REBAERE-F

BT —MF+ A=+t —HZRBEaEF
BME RAEBAFEVHRRIBRELE
FER 2 HBREBRENAFRI B HRE
I EE2(0)(ii) ©

R-ZZF-_WF+-_A=1+—8 MERKEES
# & #£114,600,0008 THIRITER KR ZF
“HFIE AR aEERIEE
RBEE EREERRTES SR _FT
“hFHHAREZMBRTEFERAF -

EEFE
AEBER—_Z-_MFEF+_A=+—RHZEE
SR RA 47 /3349,900,000/8 7T M - T — =
356,100,000/ 7L TR #1.7% - BREEFE
WA T EEBRRAFEIEEREEIZM - A
EEMRN T _NFER-_T_=F+_A=+—
B EBEFHENMNBREEZHIT

As at 31 December

R+=A=+—H
2024 Change 2023
—E-mEF =) kS S
HKS$’million % HK$’ million
BEET Antt BEET
349.9 -1.7% 356.1
% HKS
ApLL BIT
-1.7% 0.513
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 E#R Kk 5

OPERATIONS REVIEW

During the Year, the Group’s principal activities were in the sales of food
and catering, food souvenir and property investment.

Food and Catering Business

The operational financials of the Group’s food and catering business for
the years ended 31 December 2024 and 2023 are as follows:

BYREREL
HE-_ZT-_NEER-_T-_=%+-A=+—H
EFE  TNEERYRERER 2 KLU

Turnover
Cost of sales

Gross margin
Direct operating expenses

Gross operating profit

Gross operating profit margin (%)

(Loss)/Profit attributable to owners
of the Company

- SN
2024

—ECME
HK$’million
BEBT
X 339.9
HERK A (85.0)
EAH 254.9
HELERAY (192.3)
HEEE A 62.6
TEEFE(%) 18.4%

KRR A AFEL

(&518), & F (3.6)

During the Year, the Group’s food and catering business contributed
some HK$339.9 million turnover representing about 70.8% of turnover of
the Group. The decrease in turnover for the Group’s food and catering
business was mainly attributable to the decrease in turnover from the

RAFE  AEEZTBEXHRHERYMNE
R BMFEARDERE -

Change 2023
) —T-=F
% HK$’ million
ALt BEET
-7.5% 367.5
-12.1% (96.7)
-5.9% 270.8
+0.9% (190.5)
-22.0% 80.3
-3.5% 21.9%
N/A
T E A 24.4

RAEAFE  AEBERMEREREBEME %
%8 #7339,900,000 7% JT
70.8% c REBRY N ERER EEE 2 KIE
DEZFARAEBARNEE - FAEERE

HAEBEEEXRD

Group’s Japanese restaurants, Chinese restaurants and franchise XS EE SXBARM K - BALERL>

restaurants. More details on this business are set out in the section

headed “Chairman’s Statement” on pages 6 to 10 of this annual report. #f o
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk S

OPERATIONS REVIEW - Continued EBEOBE-w
Food and Catering Business - Continued BYREBREK-&
Restaurant Chain EEEEE

Analysis of the number of restaurants as at 26 March 2025 (being the
date of this annual report), 31 December 2024 and 2023 are listed as

follows:

R_E-_RAF=A=F+BRARFFHRAL)
TECNER-E=F+A=F+—HZE
BB > EFIAT

As at 31 December

As at the date Rt=R=+-H
of this report 2024 2023
RARE B ZBEomE —T==
Number of restaurants EEYE
Japanese restaurants (note a) AXBE(M5Ea) 3
Chinese restaurants (note b) B EE (BT sEb) 2
Western restaurants (note c) B (fiske) 1
Food court counters (note d) ERESELM(H5Ed) 12 12
Franchise restaurants (note e) SRS E B (Bite) 9 9
27 27
Industrial catering (note f) T EZ (IR 1 1 1
28 28 28
Total areas of self-owned and franchise BREGERERIFTEE 34,656 34,656 35,654
restaurants (sq.ft.) BEBRmEEAR) sq.ft. sq.ft. sq.ft.
34,656F /7R 34,656 75 IR 35,654 1R
Turnover against total areas of restaurants & ZEFEIEY B EAAEIE Not applicable HK$9,808 HK$10,307
(per sq.ft. per annum) (BFEFHR) TEA 9,8087 T 10,3077 7T
Note a: As at 31 December 2024, Japanese restaurants included 3 Edo Japanese MiiFa: R-Z=UF+=A=+—H  BXEBEEIEIMIT
Restaurants. FRARRE -
Note b: As at 31 December 2024, Chinese restaurants included 1 Turtle Essence and 1 Miztb : RZZT-—MFF+_A=+—0 PAEBERE1HE
Good Fortune Kitchen. BRERIERRNE -
Note c: As at 31 December 2024, Western restaurants included 1 Madeira Portuguese  Misic: RZZT—F+=A=+—H AXELEBEREIMES
restaurant. ERNEEERE -
Note d: As at 31 December 2024, food court counters included 4 Toei Delights Japanese zEd: RZZE-_MFE+_A=+—H XRESBEUBIE
food court counters, 1 Hundred Taste Kitchen Taiwanese food court counter, 2 AE+N\EBXNEZRESEML - 1EEKRT AR
Good Fortune Kitchen Chinese food court counters, 1 Pepper Lunch food court ERESEM  2EERIDEFRAERESEN
counter, 1 Bari-Uma & SinsaEat Kitchen food court counter, 1 Donbini food court 1ERREEERESEM - 1ELSHESRLE &
counter, 1 Kato food court counter and 1 Temai food court counter. SinsaEat KitchenZE R EH BRI - 1{EDonbiniE R &
SEM  1EREERESBEURIARKERES
1BAL
Note e: As at 31 December 2024, franchise restaurants included 2 Pacific Coffee shops, 3 Hzte: RZZE-_ME+_A=+—H HFECLEEBIE2
Pepper Lunch, 3 Bari-Uma ramen and 1 Fu-Un-Maru. R EYEE - SRAAMER « SHIASHSHZE
FAERER ©
Note f:  As at 31 December 2024, industrial catering included 1 student/staff canteen. Mizkf: R-T-MFF+-_A=+—0 IXERBE1HE

EBERE -
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Food and Catering Business - Continued

Restaurant Chain — Continued

During the Year, the Group opened 1 Western restaurant and 6 food
court counters and closed down 1 self-owned restaurant and 6 food
court counters. As at 31 December 2024, the Group had 16 restaurants
(including 7 self-owned restaurants and 9 franchise restaurants) and 12
food court counters.

Analysis of the number of restaurants and food court counters by
geographical locations for the years 2024 and 2023 are listed as follows:

EEOE-w

BYURERREK &

EHEE—E

RAEE  AEBERRIBAREEINR6MEE
RESEVLEMIMAEREEEELEAXR
ESEN R T -_mWF+-_A=+—H" &
EEHA1cHEE(BETHBEREEEE KM
BRI ER) R12[AXRBEISIEN -

REoBE-NER S - =—FEHEBEASE D
BELRERBSBMHE ZOMENINT

As at 31 December

W+=A=+—H
2023
—E-=F
Number of restaurants ZEZE
Macau SEPY 12
Hong Kong EE 4
Total 45t 16
As at 31 December
WR+=A=+—H
2023
—E-=F
Number of food court counters XRESENEER
Macau P 5
Hong Kong B 7
Total EEt 12

Details of the Group’s restaurants/food court counters are set out in the
section headed “List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores” on
pages 213 to 216 of this annual report.
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 BRIk S

OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Food and Catering Business - Continued

Industrial Catering

During the Year, the Group’s industrial catering business was derived
from its provision of canteen services and lunch box catering services
for schools with a turnover of some HK$15.3 million, representing a
decrease of 6.1%, as compared to that of HK$16.3 million for the year of
20283. The decrease in turnover of industrial catering business was mainly
attributable to the decrease in provision of lunch box catering services for
various schools. More details on this business are set out in the section
headed “Chairman’s Statement” on pages 6 to 10 of this annual report.

Food Wholesale

During the Year, the Group’s wholesale business of Japanese food and
materials has achieved a turnover of some HK$9.0 million, representing
a decrease of some 23.7% as compared to that of HK$11.8 million for
the year of 2023. The decrease in turnover of food wholesale business
was mainly attributable to an overall decrease of sales to customers in
the Year. More details on this business are set out in the section headed
“Chairman’s Statement” on pages 6 to 10 of this annual report.

Food Souvenir Business
The operational financials of the Group’s food souvenir business for the
years ended 31 December 2024 and 2023 are as follows:

Turnover S

Cost of sales HENA
Gross margin EF

Direct operating expenses BEREERT
Gross operating profit #E A

REEFE(%)

ZAN/NSIE 2SN el

Gross operating profit margin (%)

Profit attributable to
owners of the Company

BEDB-#

BYURERER &

TEE#

RAEAFE  AEEz ITHBREKRELARE
RIBRZERERB R TERY - HEEBNA
15,300,000 7T+ 8 — = — = 4 7 16,300,000
BT BB.1% - TEERERE B IR
FTEBERAEEREHTERE R - B
ER B LHBHRANFRECEI0B 2=
fEsRE ] —&n o

Ran#t %

RAFE  AEBZBARY LRV AL EEB
2R FAE9,000,000BTT M-_T-_=F 2
11,800,000/8 7T T #4923.7% - R BL & %
EERBCHRBIDEIBZHNAFEAHEFLET
ZIHEERRD BN EB 2 ESHBEN
RERFOEI10E Z[ EEHME | —HF -

BEmFEEK
BE-_Z-_N&Fr-_FT-_=ZF+-A=+—H
EFE  TAEERBFEEBZLEUBEIE
I

2024 Change 2023
—EoME =) ———
HK$’million % HKS$’million

BEER Both BEET

120.0 +15.8% 103.6

(38.3) +11.0% (34.5)

81.7 +18.2% 69.1

(53.5) +29.2% (41.4)

28.2 +1.8% 27.7

23.5% -3.2% 26.7%
-21.7% 20.3
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Food Souvenir Business - Continued

The Group’s food souvenir business has in the Year recorded a total
turnover of some HK$120.0 million with a profit attributable to owners of
the Company of some HK$15.9 million, as against the turnover of some
HK$103.6 million with a profit attributable to owners of the Company of
some HK$20.3 million for the year of 2023. Further details of the Group’s
food souvenir business are set out in the section headed “Chairman’s
Statement” on pages 6 to 10 of this annual report.

During the Year, the Group opened 1 Yeng Kee bakery shop in Macau.
Analysis of the number of Yeng Kee bakery shops/kiosks for the years
2024 and 2023 by geographical location is listed as follows:

EEOE-w

BRFEEK-#

RAFEE  REERBFEEGHRSRLEER
#9120,000,000/8 7T © AR REAR AEEEF L
£15,900,00087L - M_E_=FEXBNA
108,600,000/ 7T * AR AR A ST LA
20,300,000 - B EBERMFEERF 2
E—HHBINAFRFECE10B 2 T FHRE
—ff o

RAFE  AEBERNBPFARIHELZHRIE
oM ENFEN T - —FRMIEMEE
DZEEHRIEH,HE=EE 2o TEY I
T

As at 31 December

Number of Yeng Kee bakery shops/kiosks

Macau JELPY

ROHREHHEFHE

R+=—A=+—H
2024 2023
—E-OEF ZEZ=F
6

Details of the Group’s food souvenir shops/kiosks are set out in the
section headed “List of Food Souvenir Shops/Kiosks” on page 217 of

this annual report.
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Management Discussion and Analysis B2 @il K 24

OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Property Investment Business

In the Year, the Key Investment Property has made steady rental income
contribution to the Group. The Group’s net profit attributable to the
Group’s property investment business was some HK$1.1 million for the
Year, as compared to the profit of HK$9.8 million for the year of 2023.
Such profit was mainly attributable to the rental income derived from the
Key Investment Property and a fair value loss from the Key Investment
Property.

As at 31 December 2024, the Key Investment Property has been valued
by an independent professional valuer at some HK$550.0 million (31
December 2023: HK$558.0 million). More details on this business are set
out in the section headed “Chairman’s Statement” on pages 6 to 10 of
this annual report.

Details of the Group’s properties are set out in the section headed
“Group’s Properties” on page 212 of this annual report.

Logistic Support and Human Resources

The Group’s central food and logistic processing centre in Macau has
become operational since 2018. The Group has also continued to
actively enhance its logistic support including food sourcing and food
processing facilities.

The management and staff teams have remained no change during
the Year to some 629 (2023: 629) people in Macau, Hong Kong and
Mainland China. Remuneration packages including medical plan have
been and will be regularly reviewed with reference to market terms,
individual qualifications, experience, duties and responsibilities. During
the Year, various training activities including operational safety and
management skills have been conducted to enhance operation efficiency.

DIVIDENDS

No final dividend has been recommended for the year ended 31
December 2024. The total dividends for the year ended 31 December
2024 is nil (2023: nil).

MATERIAL LITIGATION

As at 31 December 2024, the Group had not been involved in any
material litigation or arbitration (2023: nil).

EBEOBE-w

MEREEK
FEREVERAFELAAEBEHETZH
SWAER - RAFE AEEMEREED
JE(E AR EE R A FEEL) 51,100,000/ 7T * =
T~ Z 8 A% 79,800,000/ T  :EAEE
RANETEREMEELECHSBWARETER
B AR EEEIE -

RZZ-_ME+-_/A=+—H FTEREY
¥ mBVEEGEMETHE  HELNA
550,000,000 T (ZE_=F+ A =+—
H : 558,000,00087T) - BRI XS 2 FL5F
BHRAERECE10B [ TERE | —6 -

BRAAKENE ZHBHRAFRE212AEZ
[REEEME]—5 -

MREZERADER

AEBENR F'ﬁZEP%R%&%/MJEIEP/UE‘
T N\FRERAEE - AEEI D EEEEIN
BEER %hﬁ%&?f@ml S W S Ik o

RAFE  AEEEEERETEBKRERST
B 620N (22 =F : 620A) D HRR
F - BEBNFEKE AEHEDLEMHIE
FoARBEIARE - £% B ABERTT

BESBRTFMNFE(BEEEANE) - RAF
E - BPRRZEEIES  SREELER
BB UIRSLERE -

Ba

AEETEERHE T -_NF+=-_A=1+—
HIEFERERPEE - HE-_Z-_NF+=

A=t—BILFEREEEAR(ZE-=4F
z) o

EXeRaR

RoT-mE+-F=+—0 AEELEE
SEMBEAFRRAR( B = ) -
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LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group generally finances its operations with internally generated
resources, advance from its related parties and banking facilities provided
by its bankers.

As at 31 December 2024, the Group had net current liabilities of
HK$245.3 million (2023: net current liabilities of HK$130.1 million). As at
31 December 2024, the Group had bank deposits, bank overdraft, cash
and cash equivalents totalling HK$25.8 million (2023: HK$26.5 million),
while the Group’s restricted bank deposits amounted to HK$2.7 million
(2023: HK$2.3 million) has been pledged to a bank for guarantee given in
lieu of paying rental deposit.

As at 31 December 2024, the Group had interest-bearing bank loans
of some HK$329.2 million (2023: HK$359.8 million), in which of some
HK$150.2 million (2023: HK$47.4 million) are repayable within one year.
The Group’s borrowings are made in Hong Kong dollars and Macau
Patacas. Details of the borrowings are set out in note 27 “Interest
Bearing Borrowings” to the financial statements on pages 179 to 180 of
this annual report.

The Group’s gearing ratio represented by the Group’s net debts (total
liabilities less cash and cash equivalents) to the Group’s total equity as at
31 December 2024 and 2023 was as follows:

BEAELE

Gearing ratio

The decrease in the Group’s gearing ratio as at 31 December 2024 was
mainly due to the decrease of net debts.

The ratio of the total assets against total liabilities of the Group as at 31
December 2024 was 1.57 (2023: 1.55).
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CONTINUING DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT UNDER
RULE 13.21 OF THE LISTING RULES

In accordance with the requirements of Rule 13.21 of the Listing Rules,
the following loans and banking facilities (“Relevant Loan Agreements”),
which were in existence during the Year and granted by various banks
(“Lenders”) to certain wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company,
have the following specific performance covenant of the controlling
shareholder(s) of the Company:

(i)

(it

Under each of the Relevant Loan Agreements, a specific
performance covenant is imposed on Mr. Chan, being the
controlling shareholder of the Company, and his associates to
hold not less than 37%-40% equity interest in the Company
during the term of each of the Relevant Loan Agreements.

Failure to comply with the aforesaid covenant will constitute an
event of default under each of the Relevant Loan Agreements
and the Lenders shall have the right to cancel the relevant loan
and/or declare all or part of outstanding amounts thereunder,
together with accrued interest and all other sums payable, to be
immediately due and payable.

The Relevant Loan Agreements are as follows:

(i

A banking facility letter which became effective on 15 August
2018, provides a mortgage loan, with 3 tranches in an aggregate
amount of approximately HK$222.0 million, pursuant to which
two formal loan agreements with the same terms have been
entered into. This mortgage loan is repayable within 5-7 years
after 3 months from the date of drawdown on the terms and
conditions contained therein. Mr. Chan and his associates have to
hold not less than 37% equity interest in the Company during the
term of this banking facility letter. As at 31 December 2024, the
outstanding loan amount was approximately HK$105.8 million (as
at 31 December 2023: HK$119.2 million).
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CONTINUING DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT UNDER

RULE 13.21 OF THE LISTING RULES - continued

(ii) A banking facility letter which became effective on 30 April 2021,
provides a mortgage loan and a bank overdraft facility, with 3
tranches in an aggregate amount of MOP284.0 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$275.7 million), of which 2 tranches amounted
MOP264.0 million (equivalent to approximately HK$256.3 million)
is repayable within 7 years from the date of the facility letter and
the remaining 1 tranche amounted MOP20.0 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$19.4 million) is repayable on demand, and is
made available on the terms and conditions therein. Mr. Chan and
his associates have to hold not less than 40% equity interest in the
Company during the term of this banking facility letter. As at 31
December 2024, the outstanding loan amount was approximately
HK$214.6 million (as at 31 December 2023: HK$230.2 million).

(iif) A banking facility letter which became effective on 29 November
2024, provides a mortgage loan in an aggregate amount of
HK$9.9 million. This mortgage loan is repayable on 26 August
2025. Mr. Chan and his associates have to hold not less than
37% equity interest in the Company during the term of this
banking facility letter. As at 31 December 2024, the outstanding
loan amount was approximately HK$8.8 million. This mortgage
loan did not have any covenant as at 31 December 2023.

As at 31 December 2024, the total outstanding bank loans with the
abovementioned specific performance covenant were some HK$329.2
million (as at 31 December 2023: HK$349.4 million). If there is a breach
of the abovementioned specific performance covenant by Mr. Chan
and his associates, the Lenders will have the right to (i) declare all these
loans due to the Lenders thereunder and any other loan documents
containing a similar specific performance covenant on Mr. Chan and
his associates (together with any sum and accrued interest payable) to
become immediately due and payable; and (i) cancel all other remaining
bank facilities thereunder with the Lenders. As at 31 December 2024,
Mr. Chan and his associates held 41.31% of the existing issued share
capital of the Company. The Company shall continue to comply with its
disclosure requirement and reporting obligations under the Listing Rules
for so long as circumstances giving rise to such obligation continue to
exist.
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CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

The Group’s capital expenditures on the acquisitions of investment
properties and property, plant and equipment for the Year were nil
(2023: nil) and approximately HK$15.1 million (2023: HK$11.5 million)
respectively.

The Group’s capital expenditures on the acquisitions of trademark,
franchise and royalties for the Year were nil (2023: nil), nil (2023: nil) and
HK$0.4 million (2023: HK$0.4 million) respectively.

CHARGES ON GROUP ASSETS

As at 31 December 2024 and 2023, the Group has pledged its
investment properties in Macau to a bank in Macau to secure one (2023:
one) mortgage loan and one (2023: one) bank overdraft facility. The
Group has also pledged two land and buildings in Macau to another bank
in Macau to secure two mortgage loans. The Group has also as at that
date pledged bank deposits to banks in respect of its bank guarantee
given in lieu of paying rental deposit. Other than that, the Group did not
have any charges on assets.

Details of the charges on assets are set out in note 22 “Restricted Bank
Deposits” to the financial statements on page 177 of this annual report
and note 27 “Interest Bearing Borrowings” to the financial statements on
pages 179 to 180 of this annual report

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2024, the Group did not have any contingent
liabilities (2023: nil).
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CURRENCY EXPOSURE

As at 31 December 2024, the Group did not have any outstanding
hedging instrument. The Group would continue to monitor closely its
foreign currency exposure and requirements and to arrange for hedging
facilities when necessary.

CHANGES IN THE GROUP’S COMPOSITION

The Group had no material changes in its composition during the Year.

EMPLOYEES

The Group employed, as at 31 December 2024, a total of 629 (2023:
629) full-time staff, in which 528 (2023: 504) full-time staff in Macau, 7
(20283: 8) full-time staff in Mainland China, 94 (2023: 117) full-time staff
in Hong Kong. The remuneration policy of the employees of the Group
is set up by the remuneration committee on the basis of their merit,
qualifications and competence, while the detailed remuneration packages
for the employees are determined by the management based on their
performance.

An employee share option scheme of the Company was adopted on
8 June 2012 and effective for a period of 10 years since the date of
adoption. Such scheme was expired during the year 2022. The Company
did not have any employee share option scheme during the years 2023
and 2024. The contributions to the retirement schemes charged to the
consolidated income statement during the Year was approximately
HK$3.7 million (2023: HK$2.8 million), after deducting forfeitures of
approximately HK$0.2 million (2023: HK$0.3 million). As at 31 December
2024, forfeited contributions available to reduce future contributions
amounted to approximately HK$0.3 million (as at 31 December 2023:
HK$0.3 million).
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of shareholders of the Company will be closed from
Wednesday, 4 June 2025 to Monday, 9 June 2025 (both days inclusive),
during which period no transfer of Shares will be registered, for the
purpose of ascertaining Shareholders’ eligibility to attend and vote at the
2025 AGM. The record date for the 2025 AGM shall be 9 June 2025.
In order to qualify as shareholders of the Company to attend, act and
vote at the 2025 AGM, all transfer documents accompanied by the
relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch
share registrar and transfer office in Hong Kong, Tricor Investor Services
Limited at 17/F., Far East Finance Centre, 16 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong
not later than 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, 3 June 2025.

The Company recommends the Shareholders intending to attend
the 2025 AGM to vote by filling in and submitting the proxy form, i.e.
to indicate their voting intention in the proxy form and designate the
chairman of the 2025 AGM as your proxy to vote on your behalf on site.
The form of proxy will be despatched to Shareholders and can also be
downloaded from the Stock Exchange’s website at www.hkexnews.hk
and the Company’s website at www.fb.com.hk. To be valid, the form
of proxy must be deposited at the Company’s branch share registrar in
Hong Kong, Tricor Investor Services Limited, at 17/F., Far East Finance
Centre, 16 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before the
time appointed for holding the 2025 AGM or any adjourned meeting, as
the case may be.

FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the consolidated results and of the assets and liabilities of
the Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 211 of this
annual report.
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Profile of Directors
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny, aged 65, joined the Group in October
2004. He is the chairman of the Group and focuses on overall corporate
development and strategic direction of the Group. He holds a bachelor
degree in business administration from the University of Toronto,
Canada. He has over 34 years of experience in the trading business. He is
a younger brother of the Company’s managing director, Mr. Chan Chak
Mo.

Mr. Chan Chak Mo, aged 73, joined the Group in March 2004. He
is the managing director of the Group and is responsible for all daily
management of the Group. He has over 38 years of experience in
investment and the management of various kinds of business including
hotels, restaurants and entertainment centers in Hong Kong and
Macau. He holds a bachelor degree and a master degree in business
administration. He is a member of the Legislative Assembly of Macao
Special Administrative Region since 2001 and a member of Executive
Council of Macao Special Administrative Region since 2014.

Mr. Chan also holds various public positions in Macau, including:

Year of appointment Organisation

BITES

BAKE  65m R_TTWF+AMAR
SE - RAAKELR  FIAKEZEED
EERERBER - BEENEAZHEKE
BEZIHERSLENG  BAEBA=1TNFE
PEBER - WARRAERLEEREN L
HEZ M -

BOERELE - 735 R_TZWF=AMAR
S8 - RAAEBEZEZRKE  BEAEE
—YEEEETIE - WRBBLRMAZEHRE
BREMEBITABAB=T/\FLR A
BIEEE BEREBEST L o RITARFIER
TREEERITREXE - WFETEHER
B ENRETEMN - FE ST FRAR
FIFRTTBRELZERE YE T NFE
RBRFIFRITTHRRITHEES -

BRELTIIORFIEEZ AR KB - 215

Current position

EZEFH i BB
2024 Sports Olympic Committee of Macau, China Chairman
—TF HERFIEEERMNCREE S F*E
2023 Macau Grand Prix Organizing Committee Member
T RPIRER AR EREEREZES %8
2020 Board of Trustees of Macau University of Tourism Chairman
—ETF RPIRBEASZRER FE
2006 Associacao Promotora da Economia de Macau President
ZEERF RPIRERERIGES gk
2002 Sports Committee of Macau Member
T F RFIBELZES %8
2000 Macau Food Festival Coordinating Committee Chairman
—EEETF BRPIERENELZESG FE
1999 United Association of Food and Beverage President
Merchants of Macau
—NANEFE MPIEREBEEE gk
1999 Macau Chief Executive Election Committee Member
—ANF BAEAITTRRITEREEEREZE® %8

Mr. Chan has been awarded the Golden Lotus Medal of Honour in 2024,
the Silver Lotus Medal of Honour in 2019 and Order of Merit in Traveling
in 2003 in recognition for his contributions to Macau.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Ms. Leong In lan, aged 57, joined the Group in March 2004. She has
over 28 years of experience in the accounting and finance fields and has
obtained an associate diploma of business and accounting from TAFF
Technical College, Western Australia. She is in charge of the accounting
departments of the Group in Macau and Mainland China.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln, aged 70, joined the Group as an
independent non-executive Director in December 2004. He holds a
bachelor degree in economics from the University of Western Ontario,
Canada and had undergone training in dyestuffs technology at Bayer
AG and Hoechst AG in Germany. He is the Vice President of Hong
Kong Sports Association for the Physically Disabled, the Founding Vice
President of Hong Kong Organ Transplant Foundation and is the Vice
President of the Hong Kong Dyestuffs Merchants Association Limited.
He also actively participates in many charitable organisations and is the
Vice Patron, General Donations/Special Events Organising Committee
Chairman and campaign committee member of the Community Chest of
Hong Kong.

Mr. Chek Kuong Fong, aged 50, joined the Group as an independent
non-executive Director in May 2023. He holds a master degree in
international business administration from the American Graduate School
of Business, Switzerland, a bachelor degree in economics from the Jinan
University and a bachelor degree in law from the University of Macau. He
has over 22 years of experience in investment, marketing research and
business consulting.

Mr. Vong Hou Piu, aged 62, joined the Group as an independent non-
executive Director in July 2023. He holds a master degree in business
administration in Asia International Open University (Macau) (which is
currently known as City University of Macau). He has been a Certified
Public Accountant in Macau for more than 29 years and has been a
fellow of CPA Australia for more than 16 years. He is the managing
partner of ShineWing (Macau) Certified Public Accountants and member
of the Supervisory Board of Macau Pass, S.A. He is the Macao Honorary
Representative of CPA Australia from 2008 to 2024, a member of
Supervisory Board of Macau Management Association from 2018 to
2024, a director of Union of Associations of Professional Accountants of
Macau from 2019 to 2024, and also Chairman of the Supervisory Board
of Macau Society of Certified Public Accountants as from 2024. Besides
having extensive experience in the accounting field, he has been actively
engaging in public service. He is a member of the Supervisory Board of
Macau Urban Renewal Limited from 2019 to 2024, as well as a member
of the Supervisory Board of the Culture Development Fund of Macau
from 2022 to 2024. He has been a member of the Committee for the
Registry of Auditors and Accountants of Macau in 2020, and a member
of the Supervisory Board of the Cultural Industries Fund of Macau from
2020 to 2021.
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Ms. Jodie Chan, is the head of business development of the Group and
responsible for seeking growth opportunities in local and international
markets. She joined the Group in 2020. She holds a bachelor degree
in business management from Cass Business School (now known as
Bayes Business School) and Dipléme de Cuisine and Diploma in Culinary
Management qualifications from Le Cordon Bleu. She has experience
in culinary arts, management and operations. She is a daughter of the
Company’s managing director, Mr. Chan Chak Mo.

Mr. lu Hon Keong, Steven, is the food & beverage operations director of
Macau and responsible for the management and operation of restaurants
in Macau. He joined the Group in January 2020. He holds a diploma of
hotel management from Macao Polytechnic University. He has over 30
years of experience from various hotels and theme parks in Macau, food
and beverage, conference, exhibition, sales and marketing, and catering
operation management.

Mr. Tsui Wai Hung, is the general manager (operations) of Hong Kong
and responsible for the management and operation of restaurants in
Hong Kong. He joined the Group in March 2020. He holds an advance
diploma of food business management from HKU SPACE. He has over
32 years of experience in food and beverage industry and served in
senior management of various listed companies in the catering business
in Hong Kong.

Ms. Tsang Ching Ching, is the general manager of the Group’s food
souvenir business and responsible for the management and operation
of food souvenir business. She joined the Group in 2016. She holds a
master degree in Business Management from the University of Wales.
She has over 25 years of experience in fast-food chains and bakery
industry in Macau and China. She has extensive professional knowledge
in sales and marketing, operation management, brand strategic and
business development.

Ms. Lam Wing Yan, Winifred, is the associate director in investor
relations and corporate finance of the Group and responsible for
corporate finance, business development and investor relations. She
joined the Group in April 2004 and holds a bachelor degree in commerce
from the University of Toronto, Canada. She has over 25 years of
experience in banking, finance and management with various listed
companies in Hong Kong.
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Profile of Senior Management SREEAS—&

Mr. Leung Hon Fai, is the financial controller and the company secretary
of the Group. He joined the Group in March 2004. He is a qualified
accountant and holds a honour diploma of accountancy from Lingnan
University. He is currently an associate member of Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. He has over 29 years of extensive
experience in the accounting field.

Mr. Tong Ka Wai, Donald, is the IT director of the Group. He is
responsible for the management and development of information system
and network security of the Group. He joined the Group in March 2004.
He holds a bachelor degree of computer studies from Macau Polytechnic
Institute and a master degree in business administration from Murdoch
University of Australia.
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Directors’ Report
EEEWE

The Directors present their annual report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements for the Year.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company continues to be investment holding.

And the principal activities and other particulars of the Group are set out
in note 35 to the financial statements.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The financial performance of the Group for the Year and the financial
position of the Group as at 31 December 2024 are set out in the financial
statements on pages 121 to 210.

The Directors do not recommend for the payment of dividend (2023:
nil), totalling of nil (2023: nil), in respect of the Year. Further details of the
dividends declared (if any) during the Year are set out in note 16 to the
financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

Details of movement in the share capital of the Company during the Year
are set out in note 30 to the financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales during the Year attributable to the Group’s five
largest customers were less than 30.0% of the Group’s total sales.
During the Year, the aggregate purchases attributable to the Group’s five
largest suppliers were less than 30.0% of the Group’s total purchases.

At no time during the Year have the Directors, their associates or any
shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the Directors
owns more than 5% of the Company’s share capital) had any interest in
these major customers and suppliers.
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Directors’ Report &+

DIRECTORS
The Directors during the Year and up to date of this report were as
follows:

Executive directors:

Chan Chak Mo (“Mr. Chan”) (Managing Director)
Chan See Kit, Johnny (Chairman)

Leong In lan

Independent non-executive directors:
Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

Chek Kuong Fong

Vong Hou Piu

In accordance with bye-law 99 of the Company’s Bye-laws, Mr. Chan
See Kit, Johnny and Ms. Leong In lan will retire from office by rotation,
and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

All of the independent non-executive Directors has been appointed for
an initial term of one year commencing on date of appointment and
renewable automatically for one year until terminated by not less than
one month’s written notice served by either party on the other.

None of the Directors being proposed for re-election at the 2025 AGM
has a service contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries which
is not terminable by the Group within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Continuing Connected
Transactions” on pages 108 to 109 of this report, no contracts of
significance to which the Company, its subsidiaries or any of its fellow
subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director or an entity connected
with a Director is or was materially interested, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted during or at the end of the Year.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2024, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and their associates in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company and its associated corporations, as recorded in the register
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers,
were as follows:

Long positions
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company

EFERENRERKRGZEGRKE

RZZB_MF+ZA=+—H0 WMARFRIE
78 75 N B GG FI521FFE 2 B reMAraCek -
EENREZHBEALIRARR RHEEEEE
2B RARBER D R 2 S RORR - HIRE
EHBTAERETESRRINEETIE %
TTAEANRR LB R PT 2 am SORBIAT

L3y}
RNABEREECABITZ BB

Percentage of
issued share

Number of ordinary capital of the
Name of director Capacity shares held Company
RN
EEnE g4 FREBEREE ERITRABDL
Mr. Chan Beneficial owner 249,438,422 35.92%
BRI BEmBEAA
Interest of controlled corporation (note) 37,396,200 5.39%
Rpr i EE S (M)
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln Beneficial owner 280,200 0.04%
REPR L& EmEAA

Note:  These shares represented approximately 5.39% of the issued share capital of the
Company as at 31 December 2024, of which 4.44% were held by Puregain Assets
Limited, a company beneficially wholly-owned by Mr. Chan; and the balance of 0.95%
was held by Cash Smart Enterprises Limited, a company which is 50% beneficially
owned by Mr. Chan.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors nor their associates had

any interests or short positions in any shares or underlying shares of the
Company or any of its associated corporations as at 31 December 2024.
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SHARE OPTIONS

The Company has an employee share option scheme and such scheme
was expired during the year 2022. The Company did not have any share
option scheme during the years 2023 and 2024.

The Group did not enter into any share-based payment transactions
during the Year.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the Year was the Company, its subsidiaries or any of its
fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, the Company
or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2024, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO showed
that other than the interests disclosed above in respect of certain
Directors and below, the Company has not been notified of any other
relevant interests or short positions in the issued share capital of the
Company:

Long positions
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company

Ris B 4

AABHEITEEBREANE - ZFTER
ZZFEm ARRR T =FR_F
F HfE X A BB AR AR )

|

AEENAFEY BT I ERABRN AR -

MARGRRGZRH

ARRTE -~ HMBRBRETARRMBERRR
AREZEMFHEL B\ ALY BEES
AR AR QR ST E M)A B Z B m
s

FEBRE

MR-ZE-MFE+-A=+—H  WAQARE
BHEMEEEHEIcCKETFE 2 BRI AMAT
o BREXFIEESETEER T X ZERN
AR B EEE AR F B ETIRA R A T
HibfEpaE S AR -

"R
ARFEEEC BT BB

Percentage of
issued share

Number of ordinary capital of

Name of shareholder Capacity shares held the Company

EARRAF

RERZEE 14 FFEEREE EBRTREBESL

Ophorst Van Marwijk Kooy Investment manager 97,272,000 14.01%
Vermogensbeheer N.V. KEKIE
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Lease Agreement

Mr. Chan Chak Mo (“Mr. Chan”) is a beneficial shareholder and an
executive Director, and thus a connected person of the Company.
Pursuant to a lease agreement dated 29 August 2014 (“Lease
Agreement”) and a series of supplementary agreements dated 14
December 2015, 9 January 2017, 28 September 2017, 27 September
2018, 26 March 2019, 30 June 2019, 26 September 2019, 1 February
2020, 25 September 2020, 29 September 2021, 29 September 2022,
30 September 2023 and 30 September 2024 (together with the Lease
Agreement, collectively the “Lease Agreements”) between Mr. Chan
(as landlord) and Bright Elite Gourmet Company Limited (“Bright Elite”),
a subsidiary of the Company (as tenant), Bright Elite leased the shop
premise located at a Em Macau, Patio Da Ameaca No. 1-A, Res-do
Chao A com Sobreloja, Macau with a gross floor area of approximately
74 square meters for an initial term of three years commencing from 1
October 2014 to 30 September 2017 and extending to 30 September
2025. The monthly rentals under the Lease Agreements for the twelve
months ended 30 September 2024 and the twelve months ending 30
September 2025 are HK$175,000 and HK$200,000 respectively. No
rental relief (2023: nil) was granted by Mr. Chan in the year ended 31
December 2024.

During the year ended 31 December 2024, the Group paid rental of
HK$2,175,000 to Mr. Chan. This connected transaction is exempted
from the announcement requirement under the Listing Rules.

Particulars of this connected transaction, which is also a related party
transaction, are disclosed in the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures. The rental of
HK$2,175,000 (2023: HK$1,245,000) paid for the above shop premise
for the Year is disclosed and included under note 36(b) to the financial
statements of this annual report.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS - continued
Advertising Agreements

Pursuant to advertising contracts dated 29 September 2021, 29
September 2022, 29 September 2023 and 30 September 2024 (together
with the advertising contract, collectively the “Advertising Contracts”)
between Mr. Chan (as Media Service Provider) and FB Group Enterprises
Management Company Limited (“FBG”), a subsidiary of the Company (as
advertiser), FBG had been provided with advertising services in Macau for
a term of one year commencing from 1 October 2020 to 30 September
2021 and extending to 30 September 2025. The annual considerations
under the Advertising Contracts for the twelve months ended 30
September 2024 and the twelve months ending 30 September 2025 are
Macau Patacas (“MOP”) 180,000 and MOP200,000 respectively.

During the year ended 31 December 2024, the Group paid advertising
fee of MOP185,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$180,000) to Mr.
Chan.

This connected transaction is exempted from the announcement
requirement under the Listing Rules.

Particulars of this connected transaction, which is also a related party
transaction, are disclosed in the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures. The advertisement
fee of MOP185,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$180,000) (2023:
MOP180,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$175,000)) paid for the
above advertising services for the Year is disclosed and included under
note 36(c) to the financial statements of this annual report.

The independent non-executive Directors confirm that the above
transactions have been entered into by the Company in the ordinary
course of its business, on normal commercial terms from independent
third parties, and in accordance with the terms of the agreement
governing such transactions that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the Shareholders as a whole.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A summary of the significant related party transactions which were
conducted in the ordinary course of business are set out in note 36 to
the financial statements.

The related party transactions mentioned in notes 36(b) and 36(c)
to the financial statements were continuing connected transactions
contemplated under the Lease Agreements and the Advertising Contracts
mentioned in the “Continuing Connected Transactions” section.

The related party transactions mentioned in notes 36(a), 36(d) and 36(e)
to the financial statements were not continuing connected transactions as
defined in the Listing Rules.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the
remuneration committee on the basis of their merit, qualifications and
competence.

The emoluments of the Directors are decided by the remuneration
committee, having regard to the Company’s operating results, individual
performance and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to the
Directors and eligible employees and such scheme was expired in 2022.
The Company did not have any share option scheme during the Year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Bye-laws, or the
laws of Bermuda, that would oblige the Company to offer new shares on
a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

BUSINESS MODEL

The business of the Group remains to focus its resources and efforts
mainly in the different segments of the Macau market in order to
capitalize on the recovery of tourism after the pandemic. Its current
business strategy is (i) to open any new restaurants cautiously and (i)
to close those underperforming restaurants in the future. The business
strategy for the Group’s food souvenir business is to enhance operating
cost efficiency and to expand more sales channels locally and overseas
to generate more revenue. The Group is constantly reviewing its business
strategy and model in light of the changing business environment.

DONATIONS
Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year
amounted to approximately HK$44,000 (2023: HK$39,000).

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT
The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the
Year.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee of the Company consists of three independent
non-executive Directors, Mr. Vong Hou Piu (Chairman), Mr. Yu Kam
Yuen, Lincoln and Mr. Chek Kuong Fong. The audit committee has
reviewed with the management the accounting policies as well as critical
accounting estimates and assumptions with management. The audit
committee has also discussed with the external auditor on their audit
plan and key audit areas. The audited consolidated financial statements
and the annual results announcement of the Group for the Year have
been reviewed by the audit committee before submission to the Board
for adoption.
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RISK COMMITTEE

The risk committee of the Board consists of two independent non-
executive Directors, namely, Mr. Vong Hou Piu (Chairman), Mr. Yu
Kam Yuen, Lincoln and an executive Director, namely, Mr. Chan See
Kit, Johnny. The risk committee’s role is to make recommendation
to the Board on the risk management framework and internal control
policies. The principal duties of the risk committee include reviewing and
monitoring the Company’s risks (including ESG risks). The risk committee
also reviews the effectiveness of the enterprise risk management
function, including staffing level and qualification as well as risk reports
and breaches of risk tolerances and policies from time to time.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Company has complied with the CG Code for the Year as set out in
Appendix C1 to the Listing Rules except the following deviation:

Under the code provision C.1.6 of the CG Code, independent
non-executive Directors should attend general meetings of the Company.
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln, an independent non-executive Director, did
not attend the 2024 AGM due to other work commitment.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE - continued

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by directors on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in the Model Code. Having made specific enquiry with
them, all Directors have confirmed that they have complied with the
standard set out in the Model Code and the code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by directors adopted by the Company.

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-executive
Directors, a confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules at the time of his appointment and as at the date of
this annual report, the Board has not been informed of any subsequent
change in circumstances that may affect his independence. The
Company has considered all of the independent non-executive Directors
to be independent.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

There is no significant subsequent events after the year end date of 31
December 2024.

AUDITOR
A resolution will be proposed at the 2025 AGM of the Company to
reappoint the auditor, BDO Limited.

On behalf of the Directors/By order of the Directors

Chan Chak Mo
Managing Director
Hong Kong, 26 March 2025
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Tel : +852 2218 8288

Fax: +852 2815 2239

www.bdo.com.hk
|

TEEE : +852 2218 8288
{85 : +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED
(EREERRAF)

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Future Bright
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the
“Group”) set out on pages 121 to 210, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2024, and the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including material accounting policy information.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2024, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSASs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the “Auditor’'s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements” section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s “Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants” (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.
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Independent Auditor’s Report B % &Emsk s

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

IMPAIRMENT ASSESSMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL
ASSETS

The Group had significant tangible and intangible assets on its
consolidated statement of financial position, including property, plant
and equipment of approximately HK$159.3 million, right-of-use assets
of approximately HK$83.7 million, goodwill of approximately HK$48.0
million and other intangible assets of approximately HK$15.4 million as at
31 December 2024.

Management is required to perform impairment assessment on goodwill
and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives at least annually; and
where indicators of impairment are identified, on the property, plant and
equipment, right-of-use assets and other intangible assets with definite
useful lives. For the purpose of assessing impairment, these assets
were allocated to cash-generating units (“CGUs”), and management
has assessed the recoverable amount of these assets based on higher
of value in use and fair value less costs of disposal. In carrying out the
impairment assessments, significant management judgement was used
to appropriately identify CGUs and to determine the key assumptions and
estimations. Based on the above assessment performed, for the year
ended 31 December 2024, management concluded that no impairment
was made in respect of the Group’s property, plant and equipment,
right-of-use assets and other intangible assets, and an impairment
of approximately HK$8.0 million was made in respect of the Group‘s
goodwill.

BT ER
MRELFFEORERMAERHE - R/YR
MBFARGEEVBERREA/ERZEH - R
PR B BRGEAVBRRLAETKELE
BREZEFH ETENZEETHARHERER
H o

IF & i 9 B Z R (E FF

EEER-_ZTE_NEF+-_A=+—BHEELK
EHBURRAERANEBEERERREREE -
HEhBEMZE - BE & #& 1 # 159,300,000
BT~ fF BB E 483,700,000 T+ &
£ 47 48,000,000/ 8 TA M EMHMERLEED
15,400,000/ 7T °

EREZRVEBFAYHERAERIYGSAEH
ZEREEETREN G YTAGTEREBEDTR
B HSWE - BEISE  FRAEEERHEM
BEAERAIFEAFEH s EFEEEITHENM -
RAEREMNS  ZEEEEIEZRSESE
BRN([REELSEMN]) BERECREFER
BEAAREBERDEKRAREB RS E T
MZEEEZ BN S < BITREN G
EREETERAEAHBUEZEHZRRNR e ES
B WETHERBEREMGE - BEBEMETZ
AL BE-_T-_WE+_A=+—H81t
FE EHEESHZEBRATI BESEHZY
X BELRE CREBEEUREMETLE
EELRE I BESEZHBELREY
8,000,000/ 7T °

ANNUAL-REPORT %%} 2024 115



Independent Auditor’s Report By & 2iEhk s

IMPAIRMENT ASSESSMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL
ASSETS - Continued

The accounting policies and disclosure for the estimation of impairment
of property, plant and equipment, right-of-use assets, goodwill and other
intangible assets are included in notes 4(b), 4(c), 4(e), 4(f), 4(m), 5(b)(i),
5(b)(ii), 18, 20, 21 and 32 to the consolidated financial statements.

Our response:
Our procedures in relation to management’s impairment assessment
included:

° Assessing the appropriateness of the valuation methodology;

° Assessing the appropriateness of the management’s identification
of CGUs based on our understanding of the Group’s business;

° Assessing the reasonableness of key assumptions and estimations
used;
° Reconciling the key input data to supporting evidence such as

historical financial information, approved budgets and considering
the reasonableness of these budgets;

° Engaging an auditor’s expert to assist our assessment on the
appropriateness of the methodologies and the reasonableness
of the assumptions and estimations adopted in the valuation for
estimating the recoverable amounts of relevant CGUs and non-
financial assets; and

° Evaluating of the competence, capabilities and objectivity of
management’s expert and auditor’s expert.

VALUATIONS OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
Management estimated the fair value of the Group’s investment
properties to be approximately HK$550.0 million as at 31 December
2024, with a net fair value loss of approximately HK$8.0 million
recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income. To
support management’s estimation of the fair value, the Group engaged
an independent external valuer as the management’s expert to perform
valuations on the investment properties at the end of the reporting
period.

Valuations of the Group’s investment properties are dependent on certain
key assumptions and estimations that require significant management
judgement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report B % &Emsk s

VALUATIONS OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

- Continued

The valuation was inherently subjective due to the significant estimates
used and significant changes in these estimates could result in material
changes to the valuation of the properties.

The accounting policies and disclosure for the estimation of fair value
measurement are included in notes 4(d), 5(b)(iii) and 19 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Our response:
Our procedures in relation to management’s valuation of investment
properties included:

° Assessing the appropriateness of the methodologies and the
reasonableness of the key assumptions and estimations used;

° Checking the appropriateness of the key input data used and
determination of fair value;

o Engaging an auditor’s expert to assist our assessment on the
appropriateness of the methodology and the reasonableness of
the assumptions and estimations adopted in the valuation for
estimating the fair value of the investment properties; and

° Evaluating of the competence, capabilities and objectivity of
management’s expert and auditor’s expert.

OTHER INFORMATION IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company’s annual
report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The directors are also responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial
reporting process. The audit committee assists the directors in
discharging their responsibility in this regard.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as
a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- Continued

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

° identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

° evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

° conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

° evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- Continued

° plan and perform the group audit to obtain sufficient appropriate
audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business units within the group as a basis for forming an opinion
on the group financial statements. We are responsible for the
direction, supervision and review of the work performed for the
purposes of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our
audit opinion.

We communicate with the audit committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the audit committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the directors, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Cheung Wing Yin

Practising Certificate Number PO6946

Hong Kong, 26 March 2025
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

e ZEWER

For the year ended 31 December 2024 HZ T _NF+_A=+—HIEFE

2024 2023
—EF —EC=F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B aE FET FHET
Turnover e 7 480,035 491,112
Cost of sales SHER AR (124,784) (132,184)
Gross margin ES| 355,251 358,928
Direct operating expenses BEEKERX (245,822) (231,812
Gross operating profit K& E R 109,429 127,116
Other revenue H bz 8 8,390 7,626
Other gains and losses Hith iz K E548 9 (15,783) 9,394
Administrative expenses THRX (72,277) (69,920)
Finance costs BARSRCAR 14 (21,884) (20,059)
Profit before income tax FRETS TR 10 7,875 54,157
Income tax credit FTSHiE R 15 3,330 6,359
Profit for the year FE @A 11,205 60,516
Other comprehensive income, net of tax Hib2mUzs @ B FHIE
ltems that may be reclassified subsequently Higsi@EHniEEER 2
to profit or loss: BA
Exchange differences on translating BINEBMEE K Z5E
foreign operations 325 (96)
Reclassification of exchange differences EFOEBINE
on disposal of foreign operations HEEN =5 33 - 204
Total comprehensive income for the year FE2HEK=EE 11,530 60,624
Profit attributable to: AT AT RE(EER]
Owners of the Company ViNINGIEZZ SN 6,010 48,588
Non-controlling interests FEPERR R = 5,195 11,928
11,205 60,516
Total comprehensive income attributable to: LA T A TG 2 E Uz 4258 -
Owners of the Company ViN/NEIE 7N 6,335 48,696
Non-controlling interests IR 2 5,195 11,928
11,530 60,624
Earnings per share B2
- Basic and diluted (HK cents per share) —EAR NS (FIB) 17 0.87 7.00
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
e BRI R

As at 31 December 2024 R=—Z-MFE+-A=+—H

2024 2023
“EIME —E=F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’'000
B5E FHET FET
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - MR NMRE 18 159,311 164,755
Right-of-use assets FREEE 32 83,697 90,424
Investment properties "B 19 550,000 558,000
Goodwill B 20 48,000 56,000
Other intangible assets HEmEpEE 21 15,405 15,454
Prepayments and deposits TENRIE ML S 24 10,428 15,165
Total non-current assets FREBEELTE 866,841 899,798
Current assets RBEE
Inventories FE 23 21,779 23,071
Trade and other receivables B 5 hE M EW IR 24 34,453 36,517
Financial assets at fair value through BARBEFAEBRLZ
profit or loss EREE 6 37
Restricted bank deposits SR HISR 1 TR AR 22 2,744 2,271
Cash and cash equivalents HehkZERIRLER 32,799 42,026
Total current assets REBEELRE 91,781 103,922
Total assets EEHAR 958,622 1,003,720
Current liabilities nEEE
Trade and other payables B 5 R HE M ERFRIAR 25 76,239 82,442
Amounts due to related parties FETRE A T 3008 26 69,023 63,984
Lease liabilities HEBE 32 35,642 31,497
Current tax liabilities AHHIBEE 4,580 7,259
Interest bearing borrowings FFEEE 27 150,172 47,441
Non-interest bearing borrowings ESEE 29 1,388 1,388
Total current liabilities FREEERAE 337,044 234,011
Net current liabilities REEETFE (245,263) (130,089)
Total assets less current liabilities EEABERARBARE 621,578 769,709
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position &&B#&ikn &
As at 31 December 2024 R=—ZE &+ —-A=+—H

2024 2023
—E-EF —E=F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B5E FHET TET
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Lease liabilities HEBE 32 52,848 60,538
Interest bearing borrowings TEEE 27 179,068 312,314
Deferred tax liabilities BEFIERE 28 34,341 35,301
Non-interest bearing borrowings mE gy 29 5,429 5,429
Total non-current liabilities FERBEEEE 271,686 413,582
Total liabilities =Rt 608,730 647,593
NET ASSETS BEEFH 349,892 356,127
Capital and reserves attributable to ATEE AERN
owners of the Company EXRHE
Share capital R& 7 30 69,430 69,430
Reserves G 310,065 303,730
Equity attributable to owners of AAREE AES
the Company R 379,495 373,160
Non-controlling interests FEIE RS AE RS (29,603) (17,033)
TOTAL EQUITY A 349,892 356,127

The consolidated financial statements on pages 121 to 210 were
approved and authorised for issue by the directors of the Company on
26 March 2025 and are signed on their behalf by:

Chan See Kit, Johnny

Chairman

£

ENFI121Z210BE 2 FREMBHRRER =T
“HE=ZAZTRBEARRESHEREE
FEE - WARTATRERE

Chan Chak Mo
Managing Director
EFRTE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

e REE BHRR

For the year ended 31 December 2024 BZ—ZT_NF+_A=+—HIEFE

Equity
Property Foreign attributable Non-
Share Share Special Capital  revaluation ~ exchange Accumulated toownersof  controlling
capital premium reserve* reserve reserve reserve losses  the Company interests Total
ARIEEA
Ra  RORE  RAEE KRB NXERRE  NERE  ZHER RUEE  FERER &t
(note 30) (note 31) (note 31) (note 31) (note 31) (note 31)
(Wizs0) (M) (Was)  (Was)  (&Es)  (W&Es)
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK§'000 HK$000 HK$'000
TEn Thn TEn TAR Fhn Thn Tin TERL Fhn TEn
At1 January 2023 K=F==%-f-A 69,430 376,715 34,800 2 7,191 (10,979) (162,725) 324,464 (28961) 295,503
Profit for the year ERE = = - - - - 48,588 48588 11,928 60516
Other comprenensive (oss)/income: H2E BB,/ -
Exchange differences on translating IFBREERED
foreign operations - - - - - (96) - (96) - (96)
Reclassfication of exchange difierences  EHA BRI LB L E
on disposal of foreign operations EREE - - - - - 204 - 204 - 204
Total comprehensive income for the year /5 2 EMz 45 - - - = = 108 48,588 48,69 11,928 60,624
At 31 December 2023 and R-B-=E+-A=+-Bk
1 January 2024 “3-mE-R-R 69,430 376,715 34,800 32 7,191 (10871)  (104,137) 373,160 (17,033) 356,127
Proft for the year EERH - - - - - - 6,010 6,010 5,195 11,20
Other comprehensive income: E2ERES
Exchange differences on translating ENERREER 2
foreign operations - - - - - 325 - 325 - 325
Total comprehensive income for the year 5 2 B4R - - - - - 325 6,010 6,335 5,195 11,530
Arsing from acquisition of non-controling B8 SRR iE R 1 (f:435)
interest (note 35) - - - - - - - - @ 4
Divicend to non-controlling interests of ~ FHEBARFEERIES 2
subsidiaries (note 35) T8 (H3t3s) - - - - - - - - (17,761) (17,761)
At 31 December 2024 RZEZMF+=A=1-H 69,430 376,715 34,800 2 7191 (10,546) (98,127) 379,49 (29,603) 349,892

The special reserve of the Group represents the difference between the nominal
amount of the shares issued by the Company and the aggregate amount of the
share capital and share premium of subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the group
reorganisation in preparation for the listing of the Company’s shares on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in 2002.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
SGEHERER

For the year ended 31 December 2024 HZ T _NF+_A=+—HIEFE

2024 2023
—ECUE —E-=4F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B aE FET FH&IT
Cash flows from operating activities RETHESRERE
Profit before income tax KR B 4525 Bl A 7,875 54,157
Adjustments for: FATIEBELAE
Depreciation of property, plant and ME - RERRETE
equipment 10 18,718 20,548
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEENE 10 41,402 29,694
Amortisation of other intangible assets EAth 8 B 5 10 397 1,007
Fair value loss/(gain) of investment WEMEZ AR ERE
properties BB (W) 9 8,000 (2,000)
Fair value loss of financial assets at fair BARBESABRZ
value through profit or loss TRMEEZ AR BEEE 9 31 -
Interest expense MBI 14 21,884 20,059
Interest income FEHA 8 (264) (292)
Reversal of impairment loss on other H b & ERE
intangible assets gicEdEl 9 - (6,000
Impairment loss on goodwill B RERE 9 8,000 -
Loss on written off of property, plant and MEE - MENEREZ
equipment B8 9 1,872 1,235
Gain on lease modification MEBSR s Kam 9 (925) (2,114)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries Rk NGy 9 - (108)
Operating profit before working capital KRt EESEEHAT>
changes R 106,990 116,186
Decrease/(increase) in inventories FERA (%8 hm) 1,292 (3,105)
Decrease in trade and other receivables B 5 RH M EYGRIER 7,359 10,133
(Decrease)/increase in trade and other B 5 REMERNFKIE
payables (), /180 (6,203) 798
Cash generated from operations REMBHRE 109,438 124,012
Income taxes (paid)/refund FriSfi(BA), BH (309) 543
Net cash generated from operating KRETEREHEES TR
activities 109,129 124,555
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows &R &nmE%
For the year ended 31 December 2024 HEZ =T —NF+=-A=+—HILFE

2024 2023
—EmE o=
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B aE FET FHET
Cash flows from investing activities RETHMESRERE
Purchase of other intangible assets BEAMELEAE (429) (351)
Increase in restricted bank deposits PR S8R T 17 FRIE AN (473) (1,101)
Interest received EYFIE 264 292
Purchases of property, plant and equipment fBE ¥ « M= M&E (15,146) (11,515)
Disposal of subsidiaries, net of HEMBRAR - HE
cash disposed REFR 33 - 740
Net cash used in investing activities REZHFARLSEE (15,784) (11,935)
Cash flows from financing activities MEITBMEBHRESRE
Repayment of amount due to a related party (BiE B —&fEE A I8 38 (11,560) (31,503)
Proceeds from interest bearing borrowings st B & EFT1E2IE 38 8,223 6,643
Repayment of interest-bearing borrowings  EEztEEE 38 (38,738) (18,807)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests  J&{ T IEIZ R AE S 2 IR B, 35 (1,166) -
Repayment of principal portion of the EBEHEEELRS
lease liabilities =5 38 (37,295) (32,810)
Interest paid SXREAIESS 38 (21,884) (20,059)
Net cash used in financing activities RETBMTARESFHE (102,420) (96,536)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and RERERELER
cash equivalents CR2) /e (9,075) 16,084
Cash and cash equivalents at REDZRERER
beginning of year HLIER 42,026 26,032
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash EZSEHHELR
and cash equivalents ZEESEEZ2FE (152) (90)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year RERZRERERHRLIER 32,799 42,026
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e SRR M

31 December 2024 —E—F+=-A=+—H

1. GENERAL

Future Bright Holdings Limited is a public limited company
incorporated in Bermuda. Its shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”). The address
of its registered office is Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM11, Bermuda. Its head office and principal place of
business are at Units 803-804, 8th Floor, Seaview Commercial
Building, Nos. 21-24 Connaught Road West, Hong Kong. The
Group, comprising the Company and its subsidiaries, is engaged
in the sales of food and catering, food souvenir and property
investment.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

(a)

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations (hereinafter
collectively referred to as the “HKFRS”) and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
In addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

The material accounting policy information that have
been used in the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements are summarised in note 4. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years presented unless
otherwise stated. The adoption of new or amended HKFRS
and the impacts on the consolidated financial statements,
if any, are disclosed in note 3.

It should be noted that accounting estimates and
assumptions are used in preparation of the consolidated
financial statements. Although these estimates are based
on management’s best knowledge and judgement of
current events and actions, actual results may ultimately
differ from those estimates. The areas involving a
higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements, are disclosed in note 5.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &4 B &R &R HiEE
31 December 2024 —Z U +—-HA=+—H

2.

128

BASIS OF PREPARATION - continued
Basis of measurement and going concern
assumption

(b)

(i)

(i)

Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost basis except for
investment properties and certain financial assets,
which are measured at fair values as explained in
the accounting policies set out in note 4 below.

Going concern basis

During the year, the Group has made profit of
approximately HK$11,205,000 and at the end of the
reporting period, its current liabilities exceeded its
current assets by approximately HK$245,263,000.
The current liabilities mainly consisted of trade and
other payables of approximately HK$76,239,000,
interest bearing borrowings of approximately
HK$150,172,000, amounts due to related parties of
approximately HK$69,023,000, and lease liabilities
of approximately HK$35,642,000. The Group has
recorded net operating cash inflow of approximately
HK$109,129,000 during the year.

Based on the Group’s history of its operating
performance and its expected future working
capital, the directors of the Company believe that
there are sufficient financial resources available to
the Group to meet its liabilities as and when they fall
due. For the purpose of assessing going concern,
the directors of the Company have reviewed the
Group’s cash flow forecast covering a period of
twelve months from the end of the reporting period
(the “Forecast Period”), after taking into account the
past operating performance of the Group and the
following:

- The Group has been actively negotiating
with banks for having favourable terms when
renewing the banking facilities in order to
secure necessary funds to meet the Group’s
working capital and financing requirements
in the foreseeable future;
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4:& B i&sRR M=
31 December 2024 —ZE U +—-A=+—H

2.

BASIS OF PREPARATION - continued

Basis of measurement and going concern
assumption - Continued

Going concern basis — Continued

(b)

(i)

Up to the date of this annual report, the
Group had unused bank and credit facilities
of a total amount of approximately HK$26.5
million;

The Group has obtained undertaking from
the related parties not to request immediate
settlement on the outstanding amounts
of approximately HK$69,023,000 until the
Company is in a position to repay; and

The Group will consider to realise the
investment properties of the Group with a
fair value of approximately HK$550,000,000
and certain land and buildings of the Group
with a carrying amount of approximately
HK$122,428,000 as at 31 December 2024
and using the proceeds to repay certain
secured bank loans and strengthen the
Group’s liquidity, when necessary.

Accordingly, the consolidated financial statements
have been prepared on a going concern basis.

RREE -
STEEERSECERR -/

(b)

(i)

g2 o MK S =
FREAT S HE 4

= HEARFHHEH -
REEKARE AR
TREERERE
#9 /& 26,500,000 75

JG
= NEEE D HERTE A
& RAQT]

BRENEER -

T~ ZRBENR
HEREER

£+ 4
ﬁéu

] #)

69,023,0007% 7T :

&

= AEEHEZEE
DERHBER_-_Z

—mE+ = A

=t—B2a%n

EE

#7 550,000,000 &
THAREBEIKEE
VMERERELD
122,428,000 & 7T
MAEEET L
REFEE - WA

A P15 SRS

i yom

SRA

THEHRRITER
REBAEBEHR

BES -

H it

#r
FECEE R o

ANNUAL REPORT %% 2024

B BHRERER

129



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &4 B &R &R HiEE
31 December 2024 —Z U +—-HA=+—H

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION - continued

(c)

Functional and presentation currency

The functional currency of the Company is MOP, while the
consolidated financial statements are presented in HKS$.
Each entity in the Group maintains its books and records
in its own functional currency. As the Company is listed on
Main Board of the Stock Exchange, the directors consider
that it will be more appropriate to adopt HK$ as the
Group’s and the Company’s presentation currency.

3. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

(@)

Adoption of amendments to HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2024

The Group has adopted the following amendments to
HKFRSs for the current year’s consolidated financial
statements:
Amendments to HKAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as
Current or Non-current (the
“2020 Amendments”)
Amendments to HKAS 1 Non-current Liabilities with
Covenants (the “2022
Amendments”)

Presentation of Financial
Statements — Classification
by a Borrower of a Term
Loan that Contains a
Repayment on Demand

Amendments to HK
Interpretation 5 (Revised)
(“HK-Int 5 (Revised)”)

Clause
Amendments to HKAS 7 Supplier Finance
and HKFRS 7 Arrangements

Amendments to HKFRS 16 Lease Liability in a Sale and
Leaseback
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4:& B i&sRR M=
31 December 2024 —ZE U +—-A=+—H

3. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) - Continued

(@)

Adoption of amendments to HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2024 - Continued

The 2020 Amendments clarify the requirements for
classifying liabilities as current or non-current, including
what is meant by a right to defer settlement and that a
right to defer must exist at the end of the reporting period.
Classification of a liability is unaffected by the likelihood
that the entity will exercise its right to defer settlement.
The amendments also clarify that a liability can be settled
in its own equity instruments, and that only if a conversion
option in a convertible liability is itself accounted for as an
equity instrument would the terms of a liability not impact
its classification. The 2022 Amendments further clarify
that, among covenants of a liability arising from a loan
arrangement, only those with which an entity must comply
on or before the reporting date affect the classification
of that liability as current or non-current. Following the
amendments, HK-Int 5 (Revised) is also updated to
update the references to the amendments to HKAS 1. The
conclusions in HK-Int 5 (Revised) are unchanged.

Additional disclosures are required for non-current
liabilities that are subject to the entity complying with future
covenants within 12 months after the reporting period.

The Group has reassessed the terms and conditions of its
liabilities as at 1 January 2023 and 2024 and concluded
that the classification of its liabilities as current or non-
current remained unchanged upon initial application of the
amendments. Accordingly, the amendments did not have
any impact on the financial position or performance of the
Group.

None of these new or amended HKFRSs has a material
impact on the Group’s results and financial position for the
current or prior period.

The Group has not early applied any amended HKFRSs
that is not yet effective for the current accounting period.
Impact on the applications of these amendments to
HKFRSs are summarised below.
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3.

132

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) - continued
(b) New and amendments to HKFRSs that have been
issued but are not yet effective
The following new and amendments to HKFRSs, have
been issued, but are not yet effective and have not been
early adopted by the Group. The Group’s current intention is
to apply these changes on the date they become effective.

Amendments to HKAS 21 and
HKFRS 1

Lack of Exchangeability!

Amendments to HKFRS 9 and
HKFRS 7

Amendments to the Classification
and Measurement of Financial
Instruments?

Amendments to HKFRS 9 and
HKFRS 7

Contracts Referencing Nature-
dependent Electricity?

Amendments to HKFRS 1,
HKFRS 7, HKFRS 9,

Annual Improvements to HKFRS
Accounting Standards

- Volume 11 HKFRS 10 and HKAS 72
HKFRS 18 Presentation and Disclosure in
Financial Statements?
HKFRS 19 Subsidiaries without Public

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and
HKAS 28

L Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2025

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2026

g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2027

4 No mandatory effective date yet determined but available for
adoption
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4:& B i&sRR M=
31 December 2024 —ZE U +—-A=+—H

3. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) - Continued

(b)

New and amendments to HKFRSs that have been
issued but are not yet effective — Continued
HKFRS 18 Presentation and Disclosure in Financial
Statements, which was issued by the HKICPA in July 2024
supersedes HKAS 1 and will result in major consequential
amendments to HKFRS Accounting Standards including
HKAS 8 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
(renamed from Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors). Even though HKFRS 18 will not have
any effect on the recognition and measurement of items
in the consolidated financial statements, it is expected to
have a significant effect on the presentation and disclosure
of certain items. These changes include categorisation and
sub-totals in the statement of profit or loss, aggregation/
disaggregation and labelling of information, and disclosure
of management-defined performance measures.

The adoption of HKFRS 19 is optional. HKFRS 19 specifies
the disclosure requirements that an entity is permitted to
apply to substitute the disclosure requirements in other
HKFRS Accounting Standards. The Company’s shares are
listed and traded in The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited. Therefore, it has public accountability according
to HKFRS 19 and does not qualify for electing to apply the
standard to prepare its financial statements.
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4.

134

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION 4.

(@)

(b)

Business combination and basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements comprise the
financial statements of the Group. Inter-company
transactions and balances between group companies
together with unrealised profits are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of impairment on the asset transferred, in which
case the loss is recognised in profit or loss.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income from the dates of acquisition or up
to the dates of disposal, as appropriate. Where necessary,
adjustments are made to the financial statements of
subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies in line with
those used by other members of the Group.

The Group accounts for business combinations using the
acquisition method when the acquired set of activities
and assets meets the definition of a business and control
is transferred to the Group. In determining whether a
particular set of activities and assets is a business, the
Group assesses whether the set of assets and activities
acquired includes, at a minimum, an input and substantive
processes and whether the acquired set has the ability to
produce outputs.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the aggregate of the fair
value of the consideration transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interest in the acquiree and the fair value of
the Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree
over the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities
measured as at the acquisition date.

Goodwill is measured at cost less impairment losses.
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units (“CGUs”) that are expected to
benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A CGU is the
smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash
inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows
from other assets or groups of assets. A cash-generating
unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment annually, by comparing its carrying amount
with its recoverable amount (see note 4(m)), and whenever
there is an indication that the unit may be impaired.
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4. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

- Continued

(b)

()

Goodwill - Continued

For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year, the
cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is
tested for impairment before the end of that financial year.
When the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
is less than the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment
loss is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the unit first, and then to the other
assets of the unit on pro-rata basis of the carrying amount
to each asset in the unit. However, the loss allocated to
each asset will not reduce the individual asset’s carrying
amount to below its fair value less costs of disposal (if
measurable) or its value in use (if determinable), whichever is
the higher. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised
in profit or loss and is not reversed in subsequent periods.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount
of the replaced part is derecognised.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

- Continued

()

(d)

()

Property, plant and equipment - Continued
Property, plant and equipment are depreciated so as to
write off their cost net of expected residual value over their
estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. The useful
lives, residual value and depreciation method are reviewed
and adjusted if appropriate at the end of each reporting
period. The useful lives are as follows:

20-25 years
Over the shorter of the terms
of related lease or 5 years

Buildings
Leasehold improvements

Office fixtures and 2-5 years
equipment

Kitchen utensils and 5 years
supplies

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s
estimated recoverable amount.

Investment properties

Investment properties are property held either to earn
rentals or for capital appreciation or for both, but not
held for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in
the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes. Investment property is measured
at cost on initial recognition and subsequently at fair value
with any change therein recognised in profit or loss.

Leasing

The Group accounts for a contract, or a portion of a
contract, as a lease when it conveys the right to use an
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.
Leases are those contracts that satisfy the following
criteria:

(@) There is an identified asset;

(b) The Group obtains substantially all the economic
benefits from use of the asset; and

(c) The Group has the right to direct use of the asset.
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4. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

- Continued

(e)

Leasing - Continued

The Group considers whether the supplier has substantive
substitution rights. If the supplier does have those rights,
the contract is not identified as giving rise to a lease.

In determining whether the Group obtains substantially all
the economic benefits from use of the asset, the Group
considers only the economic benefits that arise use of
the asset, not those incidental to legal ownership or other
potential benefits.

In determining whether the Group has the right to direct
use of the asset, the Group considers whether it directs
how and for what purpose the asset is used throughout
the period of use. If there are no significant decisions to be
made because they are pre-determined due to the nature
of the asset, the Group considers whether it was involved
in the design of the asset in a way that predetermines how
and for what purpose the asset will be used throughout
the period of use. If the contract or portion of a contract
does not satisfy these criteria, the Group applies other
applicable HKFRSs rather than HKFRS 16.

All leases are accounted for by recognising a right-of-use
asset and a lease liability except for:

- Leases of low value assets; and

- Leases with a duration of 12 months or less and do
not contain a purchase option.

On initial recognition, the carrying value of the lease liability
also includes:

- amounts expected to be payable under any residual
value guarantee;

- the exercise price of any purchase option granted
in favour of the Group if it is reasonable certain to
assess that option;

- any penalties payable for terminating the lease, if
the term of the lease has been estimated on the
basis of termination option being exercised.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

- Continued

()

Leasing - Continued

Right-of-use assets are initially measured at the amount of
the lease liability, reduced for any lease incentives received,
and increased for:

- lease payments made at or before commencement
of the lease;

- initial direct costs incurred; and

- the amount of any provision recognised where
the Group is contractually required to dismantle,
remove or restore the leased asset.

Subsequent to initial measurement, lease liabilities increase
as a result of interest charged at a constant rate on the
balance outstanding and are reduced for lease payments
made. Right-of-use assets are amortised on a straight-
line basis over the remaining term of the lease or over the
remaining economic life of the asset if, rarely, this is judged
to be shorter than the lease term.

When the Group revises its estimate of the term of
any lease (because, for example, it re-assesses the
probability of a lessee extension or termination option
being exercised), it adjusts the carrying amount of the
lease liability to reflect the payments to make over the
revised term, which are discounted using a revised
discount rate. The carrying value of lease liabilities is
similarly revised when the variable element of future lease
payments dependent on a rate or index is revised, except
the discount rate remains unchanged. In both cases, an
equivalent adjustment is made to the carrying value of the
right-of-use asset, with the revised carrying amount being
amortised over the remaining (revised) lease term. If the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is adjusted to
zero, any further reduction is recognised in profit or loss.
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4. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

- Continued

(e)

Leasing - Continued

When the Group renegotiates the contractual terms of
a lease with the lessor, the accounting depends on the
nature of the modification:

= if the renegotiation results in one or more additional
assets being leased for an amount commensurate
with the standalone price for the additional rights-
of-use obtained, the modification is accounted for
as a separate lease in accordance with the above

policy.

- in all other cases where the renegotiation increases
the scope of the lease (Whether that is an extension
to the lease term, or one or more additional assets
being leased), the lease liability is remeasured using
the discount rate applicable on the modification
date, with the right-of-use asset being adjusted by
the same amount.

- if the renegotiation results in a decrease in the
scope of the lease, both the carrying amount of the
lease liability and right-of-use asset are reduced
by the same proportion to reflect the partial of
full termination of the lease with any difference
recognised in profit or loss. The lease liability is
then further adjusted to ensure its carrying amount
reflects the amount of the renegotiated payments
over the renegotiated term, with the modified lease
payments discounted at the rate applicable on the
modification date. The right-of-use asset is adjusted
by the same amount.

Accounting as a lessor

The Group has leased out its investment property to a
tenant. Rental income from operating leases is recognised
in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense
on the straight-line basis over the lease term.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

- Continued

(f) Intangible assets other than goodwill

(i)

(i)

Acquired intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are initially
recognised at cost. The cost of intangible assets
acquired in a business combination is its fair value
at the date of acquisition. Subsequently, intangible
assets with indefinite useful lives are carried at cost
less accumulated impairment losses. Intangible
assets with finite useful lives are carried at cost
less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses.

The amortisation expense is recognised in profit or
loss and included in administrative expenses. The
useful lives and amortisation method are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period. Amortisation is provided on a
straight-line basis over their useful lives as follows:

Trademarks Indefinite
Franchise 3-10 years
Royalties 2-3 years
Impairment

Intangible assets with finite lives are tested for
impairment when there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired. Intangible assets with indefinite
useful lives are tested for impairment annually,
irrespective of whether there is any indication that
they may be impaired. Intangible assets are tested
for impairment by comparing their carrying amounts
with their recoverable amounts (see note 4(m)).

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated
to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount.
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4. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

- Continued

(9) Financial instruments

(i)

Financial assets

A financial asset (unless it is a trade receivable
without a significant financing component) is initially
measured at fair value plus, for an item measured as
amortised cost, transaction costs that are directly
attributable to its acquisition or issue. A trade
receivable without a significant financing component
is initially measured at the transaction price.

Debt instruments, including trade and other
receivables and deposits, restricted bank deposits
and cash and cash equivalents, that are held for
collection of contractual cash flows where those
cash flows represent solely payments of principal
and interest are measured at amortised cost.
Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently
measured using the effective interest method.
Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses
and impairment are recognised in profit or loss. Any
gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in profit
or loss.

All equity instruments are classified as fair value
through profit or loss, whereby changes in fair
value, dividends and interest income are recognised
in profit or loss.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

- Continued

(g9 Financial instruments - Continued

(i)

Impairment loss on financial assets

The Group recognises loss allowances for expected
credit loss (“ECL”) on financial assets measured at
amortised cost.

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit
losses. Credit losses are measured as the difference
between all contractual cash flows that are due to
the Group in accordance with the contract and all
the cash flows that the Group expects to receive.
The shortfall is then discounted at an approximation
to the assets’ original effective interest rate.

The Group measures loss allowances for trade
receivables using HKFRS 9 simplified approach
and has calculated ECLs based on lifetime ECLs.
The Group has established a provision matrix
that is based on the Group’s historical credit
loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking
factors specific to the debtors and the economic
environment.
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4. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

- Continued

(99 Financial instruments - Continued

(i)

Impairment loss on financial assets — Continued

For other debt financial assets, the ECLs are based
on the 12-months ECLs. However, when there has
been a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, the allowance will be based on the
lifetime ECLs.

When determining whether the credit risk of a
financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition and when estimating ECL, the Group
considers reasonable and supportable information
that is relevant and available without undue cost or
effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative
information analysis, based on the Group’s historical
experience and informed credit assessment and
including forward-looking information.

The Group assumes that the credit risk on a
financial asset has increased significantly if it is
more than 30 days past due.

For internal credit risk management purpose, the
Group considers an event of default occurs when
information developed internally or obtained from
external sources indicates that the debtor is unlikely
to pays its creditors; or the financial asset is more
than 90 days past due.

Depending on the nature of the financial
instruments, the assessment of a significant
increase in credit risk is performed on a collective
basis. When the assessment is performed on
a collective basis, the financial instruments are
grouped based on shared credit risk characteristics,
such as past due status and credit risk ratings.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

- Continued

(g9 Financial instruments - Continued

(i)

(ii)

Impairment loss on financial assets — Continued
The Group considers a financial asset to be credit-
impaired when: 1) significant financial difficulty
of the debtor; 2) a breach of contract, such as
a default or being more than 90 days past due;
3) the restructuring of a loan or advance by the
Group on terms that the Group would not consider
otherwise; 4) it is probable that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; or 5)
the disappearance of an active market for a security
because of financial difficulties.

Interest income on credit-impaired financial assets
is calculated based on the amortised cost (i.e. the
gross carrying amount less loss allowance) of the
financial asset. For non-credit-impaired financial
assets, interest income is calculated based on the
gross carrying amount.

Financial assets are written off when there is
no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as
a debtor failing to engage in a repayment plan
with the Group. The Group categorises a loan or
receivable for write off when a debtor fails to make
contractual payments which is more than 365
days past due. Where loans or receivables have
been written off, the Group continues to engage
in enforcement activity to attempt to recover the
receivable due. Where recoveries are made, these
are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
including trade and other payables, amounts due to
related parties, borrowings and lease liabilities are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using
the effective interest method. The related interest
expense is recognised in profit or loss. Gains or
losses are recognised in profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognised as well as through the
amortisation process.
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4. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

- Continued

(9)

(h)

(i

Financial instruments - Continued

(iv) Derecognition
The Group derecognises a financial asset when the
contractual rights to the future cash flows in relation
to the financial asset expire or when the financial
asset has been transferred and the transfer meets
the criteria for derecognition in accordance with
HKFRS 9.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires.

Inventories

Inventories are initially recognised at cost, and
subsequently at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition. Cost of inventories
for restaurants is calculated using the weighted average
method. Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised
when control of goods or services is transferred to the
customers at an amount that reflects the consideration
to which the Group expects to be entitled in exchange
for those goods or services, excluding those amounts
collected on behalf of third parties. Revenue excludes
value added tax or other sales taxes and is after deduction
of any trade discounts.

Revenue from sales of food and catering is recognised
at a point in time when the food and catering have been
served, and customer payments are generally due at the
time of sale.

Revenue from sale of food souvenir is recognised at a point
in time when control of the goods has transferred, being
the point the customer takes possession of the goods.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

- Continued

(i

()

Revenue recognition - Continued
Rental income under operating leases is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Management fee income is recognised when management
services have been provided.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis on the principal
outstanding at the applicable interest rate.

Income taxes

Income taxes for the year comprise current tax and
deferred tax. Income taxes are recognised in profit or
loss except when they relate to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax is based on the profit or loss from ordinary
activities adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowable for income tax purposes and is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary
differences. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences except for those
arising on investments in subsidiaries, where the Group
is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Deferred tax is measured at the
tax rates appropriate to the expected manner in which the
carrying amount of the asset or liability is realised or settled
and that have been enacted or substantively enacted at
the end of reporting period.
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4. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

- Continued

(k)

Foreign currency

Transactions entered into by group entities in currencies
other than the currency of the primary economic
environment in which it operates (the “functional currency”)
are recorded at the rates ruling when the transactions
occur. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities
are translated at the rates ruling at the end of reporting
period. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary items,
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period except for differences arising on
the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which
gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive
income, in which cases, the exchange differences are also
recognised in other comprehensive income.

On consolidation, income and expense items of foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. HK$) at the average exchange rates for the
year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during
the period, in which case, the rates approximating to those
ruling when the transactions took place are used. All assets
and liabilities of foreign operations are translated at the rate
ruling at the end of reporting period. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity as foreign exchange
reserve (attributable to non-controlling interest as
appropriate). Exchange differences recognised in profit or
loss of group entities’ separate financial statements on the
translation of long-term monetary items forming part of the
Group’s net investment in the foreign operation concerned
are reclassified to other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity as foreign exchange reserve.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

- Continued

(k)

U

(m)

Foreign currency - Continued

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative
exchange differences recognised in the foreign exchange
reserve relating to that operation up to the date of disposal
are transferred to profit or loss as part of the profit or loss
on disposal.

Employee benefits

Short term employee benefits are employee benefits (other
than termination benefits) that are expected to be settled
wholly before twelve months after the end of the annual
reporting period in which the employees render the related
service. Short term employee benefits are recognised in
the year when the employees render the related service.

Impairment of assets (other than financial assets)
At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of the following assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss or an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

o property, plant and equipment;
° right-of-use assets;

° intangible asset; and

o interests in subsidiaries

If the recoverable amount (i.e. the greater of the fair
value less costs of disposal and value in use) of an asset
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately.
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4. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

- Continued

(m)

(n)

Impairment of assets (other than financial assets)
- Continued

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, to the extent that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.

Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows
expected to be derived from the CGU (see note 4(b)),
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the CGU.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group
that is engaged either in providing products or services
(business segment), or providing products or services
within a particular economic environment (geographical
segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are
different from those of other segments.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities
include items directly attributable to a segment as well as
those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to that
segment.

Segment revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are
determined before intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation
process, except to the extent that such intra-group
balances and transactions are between group entities
within a single segment. Inter-segment pricing is based on
similar terms as those available to other external parties.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, the Directors
are required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors
that are considered to be relevant. Actual results differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods.

(@) Critical judgements in applying accounting
policies
(1) Deferred tax for investment properties

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax
arising from the Group’s investment properties
that are measured using the fair value model, the
directors of the Company have concluded that the
Group’s investment properties are not held under
a business model whose objective is to consume
substantially all of the economic benefits embodied
in the investment properties over time. Therefore,
in determining the Group’s deferred taxation on
investment properties, the directors of the Company
have determined that the presumption that the
carrying amounts of investment properties located
in Macau measured using the fair value model are
recovered entirely through sale is not rebutted.
Deferred taxation liabilities are therefore recognised
based on the applicable tax rates applicable to
when it is a disposal of investment properties.
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

- Continued

(@)

(b)

Critical judgements in applying accounting
policies - Continued

(i)

Going concern consideration

As mentioned in note 2, the directors of the
Company have prepared the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2024
based on a going concern basis. The assessment
of the going concern assumption involved making
judgements by the directors of the Company at a
particular point of time, about the future outcome
of events or conditions which are uncertain. The
Group’s management has prepared a cash flow
forecast of the Group covering over 12 months
from 1 January 2025 to 31 December 2025 and
concluded that there will be sufficient funds from
the Group’s existing cash and fund resources, and
cash flows to be generated from its operations to
finance its future operations to maintain the Group
as a going concern in the year ending 31 December
2025. Accordingly, the directors of the Company
consider that the Group have the capability to
continue as a going concern.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

In addition to information disclosed elsewhere in these
consolidated financial statements, other key sources of
estimation uncertainty that have significant risks of resulting
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within next financial year are as follows:

()

Impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires
an estimation of the value in use and fair value less
costs of disposal of the CGUs to which goodwill has
been allocated. The value in use calculation requires
the directors to estimate the future cash flows
expected to arise from the CGUs and a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value.
Further information on the impairment assessment
on CGU are provided in note 20.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

- Continued

(b) Key sources of estimation uncertainty - Continued

(i) Impairment of non-financial assets (other than

gooawill)

The Group tests annually whether there is any
indication that non-financial assets have suffered
an impairment loss in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policies. The assets are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
of the assets exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount of an asset or a CGU
is determined based on fair value less costs of
disposal and value in use calculations which require
the use of assumptions and estimates.

(iii) Fair value measurement
A number of assets included in the Group’s
financial statements require measurement at, and/
or disclosure of, fair value.

The fair value measurement of the Group’s
financial and non-financial assets utilises market
observable inputs and data as far as possible.
Inputs used in determining fair value measurements
are categorised into different levels based on
how observable the inputs used in the valuation
technique are (the “fair value hierarchy”):

° Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for
identical items (unadjusted);

o Level 2: Observable direct or indirect inputs
other than level 1 inputs;

o Level 3: Unobservable inputs (i.e. not derived
from market data).
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
- Continued
(b) Key sources of estimation uncertainty - Continued

(iii) Fair value measurement — Continued
The classification of an item into the above levels
is based on the lowest level of the inputs used
that has a significant effect on the fair value
measurement of the item. Transfers of items
between levels are recognised in the period they
occur.

The Group measures investment properties (note
19) at fair value. For more detailed information in
relation to the fair value measurement of these
items, please refer to the respective notes.

(iv) Leases — Estimating the incremental borrowing rate
The Group cannot readily determine the interest
rate implicit in a lease, and therefore, it uses an
incremental borrowing rate (“IBR”) to measure
lease liabilities. The IBR is the rate of interest that
the Group would have to pay to borrow over a
similar term, and with a similar security, the funds
necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value
to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic
environment. The IBR therefore reflects what
the Group “would have to pay”, which requires
estimation when no observable rates are available
(such as for subsidiaries that do not enter into
financing transactions) or when it needs to be
adjusted to reflect the terms and conditions of
the lease (for example, when leases are not in
the subsidiary’s functional currency). The Group
estimates the IBR using observable inputs (such as
market interest rates) when available and is required
to make certain entity-specific estimates (such as
the subsidiary’s stand-alone credit rating).
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SEGMENT REPORTING

The Group determines its operating segments based on the
reports reviewed by the chief operating decision-maker that are
used to make strategic decisions.

The Group has three reportable segments. These segments are
managed separately as each business offers different products
and services and requires different business strategies. The
following summary describes the operations in each of the
Group’s reportable segments:

° Food and catering — sales of food and catering in Macau,
Hong Kong and Mainland China;

o Food souvenir — sales of food souvenir, including festival
food products; and

PEBEE
FEERBETIELEREEEN IR
5 (LA BB MR 5 ) SR AR

=

AEBEBA=ERREDE - ANEIEA
EBRERBEIRERLRS - BFETR
RERRE > MRENRBULER - A%
B & Er] mE DR EEBRAMAMLAT

.  ANREKR-ERM - FBRE
BIARE S R R

. RmFE-HERRTE B
fERM &

o Property investment — leasing of property. . YIERE —THEWE -
2024 2023
—E-E =4
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT F&TT
Revenue from contracts with customers REEBUBEHREEAE155H 2
under HKFRS 15 BEFE#HRE
Food and catering — sales of food and RYIRER TR - BER
catering in Macau, Hong Kong and FREIKRE S E R Y KRB &R
Mainland China 339,996 367,487
Food souvenir — sales of food souvenir, EmFE—HERRTE
including festival food products PREHERM 119,953 103,634
459,949 471,121
Revenue from other source H At 3R 2 Wz
Property investment — leasing of property Y& —HEYE 20,086 19,991
480,035 491,112

Inter-segment transactions are priced with reference to prices
charged to external parties for similar order. Central revenue and
expenses are not allocated to the operating segments as they are
not included in the measure of the segments’ profit that is used
by the chief operating decision-maker for assessment of segment
performance.
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6.

(a)

SEGMENT REPORTING - continued DEBERE &
Business segments (@ EBDI
The segment revenue and results for the year ended 31 HE—E—pFE+—_F=+—HI
December 2024 are as follows: FEZ SN RFEFWT -
Inter-
Food and Food Property segment
catering souvenir  investment  elimination ~Consolidated
RUIREHK LIGERS NERE SBEHHE =8
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000
TEx TEx TEx TER TERT
Revenue iz
Revenue from external customers ~ FEIEEE 2 Iz 339,996 119,953 20,086 - 480,035
Revenue from inter-segment REDHE Wiz - - 206 (206) -
Other revenue Hlezs 7,945 77 368 - 8,390
Reportable segment revenue BEErle 347,941 120,030 20,660 (206) 488,425
Results EF |
Reportable segment results BE G eSS (5,166) 20,235 306 - 15,375
As at 31 December 2024 R=F-mFE+=A=+—H
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Consolidated
RURER A EXH MERE Re
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TET THET TET TR
Assets BE
Reportable segment assets* REDHEE 323,283 66,211 568,467 957,961
Liabilities =1
Reportable segment liabilities AREDDEE 297,025 40,579 268,908 606,512
Reportable segment net assets REDHEEFE 26,258 25,632 299,559 351,449

As at 31 December 2024, food and catering and food souvenir

segment assets included cash and cash equivalents of
approximately HK$25,521,000 (2023: HK$26,693,000) and
HK$4,487,000 (2023: HK$2,954,000) respectively, while property
investment segment assets included cash and cash equivalents
of approximately HK$2,181,000 (2023: HK$11,657,000), and
investment properties of approximately HK$550,000,000 (2023:

HK$558,000,000).

RZZ-_WE+=—A=+—8 "
RYREHURRRFEOIHE
ERRReERBAELIEER 55
#925,521,0008 L( =T = =4 :
26,693,000 # 7T ) K& 4,487,000
B (ZZ = =% : 2,954,000/
TL) c MPEREHHEERIER
& RERESIEE 42,181,000/
(=T = =4 : 11,657,000
7T ) K45 & W) 2 %9550,000,000 7
JL(—ZF = =4 : 558,000,000/
JT) °
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6. SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. DEBERE -
(@) Business segments - Continued (@ EBoW-&
Other information p=ih g
For the year ended 31 December 2024 HE—E—_pFE+_—_H=+—HI
FE
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Consolidated
RURER BRFE MERE Re
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’'000
THT TER TER TEr
Interest income FBSWA 123 - 141 264
Interest expense I SHY 12,863 858 8,163 21,884
Capital expenditure BARE 13,343 2,232 - 15,575
Addition of right-of-use assets NEFREEE 8,819 5,896 - 14,715
Depreciation of property, plantand ~ #% - BiE KR ENE
equipment 16,249 1,869 600 18,718
Depreciation of right-of-use assets [ FIEAREITE 34,892 6,510 - 41,402
Amortisation of other intangible HinER B EE
assets 104 293 - 397
Loss on written off of property, WEDE BB REZER
plant and equipment 1,872 - - 1,872
Fair value loss on investment REmEr D rBERE
properties - - 8,000 8,000
Impairment loss on goodwil HEREER 8,000 - - 8,000
Gain on lease modification ME B We 925 - - 925
Income tax credit FiEHiER 2,370 - 960 3,330
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6.

(a)

SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. DEBERE -
Business segments - Continued (@) E¥orIH-&
For the year ended 31 December 2023 e LT —=F+—HA=+—HIF
FE
Inter-
Food and Food Property segment
catering souvenir investment glimination ~ Consolidated
ROREHR Rm¥fE NERE  HEEHE o)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THL T THL T T
Revenue Wi
Revenue from extemal customers PERY =6 367,487 103,634 19,991 - 491,112
Revenue from inter-segment REHHE K= - - 180 (180) =
Other revenue Etolis 6,872 467 287 - 7,626
Reportable segment revenue BE:Ephe 374,359 104,101 20,458 (180) 498,738
Results ES |
Reportable segment results D CEE 21,342 28,676 10,251 - 60,269
As at 31 December 2023 R-ZE-_=F1+_H=+—H
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Consolidated
RMKRER EmFfE MERE Fa
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TEx THx THET
Assets BE
Reportable segment assets* AREHDEE 363,308 51,162 588,447 1,002,917
Liabilities =1
Reportable segment liabilities AREDDEE 334,168 26,030 285,492 645,690
Reportable segment net REDHEEFE
assets 29,140 25,132 302,955 357,227
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6.

158

SEGMENT REPORTING - Continued

Business segments - Continued

DEEWE -w

(@ ¥BorH-#&

Other information p=ih g
For the year ended 31 December 2023 D FE A A=+—HJf
FEZ
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Consolidated
RIREH RmTf NERE )
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THL THEL FET THT
Interest income MEHA 200 - 92 292
Interest expense MERY 11,181 297 8,581 20,059
Capital expenditure BRRR 9,724 2,142 - 11,866
Addition of right-of-use assets REFRELE 2,357 3914 = 6,271
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 1% ~ BERRETE 18,035 1,740 773 20,548
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEENE 25,687 4,007 - 29,694
Amortisation of other intangible assets HER EERE 773 234 - 1,007
Reversal of impairment loss on other EEREEREEERE
intangible assets = 6,000 = 6,000
Loss on written off of property, WEnE  BERZEZBR
plant and equipment 1,235 - - 1,235
Fair value gain on investment properties REME 2 A BERKE - - 2,000 2,000
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries LERBARNE 108 - - 108
Gain on lease modffication HEBHR Wiz 1,749 365 = 2114
Income tax credit/(expense), net FEREs/ (AX)FE 6,599 = (240) 6,359

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S5 BERA A



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4:& B i&sRR M=
31 December 2024 —ZE U +—-A=+—H

6.

SEGMENT REPORTING - Continued 6.

(b)

Reconciliation of reportable segment revenues, (b)
profit and loss, assets and liabilities

DEWE -7

THEsHEE - FEFNR
B EERERZHIR

2024 2023
—T-E —E-=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FH&T FHIT
Revenue =
Reportable segment revenue Al #RE o Eh Uk E 488,425 498,738
Less: other revenue B B (8,390) (7,626)
Consolidated revenue e 480,035 491,112
Profit before income tax BRAT S AR
Reportable segment profit AR 5 5B 15,375 60,269
Corporate payroll expenses UNSIE ol (3,423) (3,236)
Unallocated expenses RABEFSZ (4,077) (2,876)
Consolidated profit before income tax Br TS BRI AR S A 7,875 54,157
Assets BE
Reportable segment assets A RED I EE 957,961 1,002,917
Financial assets at fair value through profit ZA R EEFABZE([ZRAR
or loss (“FVTPL”) BEFABR CCREE 6 37
Unallocated corporate assets RAOBREE 655 766
Consolidated total assets EEERR 958,622 1,003,720
Liabilities =R
Reportable segment liabilities ARESEEE 606,512 645,690
Unallocated corporate liabilities AOEEHEEE 2,218 1,903
Consolidated total liabilities A BEERE 608,730 647,593

Unallocated expenses comprised mainly of the expenses
of the Group’s headquarters which were not directly
attributable to the business activities of any operating
segment.

Unallocated corporate assets comprised mainly of cash
and cash equivalents which are held as general working
capital of the Group as a whole and other corporate assets
of the Group’s headquarters which were not directly
attributable to the business activities of any operating
segment. Unallocated corporate liabilities mainly comprised
of the liabilities of the Group’s headquarters which were
not directly attributable to the business activities of any
operating segment.

KPERZ T EREAEELH
B - HAG TR E B BB RME AT
BHHT EHED -

APBEEFREETBZBREFER
SEEBREZ-REEES RS
MERBEEEE MY TEERE
REAREDBZEH RS A
SERHcEMERXEE - XD
ECXAEIERRITTEER
BREMEEDMIEREEL
REEBERLBE -
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6.

160

(c)

SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. DEBERE -
Geographical information (c) HEER
The Group’s operations are located in Macau, Hong Kong REBZ EBEANR - BHER
and Mainland China, while Macau is the place of domicile FEKREE - MRFIAERQRZAT
of the Company. The following table provides an analysis B o TRIBHAEERBINK
of the Group’s revenue from external customers and non- BEZWEEIERDEE(SRE
current assets (other than financial assets). EBRIN Z DT °
Revenue from Non-current assets
external customers (other than financial assets)
RENREF 2 kRBEE(CHEERN)
2024 2023 2024 2023
—E-MmE ZEC=F —ECME —TC=F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
TR THT THT THT
Macau ! 375,174 364,598 843,359 870,505
Hong Kong N 104,861 105,887 13,054 14,042
Mainland China B RE - 20,627 - 86
480,035 491,112 856,413 884,633

(d)

The geographical location of customers is based on the
location at which the goods and services are delivered.
For goodwill and other intangible assets, the geographical
location is based on the areas of operation of CGUs. The
geographical location of other non-current assets is based
on the physical location of the assets.

Information about major customers

There was no single customer that contributed to 10%
or more of the Group’s revenue for the years ended 31
December 2024 and 2023.
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(d)

BEPZRAE TIIRE m MR
RN ZHEME - AEE K EAM
BRVEEMS  WRAETIIRR
CEEBMEERME - Hf
FMBEEZHRUEIIREE
EREME °

EREEEFZER
HE_ZT _NMFRER_ZT_=F
+TZA=+—HLFE  HESE
—BFEAAEEKZEERI10%3k
LA E ©



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4:& B i&sRR M=
31 December 2024 —ZE U +—-A=+—H

7. TURNOVER 7.

Turnover represented sales of food and catering, food souvenir
and gross rental income from investment properties. The amounts
of each significant category of revenue recognised in turnover
during the reporting period were disaggregated as follows:

3]
ERBHERYERERKARRMTFEZH
EHEALRERENR 2 EHS WA -
RBEMANELRETERZSEAR
RIS SROIAT

2024 2023
—E-E —T=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHBT FET
Revenue from contracts with customers BESBUBHREENEI5EZ
under HKFRS 15 EFEHWE
Sales of food and catering RYNRERZHER 339,996 367,487
Sales of food souvenir RmFEZHER 119,953 103,634
459,949 471,121
Revenue from other source H A 3R 2 Wz
Rental income from investment properties BEYHE 2 BE WA 20,086 19,991
480,035 491,112
By timing of revenue recognition under BIEE BB E LR ZE 155
HKFRS 15 MR ES < K E
At a point in time NE 2, 459,949 471,121

The Group did not have any contract asset and contract liability as
at 31 December 2024 and 2023.

AEER_Z_WFER T _=F+=
A=+ B ETRNENEEREGHE

8. OTHER REVENUE 8. Hfhig 2
2024 2023
—E-MEF =5
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHBT FE&T
Interest income FE WA 264 292
Management fee income EEBIA 4,909 5,176
Rental income from staff quarters and others HKEESIFEE REMZASKA 580 453
Others Hith 2,637 1,705
8,390 7,626
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10.

162

OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 9. HMtKESREIR
2024 2023
—EF —E-=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FH&IT
Exchange (loss)/gain, net BE X (B518) W 588 (962) 1,135
Fair value (loss)/gain of investment properties 1% & Y% 2 A7 (EAE

(note 19) (B18), Wz (HiFE19) (8,000) 2,000
Fair value loss of financial assets at fair value 22 R BEFTAEBIZEZ

through profit or loss TRMEEZAABEES (31) -
Loss on written off of property, plant and WEEYE - BE &

equipment R R (1,872) (1,235)
Gain on lease modification HEEmz s 925 2,114
Reversal of impairment loss on other intangible £ i 4 72 & /2 i3 (E &5 18 3 [B]

assets (note 21) (FffFEE21) - 6,000
Impairment loss on goodwill (note 20) P2 R (E 18 (1 3E20) (8,000) =
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries (note 33) HEME A 7 Ut (B5E33) - 108
Others Hitb 2,157 (728)

(15,783) 9,394
PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX 10. BRFRAGIRATATF
Profit before income tax was arrived at after charging: FRETSBIRTA AN 2 HER T 5 &8 -
2024 2023
—EmF —EC=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FAET
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses ERERI 2 FEKA 123,314 131,212
Direct operating expenses arising from FRNEREMEEEZ

investment properties during the year BEELERX 1,470 972
Cost of sales SHEK A 124,784 132,184
Employee costs (note 11) BTk A(FIFE11) 141,961 138,493
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment #1% - B/E R #E T E (FIEE18)

(note 18) 18,718 20,548
Depreciation of right-of-use assets (note 32) (AR EEHTE (MiE32) 41,402 29,694
Amortisation of other intangible assets (note 21) H f 2 & EE #E 44 (Fi3E21) 397 1,007
Auditor’s remuneration X Gk 1,196 1,180
Operating lease charges on properties M2 EEHEER
- Contingent rentals* — s REE* 31,256 29,886
— Short term lease expenses —EHAHERY 1,537 3,276

Contingent rentals are calculated, based on a percentage of the relevant

sales of the restaurants/shops pursuant to the relevant rental agreements.
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31 December 2024 —E=-—F+=-A=+—H

11.

12.

EMPLOYEE COSTS 11. BIRB®E
2024 2023
—E-EF —E=F
HK$'000 HK$’000
FHET TET
Employee costs (including directors) comprise: B LKA (BIEESE)BIE :
Wages and salaries ITENFHS 139,634 135,714
Contributions on defined contribution TEREHIURAESETEIHR
retirement plans 2,327 2,779
141,961 138,493
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 12. EFM&
Directors’ emoluments are disclosed as follows: SRS IFELT
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’ and benefits- scheme
fees in-kind  contributions Total
F& 2K Bike
EEHS BENEA HEE w@at
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’'000
2024 “EoNE TR TET TET TR
Executive directors: BTEE:
Chan Chak Mo (“Mr. Chan’) BER ([BREE]) 6,500 495 - 6,995
Chan See Kit, Johnny BREA - - - -
Leong In lan 2HTA - 931 - 931
Independent non-executive directors:  BUFHTES :
Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln i 120 - - 120
Chek Kuong Fong FRUE 120 - - 120
Vong Hou Piu B, 120 - - 120
6,860 1,426 - 8,286
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12. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS - continued 12. EEME-»#
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’  and benefits- scheme
fees in-kind contributions Total
e ERR RirkE
EEHd EWEF FTEIfER Bar
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2023 “T-=F THT T THT THT
Executive directors: HiTEE:
Mr. Chan B AE 5,400 482 = 5,882
Chan See Kit, Johnny BEA - - = =
Leong In lan 2T - 722 - 722
Independent non-executive directors: ~ BUFHTES .
Cheung Hon Kit! FEH 50 - - 50
Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln SiE 120 - - 120
Chan Pak Cheong Afonso? BREF? 62 - - 62
Chek Kuong Fong® FEEe 70 - - 70
Vong Hou Piu¢ =V 58 - - 58
5,760 1,204 - 6,964
Notes: BiaE -
1) Retired as an independent non-executive director on 31 May 2023. (1) R-E-_=FRA=1+—HREBIIEH
1TEE -
@) Resigned as an independent non-executive director on 6 July 2023. 2 R _=F+ANAREBLIENTE
$ °
) Appointed as an independent non-executive director on 31 May 2023. ® E"é;?:ziﬁﬁ] =t REZEELF
HITES -
4) Appointed as an independent non-executive director on 6 July 2023. “) R=B_=FLARNABREBLIFNG

No director waived any emoluments for the years ended 31
December 2024 and 2023.
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13.

FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS 13. AEEEHFAL
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the RAEEREERFALTESR  MmE(=
Group, two (2023: one) were directors of the Company whose T_=F: —F)ERANAESE  His
emoluments are included in the disclosures in note 12 above. The EREXHIF12IE - Ep=8(=F
emoluments of the remaining three (2023: four) individuals were as Z=F MB)ATZEBEmT
follows:
2024 2023
—EC-E —E-=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
Salaries and other benefits e RAMET 2,842 3,431
Contributions to retirement pension schemes  E{R& 524K 18 36
2,860 3,467
Their emoluments were within the following bands: HBEZMEN FIATEHE -
2024 2023
—ECE —E-=F
No. of No. of
employees employees
EEAZ EEAE
Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z 21,000,000/ 7T 3 3
HK$1,000,000 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,000/ 7T £ 1,500,000 7T - 1
The emoluments of directors and senior management were within EEREREBEZHMENTUTHE :
the following bands:
2024 2023
—E-E —Eo=F
No. of No. of
employees employees
EEA" EE A
Nil to HK$1,000,000 = %1,000,0007% 7T 12 12
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,0018 721,500,000/ 7T - 1
HK$5,500,001 to HK$6,000,000 5,500,001 75 26,000,000/5 7T - 1
HK$6,500,001 to HK$7,000,000 6,500,001 7T 27,000,000/ 7T 1 -
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14. FINANCE COSTS 14. MERF
2024 2023
—EME —E-=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAT
Interest on interest bearing borrowings: STEEERE

— Repayable within five years —BERhERNEE 15,241 15,986
Interest on an amount due to a related party — JEff—ZEEATHEBE 22 - 601

Imputed interest expenses on lease liabilites A E & &2 HEF S5
(note 32) (FfFE32) 6,643 3,472
21,884 20,059

15. INCOME TAX CREDIT

The amount of income tax credit in the consolidated statement of

comprehensive income represented:

15. FifSHRESR

RAarEBaRARSHERSSHEE

2024 2023
—E-NE —E-=4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET F&T
Current tax — Macau Complementary ANHARE IR — B PIAT S e A
Income Tax
— Charge for the year —FAZH 382 437
— Over-provision in respect of prior years —BAFE 2B A (8,500) (7,036)
Current tax — Hong Kong profits tax NEAFRIE — BN ER
— Charge for the year —FRZH 748 -
Deferred tax RIEFL IR
— (Credit)/charge for the year (note 28) —FERN(ER) I (HEE28) (960) 240
Income tax credit FTiSfiif e (3,330) (6,359

166

Macau Complementary Income Tax is calculated at the
progressive rate on the estimated assessable profits for the year.
The maximum tax rate is 12% for the year ended 31 December

2024 (2023: 12%).

The Group is subject to Hong Kong profits tax at the rate of
16.5% (2023: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising
in Hong Kong during the year, except for one subsidiary of the
Company which is a qualifying entity under the two tiered profits
tax rates regime. The first HK$2,000,000 (2023: HK$2,000,000)
of assessable profits of this subsidiary is taxed at 8.25% and the

remaining assessable profits are taxed at 16.5%.
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15.

INCOME TAX CREDIT - Continued 15. FieRER-w
Mainland China Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”) is calculated at B KB?;TE%F)? BE(TER :rfRJ)hz
rate of 25% (2023: 25%). No provision for EIT has been made as 25%(ZF=_=%F : 25%) 2R EFHE
Mainland China subsidiaries had no assessable profits for EIT for HRFAEKENBARREE -2 =M
the years ended 31 December 2024 and 2023. FRZEBEZ=F+-A=T—HILHFE
WEERCERER SR - S EED
TREEFTSTIRE -
The income tax credit for the year can be reconciled to the FAMGEHERELES 2 ERERAT
profit before income tax per the consolidated statement of FRETS IR A A2 BRI T -
comprehensive income as follows:
2024 2023
—E-mE —TE-=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FH&TT
Profit before income tax B P45 25 Al g Al 7,875 54,157
Tax calculated at the applicable Macau RERARMATERE12%(ZF
corporate tax rates of 12% (2023: 12%) T=F 2%t E 2 A 945 6,499
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries HEMr AR EEWEBATR
operating in other jurisdictions BENE 2 8 (633) (39)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax N 155 Sz 2 B 75 oo 28
purposes 3,963 3,864
Tax effect of revenue not taxable for tax BERT M s 2 RIS 2
pUrpoSes (214) (4,003)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERATREERB Y RS2 1,330 1,789
Utilisation of tax losses previously not AL ARERZ
recognised TIEE 18 (5,219) (7,433)
Over-provision in respect of prior years TBEFE 2 BRERE (3,500) (7,036)
Tax concession HIBEE 2 -
Income tax credit FrSHiiE & (3,330) (6,359

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had unused tax
losses of HK$62,915,477 (2023: HK$103,802,000) in Mainland
China available for offset against future profits which will expire
in five years. At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
unused tax loss of HK$97,833,461 (2023: HK$100,083,000)
in Hong Kong available for offset against future profits of the
companies in which the losses arose. At the end of the reporting
period, the Group had unused tax losses of HK$84,154,809 (2023:
HK$135,908,000) in Macau available for offset against future
taxable profits which will expire in three years. No deferred tax
asset in respect of the tax losses has been recognised due to the
unpredictability of future profits streams.

RI|EERLR - AEERPBIRES XD
FARIEE 162,915,477 T( T - =
F 1 103,802,000 7 ) + A] A {EIK 88
FACEH - R EFEREM > R
SR AEBREBSERGATE
B 1897,833461 B L (Z T == F
100,083,000/ 7)) + 7] FA {EHK §H 2 A /&5
B2 RAIREH o RIMEK - A&
B 7RI E R B) A T 18 E51884,154,809
Bt (Z T - =4 : 135,908,000/ 7T) °
A FAERSE AR RERTEF - iR =
FREm o B8 T8 & K 5 Fll 2R

R BRARBAEERERECHAR
E o
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16. DIVIDENDS 16.

No interim dividend was declared during the year (2023: nil) and
the board of directors of the Company does not recommend the
payment of any final dividend for the year ended 31 December
2024 (2023: nil).

17. EARNINGS PER SHARE 17.

The calculation of the basic earnings per share attributable to
owners of the Company is based on the following data:

Ba

FRAMEBES KPHARB(ZE_=4F
E)RARREESETEZREE-F
—FE+ A=+ R IEFERETM
RERB(ZEZ=F : &]&) -

srRIF
A R AR S R A B IR I 5L
TEEHE -

a.  Basic earnings per share a. BREAREF
2024 2023
—EC-ME —E-=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHIT

Profit for the year attributable to RAEHER ARG FREF

owners of the Company 6,010 48,588
Number of Number of
shares shares
R EE I EE

Weighted average number of FEERERZR
ordinary shares for the purposes of T BAR N 19 B

basic earnings per share

694,302,420 694,302,420

Basic earnings per share (HK cents) BRRERZEF (BL)

0.87 7.00

b. Diluted earnings per share
The amounts of diluted earnings per share for the years
ended 31 December 2024 and 2023 were the same as
basic earnings per share respectively as there were no
dilutive potential ordinary shares in existence during the
years ended 31 December 2024 and 2023.
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 18. Y%  -BERBE
Office Kitchen
Land and Leasehold  fixturesand utensils and
buildings  improvements equipment supplies Total
BAZEE HEALAR
THREF HEZEHE k& P @zt

HK§'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TATL TAL TAL TEL TAL

Cost A

At 1 January 2024 R-Z-WE—F-H 165,816 81,799 29,633 36,872 314,120
Additions RE - 9,774 1,39 3,978 15,146
Written off s - (6,601) (1,9M1) (1,172) (9,744)
Exchange adjustment 5 A% - (1) (64) - (69)
At 31 December 2024 RZEZWE+=A=+-H 165,816 84,971 28,992 39,678 319,457
Accumulated depreciation and impairment 23t ERAE

At 1 January 2024 W-E_NF—-F—H 36,982 55,690 24,198 32,495 149,365
Depreciation bt 6,406 8,997 754 2,561 18,718
Written off sk - (5,439) (1,484) (949) (7872)
Exchange adjustment [ 5 5% - (1) (64) - (65)
At 31 December 2024 RN_E-MET_A=T-H 43,388 50,247 23,404 34,107 160,146
Cost A

At 1 January 2023 W-E-=%-F—H 165,816 178,748 43,373 41,006 428,943
Additions NE - 8,302 360 2,803 11,515
Written off ileiz = (103,921) (13,388) (6,987) (124,296)
Disposal of subsidiaries LEHBRE - - (452) - 452)
Exchange adjustment ERRE = (1,330) (260) - (1,590)
At 31 December 2023 RZBZ=F+-A=1-H 165,816 81,799 29,633 36,872 314,120

Accumulated depreciation and impairment  Z:HTER A

At 1 January 2023 R-E-=%—-F-H 30,520 150,020 36,737 36,186 253,463
Depreciation bt 6,462 10,115 1,047 2,924 20,548
Writen off s - (103,118 (13,328 6615 (123061)
Exchange adjustment ERLRE = (1,327) (258) - (1,585)
At 31 December 2023 RZE-=F+-A=+-H 36,982 55,690 24,198 32,495 149,365
Net book value REFE

As at 31 December 2024 R-B-ME+-A=t+-H 122,428 25,724 5,588 5,571 159,311

As at 31 December 2023 WZE-=4%+-A=1+-8 128,834 26,109 5,435 4317 164,755
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18.

170

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - Continued

The land and buildings located in Macau are held under private
properties on a permanent basis without tenure.

At 31 December 2024, the Group’s land and buildings with
net book value of approximately HK$122,428,000 (2023:
HK$128,834,000) was pledged to banks to secure certain bank
loans granted to the Group with the aggregate carrying amounts
of approximately HK$114,605,000 as at 31 December 2024 (2023:
HK$129,565,000) (note 27).
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18.

MR  BEREE -
fir B PT 2 4 b Jo 8 5 R AR 4 45 TR A oK
ARAMERE -

RZE-_NF+=_A=+—8 ' &&
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19.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 19. ¥REME
Investment
properties
HK$’000
FET
Fair value AREE
At 1 January 2023 R-EBE-_=F—H—H 556,000
Fair value gain N EERZE 2,000
At 31 December 2023 and 1 January 2024 RZEZ=F+-A=+—HK
—E-pFE—HF—H 558,000
Fair value loss N EEEE (8,000)
At 31 December 2024 R-EBE_-_ME+=-_HA=+—H 550,000

The investment properties are located in Macau and held under
private properties (Propriedade Privada) on a permanent basis
without tenure.

Investment properties with carrying amount of approximately
HK$550,000,000 (2023: HK$558,000,000) have been
pledged to a bank to secure one mortgage loan and one bank
overdraft facility granted to the Group with aggregate carrying
amount of HK$214,635,000 as at 31 December 2024 (2023:
HK$230,190,000) (note 27).

The fair values of the Group’s investment properties at 31
December 2024 and 2023 have been arrived at on market value
carried out by Jones Lang LaSalle Limited, an independent valuer
who holds a recognised and relevant professional qualification
and has recent experience in the location and category of the
investment properties being valued.

BEWMRMPORFIRA MR EHE 8K
ARADERE -

8% ™ 1B 4J 4 550,000,000 78 7Tt ( = &
— =4 : 558,000,000/87C) ZEEY
XEEBTRT  EAREENR S
“WFE+ A=+ —HEXREERARE
ﬁmm%mm%ﬁ(:%::ﬁ'
230,190,000/ 7)) I —IBIZ B ER K&
HIRITE LT BE 2 BR([FE27) »

AEBR-_ZE-_WNFR-_TE-_=F+=
B=+—BZ2BEMELAREEZHE
VHEMPEBITERARNMEE
B - ZIAEMBERTREEEESE
%o THRHEREDWEZNE RER
HEILHES -

ANNUAL-REPORT ## 2024 171



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &4 B &R &R HiEE

31 December 2024 —ZT-F+=-A=+—H

19. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - continued

The fair value of investment properties is a level 3 recurring fair REMEZ AR BEUEIFFIEEANR
value measurement. A reconciliation of the opening and closing ik

19. BRBYR-4

BEFE - FORFLAAEE]

R

fair value balance is provided below. BRIATE o
Investment
properties
REYE
HK$'000
FHIT
At 1 January 2023 RZZE-_=%F—H—H 556,000
Gain included in other gains and losses (note 9) A E AU S N B8 2 Wk (B FE9)
— Fair value gain —AnBEERS 2,000
At 31 December 2023 and 1 January 2024 N-EBE-_=F+—-_A=+—RHK
—“ZE-JF—H—H 558,000
Loss included in other gains and losses (note 9) ST AE MU S & 518 2 E51E (FI5E9)
— Fair value loss —RABEEBE (8,000)
At 31 December 2024 R-E-_ME+=-A=+—H 550,000

The fair value of investment properties located in Macau is
determined by applying the income approach based on the
capitalisation of the fully leased, current passing rental income
and potential reversionary income of the property with reference

to estimated market rent at appropriate investment yield to arrive

at the market value.

Range of

Unobservable unobservable
inputs inputs
FIBEAA

FIBERAHE 4R

MRRFIZRENRZ AR BERER
WAL ERYEZZHEBEREAS A
LEEEBRAL S ZREERE WA
KRG ZMSHEEETE - AERHE -

Relationship of
unobservable inputs
to fair value
FIBRERAHE
EAMEBEZBE

Properties Location  Valuation technique

nE g ke

Investment properties  Macau Investment Method of valuation -
GV A

Capitalisation of net income

RERENE-UEFEEAL

Estimated market ~ HK$1.6 million monthly basis
monthly rent 5 A1,600,00057
s AR (2023: HK$1.5 million)
(ZF==%:1,500,000%7)

The higher the rental value, the
higher the fair value

REER MAEEES

Reversionary yield 3.7% (2023: 3.3%)  The higher the reversionary yield,
Rk 37%(=F=F:33%) thelowerthe fairvalue
RENEER  DAEELE
The fair value measurement is based on the above properties’ NALEBEAESEEER FEWEZES R
highest and best use, which does not differ from their actual use. SERE  REERASTE -
There were no changes to the valuation technique during the year. FERGE T ES EEH) o
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20.

GOODWILL me
2024 2023
—E-EF —E=F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHET
Cost AR
At 1 January and 31 December WN—A—BAEk+=-—A=+—8H 81,781 81,781
Accumulated impairment losses EtEEEE
At 1 January m—A—H (25,781) (25,781)
Impairment for the year FERE (8,000) -
At 31 December R+-—A=+—8H (33,781) (25,781)
Net carrying value REFE
At 31 December W+—B=+—H 48,000 56,000

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to
the CGUs under the food and catering segment. The CGUs were

RETRENR  BEEIEERYEK
BRNHzREELEMN - CRAIZH

identified as follows: SEABMIT
2024 2023
—EF =5
HK$°000 HIK$’000
FET FHET
Kanysia Investments Limited (“Kanysia Group”) Kanysia Investments Limited
([Kanysia%k® |) 40,600 40,600
Nippon Gourmet Trading Company Limited BERRESHERAA
(“Nippon Gourmet”) =E3=400D) 7,400 15,400
48,000 56,000
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20.

174

GOODWILL - continued 20. HE-#

The recoverable amounts of the CGUs have been determined REeELESBMNZA KOS ERERE R
from value in use calculations based on cash flow projections from F Hp Fﬁft—tjéﬁt/ﬁﬁ S FEIR S RETE
formally approved budgets covering a five-year period. Cash flows AFE 2 FAEEERT - BiBhFHHE
beyond the five-year period is extrapolated at growth rate of 2%, ZHEREL2%IERRIEE > BTG
which does not exceed the long-term growth rate for the business HIB S EAEBEMNRKEMBER 2 KT

in which the CGU operates. Key assumptions are as follows: "R - xEZ/HREZMOT -
2024 2023
—EF —E=F
% %
Aokt Bkt
Discount rate AR IR 12% 13%
12% 13%
Operating margin K T 14% to 30% 14% to 34%
14% Z30% 14%Z%34%
Growth rate within five-year period AFHRARZ G RE 3%-6% 2%-6%
3%ZE6% 2% %6%

Operating margins have been determined based on past
performance, and management’s expectations for market share,
after taking into consideration published market forecast and
research. The weighted average growth rate used is consistent
with the forecasts included in industry reports. The growth rate
reflects the long-term average growth rate for the product line of
the CGU. Discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect specific risks
related to the CGU.

During the year ended 31 December 2024, CGU in relation to
Nippon Gourmet incurred loss due to loss of certain customers
and this had an adverse impact on the projected value in
use of the CGU. Consequentially, management of the Group
has provided impairment loss on goodwill of approximately
HK$8,000,000 allocated to the CGU in relation to Nippon
Gourmet. No impairment was recognised on goodwill allocated
to the CGU in relation to Kanysia Group for the year ended 31
December 2024 as its recoverable amount was higher than its
carrying amount as at 31 December 2024.

No impairment was recognised on goodwill allocated to the CGUs
in relation to Kanysia Group and Nippon Gourmet for the year
ended 31 December 2023 as their recoverable amounts were
higher than respective carrying amounts as at 31 December 2023.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S5 BERA A

REGHNZERBERRNEEERY
ZHSME G RETBEZ TSR R
ETE ° SRAZ N FIg18 R KR 8T
EREME TN B - BRERMIE
TELABNZEMRINZRBFEER
o FIRAZ AR R BRIV ATRIR X I
IR S E A B RS ERR

HE_T-_NWF+_A=+—HILF
B HEEXRmBHECBEcEAEMA
BARETEFPEAEE Y%EHeE
iﬁuzﬁwﬁ%F@LﬁTﬂ%;

At AEBEEEEBRHEZRRED A
FIREEABMN 2 HEBFTIRBARELY
8,000,000/ 7T ° 7 B Kanysiatk Bl &
BMrBReELEUzRKREERRE
RZEZNEF+—A=+—H2Z2EE
B #HEE-_Z-_NF+=-A=+—8
EFEVERIRTZERSEELEEN
ZEEERBE -

AR EKanysiafk B R AERMB B 2R
SESEUzARNESESRESAR
TR =+ -_A=+—HzEEE"

MBE_ZT_=F+_A=+—HBIF
EXER IR TZERCELEMLHE
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21.

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 21. HtiEREE
Trademark Franchise Royalties Total
[i] BRERE RBHECERE Fo
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TET AT FET FHET
Cost 2%
At 1 January 2024 RZZE-_mW&—A—H 15,003 7,917 3,327 26,247
Addition NE - - 429 429
Exchange adjustment ME i, & - (115) - (115)
At 31 December 2024 R-E_ME+=-A=+—H 15,003 7,802 3,756 26,561
Accumulated amortisation R EERRE
and impairment
At 1 January 2024 RNZZE-_WF—F—H - 7,729 3,064 10,793
Amortisation b - 26 371 397
Exchange adjustment IE W R - (34) - (34)
At 31 December 2024 R-E-_NE+-_A=+—H - 7,721 3,435 11,156
Cost 22
At 1 January 2023 RZE-_=%—F—H 15,003 8,024 2,976 26,003
Addition NE - - 351 351
Exchange adjustment M H = (107) - (107)
At 31 December 2023 RZE-_=%F+-A=+—H 15,003 7,917 3,327 26,247
Accumulated amortisation Rt E S REE
and impairment
At 1 January 2023 RZZE-_=%—F—H 6,000 7,042 2,830 15,872
Amortisation i - 773 234 1,007
Reversal of impairment loss B RERE (6,000) = = (6,000)
Exchange adjustment P H % - (86) - (86)
At 31 December 2023 R-ZE-_=F+-A=+—H — 7,729 3,064 10,793
Net book value RERE
At 31 December 2024 R-E-_NE+-A=+—H 15,003 81 321 15,405
At 31 December 2023 RZFEZ=F+=H=+—H 15,003 188 263 15,454
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21.

176

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS - Continued
Impairment tests for trademark with indefinite useful
life

Trademark with indefinite useful life is required to test for
impairment annually and whenever there is an indication that the
intangible asset may be impaired. Trademark of the Group is
tested for impairment by comparing its carrying amount with its
recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount of trademark of the Group has been
determined from fair value less costs of disposal using income
approach, which classified as level 3 in the fair value hierarchy.

As at 31 December 2024, the recoverable amount of trademark
of the Group exceeds its carrying amount. No impairment was
recognised on trademark for the year ended 31 December 2024.

As at 31 December 2023, the recoverable amount of trademark of
the Group of approximately HK$32,000,000 exceeds its carrying
amount and a reversal of impairment loss to the trademark of
approximately HK$6,000,000 is recognised for the year ended
31 December 2023 as a result of the improved food souvenir
business of the Group to which the trademark is related.

The following describes each key assumption on which
management has based its fair value less costs of disposal to
undertake impairment testing of trademark:

Pre-tax royalty rate: The pre-tax royalty rate is based on the
royalty rate of comparable trademark licensing in the market with
similar business nature and territory. The pre-tax royalty rate
applied at 31 December 2024 is 8% (2023: 8%).

Discount rate: The discount rates used is before tax and reflects
specific risk relating to the relevant unit. The discount rate applied
at 31 December 2024 is 21% (2023: 19%).

Terminal growth rate: The terminal growth rate is based on market
data and management’s expectation on the future development
of the food souvenir business. The terminal growth rate applied at
31 December 2024 is 2% (2023: 2%).
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22. RESTRICTED BANK DEPOSITS 22.

Restricted bank deposits classified as current assets in the
amount of approximately HK$2,744,000 (2023: HK$2,271,000)
have been pledged to a bank in respect of the guarantee given in
lieu of paying rental deposit.

ZRHEIRITER
DEAERDEEZXRBRITFRK
S REH2,744,0008 T(Z T Z=F :
2,271,000 L) EMR B I HEE S
Frig it 2 BRI FERTT o

23. INVENTORIES 23. &8

2024 2023
—EF =5
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FH&IT
Raw materials — food and catering RE - R RER 11,042 12,314
Raw materials — food souvenir BME—BEmFE 9,412 9,508
Consumable goods HE M 1,325 1,249
Total #Et 21,779 23,071

24. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 24, HERHEMEBEKRIE

The Group’s sales to customers are mainly on a cash and credit
card settlement. Trade receivables mainly represent the revenue
collected by the operators on the Group’s behalf where the
restaurants of the Group are located. The credit terms granted to
these operators are 30 days from the sales made.

AEEUEPETZHETEURER
ERREE - BHRYHAETRIELE
BRASEZERAENRRASEKER
W o W EEERBERZEENRA
R IHEERFT30H -

2024 2023
—ECNE —EC=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx F&TT
Current portion BNERE 5

Trade receivables B 5 W EIE 24,055 26,622
Prepayments and deposits (note) TR R iRE (FEE) 6,744 9,495
Other receivables i e 3,654 400
Total Bzt 34,453 36,517

Non-current portion JERNHAER &
Prepayments and deposits (note) A RIE kiR e (FsE) 10,428 15,165

Note:  As at 31 December 2024 and 2023, these balances mainly represented
deposits paid for rental and utilities.

The Group recognised impairment loss based on the accounting
policy stated in note 4(g)(ii).

izt : R-Z-NFR=ZFT-_=F+=-A=+—
B ZSEBTETERESRAREES
AXfziEs -

AN BARIRFI FE4(0) (i) P EL & 5T BURHER
RERERE
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24. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - continued 24.

Trade debtors are due within 30 days from the date of billing.
Further details on the Group’s credit policy and credit risk arising

from trade debtors are set out in note 40(g).

The ageing analysis of the trade receivables based on invoice date

(net of impairment losses) is as follows:

HEOHRHMEYFRIE -w

Z SRR EMEEHEBRBRA30AR
B ERAAEEZEEBRMEES
BORUBIERZEERBRZE—TFHE
KT EE40(e) °

B 5 e M HOR (SR E AR ) IR R A
B2 ERAIMT

2024 2023

—E-pgE —EC=F

HK$’000 HK$’000

FH&T FHET

0 to 90 days 0% 90H 24,037 26,592

91 days to 365 days 91H £365H 18 30

Total 1Bzt 24,055 26,622
25. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 25. RHRHMEMNKIR

2024 2023

—E-EF —E=F

HK$’000 HK$’000

FH&T FET

Trade payables =) ANESE] 29,022 32,178

Accruals and other provision FEETE A R E B E 38,212 35,789

Construction and other payables et TR 008 K B fth B~ 2RI 9,005 14,475

Total 1Bzt 76,239 82,442

Included in trade payables are trade creditors with the following
ageing analysis, based on invoice dates, as of the end of reporting

BHRMNEREFTABZRNFKIE  H
BERSTHRREZEH ZREK DT

period: ™
2024 2023
—E-OE —E-=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FE&T
Within 90 days 90H A 24,124 29,350
91 to 180 days 91H=180H 3,340 1,030
181 to 365 days 181H£365H 1,051 1,475
More than 365 days 8365 H 507 323
Total #Et 29,022 32,178
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26.

27.

AMOUNTS DUE TO RELATED PARTIES 26.

As at 31 December 2024, the Group had an amount due to
Future Bright Restaurant Enterprises Limited, of which Mr. Chan is
also a director and an equity holder, amounted to approximately
HK$52,424,000 (2023: HK$63,984,000), and an amount due to
Mr. Chan amounted to approximately HK$16,599,000 (2023: nil)
respectively. These amounts are interest-free, unsecured and

repayable on demand.

BFREALTRIEA
RZEBE-_NF+_A=+—H ' &%
EoREMESHRRCERAR QAR
I8 #752,424,000 8 L (ZE == F
63,984,000 7T) ' BRAEENMAZARE
EREEFA A - ARFEMER &L EFE
#916,599,0008 L (Z T =4 : &) -
ZEFBERE  BEERARERE
;ﬁ °

INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS 27. HEHEE
2024 2023
—E-E —E-=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T
Secured bank overdraft (note a) BIRRITE X (M5Fa) 9,703 17,753
Mortgage loans (note b) mma R (Misp) 319,537 342,002
Total interest bearing borrowings FEEEATE 329,240 359,755
Carrying amount repayable: REEREE
On demand or within one year RERSE—FR 150,172 47,441
More than one year, but not exceeding HBR—FEMFEA
two years 32,388 141,469
More than two years, but not exceeding BAMEERFEAN
five years 146,680 170,845
329,240 359,755
Amount due within one year included B ARBBEZ—FA
in current liabilities B HARIE (150,172) (47,441)
179,068 312,314
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27.

180

INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS - Continued

Note a: As at 31 December 2024, the Group had a secured bank overdraft of
approximately HK$9,703,000 (2023: HK$17,753,000) with unutilised facility
of approximately HK$9,715,000 (2023: HK$1,665,000) which is repayable
on demand (2023: on demand). It bears interest at the prime rate less 2.0%
per annum and is secured by the investment properties of the Group (note
19). Such overdraft facility also carries a covenant which requires that Mr.
Chan and his associates had to hold not less than 40% (2023: 40%) equity
interests of the Company.

Note b: As at 31 December 2024, the Group had three (2023: three) mortgage loans
of approximately HK$319,537,000 (2023: HK$342,002,000), including:

(i) mortgage loan of approximately HK$204,932,000 (2023:
HK$212,437,000) with unutilised facility of approximately
HK$9,534,000 (2023: HK$19,136,000). This secured bank loan is
repayable within 7 years from April 2021 and bears interest at the
prime rate less 2.5% per annum. The mortgage loan is secured by
the investment properties of the Group (note 19);

(ii) a mortgage loan of HK$8,785,000 (2023: HK$10,385,000) which
was originally repayable within 3 years from August 2022 and bore
interest at HIBOR plus 2.25% per annum. It is secured by a land
and building of the Group (note 18); and

(iii) a mortgage loan of approximately HK$105,820,000
(2023: HK$119,180,000) with no unutilised facility (2023:
HK$55,000,000). This secured bank loan is repayable within 7
years from 2019, bears annual interest rate at 1.8% per annum
over HIBOR, and is secured by a land and building of the Group
(note 18).

As at 31 December 2024, secured bank overdraft of
approximately HK$9,703,000 (2023: HK$17,753,000) and
three (2023: two (notes b (i) and (iii))) mortgage loans totalling of
approximately HK$319,537,000 (2023: HK$331,617,000) carried
covenants that (i) Mr. Chan and his associates would hold not less
than 37%-40% (2023: 37%-40%) equity interests of the Company
and (i) the total outstanding amounts and unutilised facilities to
the secured properties’ fair value would not exceed 50% to 75%
(2023: 60% to 75%) throughout the year. If any of the covenants
was breached, the related amount of the borrowings will become
repayable on demand immediately. As at 31 December 2024 and
2023, the Group did not breach any of the covenants.
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28.

29.

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 28.

Deferred tax liabilities represented the temporary difference arising
from revaluation of investment properties.

Details of the deferred tax liabilities recognised and movements
during the current year and prior year are as follows:

BRIERAAR
RERBREEEHREMEMREL Y
R o

RAFERBEFECERAELHER
EREBZFIBWT

Deferred tax

liabilities
EEHEARE
HK$’000
FHIT
At 1 January 2023 R-ZE-_=F—H—H 35,061
Charged to profit or loss for the year FREBERMNR 240
At 31 December 2023 and at 1 January 2024 RZBE-_=ZF+_A=+—HK
R-_ZE-FE—F—H 35,301
Credited to profit or loss for the year FRFFAED (960)
At 31 December 2024 R-ZE-mFE+=HA=+—H 34,341
NON-INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS 2. EB@EHE
2024 2023
—E-MEF T =5
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
Amounts due to non-controlling shareholders — FE{THT B A a] IE3E AR AR B 2K I8
of subsidiaries 6,817 6,817
Carrying amount repayable: AERAREE
On demand or within one year included in RRBBERY BIRE KK
current liabilities —FR (1,388) (1,388)
More than one year included in non-current RIERBAGERY REBEA—F
liabilities 5,429 5,429

The amounts are unsecured and non-interest bearing with written
confirmations from certain non-controlling shareholders of the
subsidiaries confirming that they will not demand repayment of
the balance of HK$5,429,000 within one year from the end of the
reporting period.

ZEFBEHRELREEE - WM BAR
HJ% G TIEERRERG 2 EMmE
R ERFETE BN REHRLET
—¢W1@ E#25,429,00078 7T ©
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30. SHARE CAPITAL

182

(@)

(b)

30. B&&
Authorised and issued share capital (@ ZEEREBRITERAX
Number of
shares Total value
gvil 24 BER
'000 HK$'000
T T
Authorised: EE
As at 1 January 2023, and NR-ZE-_=F—A—RAUEK
31 December 2023 and 2024 TEC=FR-ITME
+=-A=+—H”
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each HREEO VBT R 1,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: ERITRARE :
As at 1 January 2023, and R-TBE-_=F—F—BUK
31 December 2023 and 2024 —E_=FNTNF
+=-A=+—H”
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each EREEO VBT R 694,302 69,430

During the year ended 31 December 2024, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities (2023:
nil).

Capital risk management

The Group’s objective of managing capital is to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance.

The Group’s risk management reviews the capital structure
periodically. As part of this review, the management
considers the cost of capital and the risk associated with
each class of capital.
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31.

30. SHARE CAPITAL - continued 30. BEx-=
(b) Capital risk management - Continued (b) EXEBEE-&F
The gearing ratios at the end of the reporting period were as REHR 2 BERBLENT -
follows:
2024 2023
—ECE —E-=4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHIT
Total liabilities BERR 608,730 647,593
Cash and cash equivalents RekFRHAEER (32,799) (42,026)
Net debts &R FHE 575,931 605,567
Total equity ens HRER 349,892 356,127
Gearing ratio BEBELER 1.6 1.7
RESERVES 31. f%f\
Share  Contributed Accumulated
premium surplus losses Total
B3 RE BAEER ZitEE et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Company PN TET FET TET TET
At 1 January 2023 NZZE-_=%—HA—H 376,715 243,302 (393,954) 226,063
Loss for the year FEERE - - (3,157 (3,157
At 31 December 2023 and M-ZZE-_=%F+=A
1 January 2024 =t-HAR-T-_OF
—H—H 376,715 243,302 (397,111) 222,906
Loss for the year FEEE - - (949) (949)
At 31 December 2024 R-ZE-_NF
+-A=+—H 376,715 243,302 (398,060) 221,957
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31.

184

RESERVES - continued
The following describes the nature and purpose of each reserve

within owners’ equity:

Reserve

f#E

31. fHfE-#
ATHANEEARSE FEREZIEE
KR

Description and purpose

LK AR

Share premium
gyl

Contributed surplus

AR
Capital reserve
B

Property revaluation reserve

MEELFHE
Foreign exchange reserve
SINEE e

Retained profits/
accumulated losses

REEF,R5HEE

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
contributed surplus account of the Company is available for
distribution. However, the Company cannot declare or pay a
dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus if:

(@) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its (@
liabilities as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than (b)
the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital
and share premium accounts.

Amount subscribed for share capital in excess of nominal value.

RBRASRELEERD °

The difference between the aggregate net tangible assets of the subsidiaries
acquired by the Company under the group reorganisation in 2002 and the
nominal amount of the Company’s share issued for the acquisition.
AARBBE_EE_FEEEFAMPERB AR c B EE FREBEADTG
WEEFTB TR EEM 2 Z£58 ©

Amount contributed by the equity holders.
BRFANTENRE -

Gains/losses arising on revaluation of properties.

EEMEMEEZ W BE -

Gains/losses arising on retranslating the net assets of overseas operations into
presentation currency.

ENREGINEBEEFRRASMESMELE 2 W BB -
Cumulative net profit and loss recognised in profit or loss.
RERERZ 28RN REEFE -

REAREZE-NN-—FREE(KE
7)) ARBZHABRBRERAEDIK - R
- WMEETIER AR FEA
BABRRE KK B SAFH DK |

ARARXN B BFREEAK
AR AEERIHET - X

RRAREE 2 #REE/AM
BREAE  2EITRARBRND
i ERR 2 A o
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32. LEASES 32. #H8
Right-of-use assets/lease liabilities FHEEE HEARE
Land and buildings
T RIEF
Right-of-use Lease
assets liabilities
FERAEEE HEaE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHET
At 1 January 2023 R-_ZE-_=F—H—H 43,290 50,166
Additions NE 6,271 6,271
Depreciation e (29,694) -
Lease modification HEEN 70,667 68,553
Interest expenses FEFX = 3,472
Lease payments MERF - (36,282)
Exchange adjustment P& 5 F % (110) (145)
At 31 December 2023 and 1 January 2024 RZE-_=F+-_A=+—HBK
—E2-F—H—H 90,424 92,035
Additions B 14,715 14,715
Depreciation e (41,402) -
Lease modification HEBK 19,960 19,035
Interest expenses FERFRX - 6,643
Lease payments HERK - (43,938)
At 31 December 2024 RZZE-_WE+-HA=+—H 83,697 88,490
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32.

186

LEASES - continued 32.

Right-of-use assets/lease liabilities — Continued
During the years ended 31 December 2024 and 2023, no
impairment loss on right-of-use assets had been made.

HE-»

FREEE HESE-#
BHE_Z_NWFE_F-_=F+=_A
—t+—BILFE TERGFEHESEE

HRE &S -

2024 2023
—E-E =4
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Current liabilities mENAR 35,642 31,497
Non-current liabilities FRBAE 52,848 60,538
88,490 92,035
The present value of future lease payments are analysed as: KRB ERBZIRESTWOT -
Carrying amount repayable: AEERME
Within one year —FR 35,642 31,497
More than one year, but not later than BiE—F ERFER
two years 25,923 38,764
More than two years, but not later than HEAMFERFA
five years 26,925 21,742
More than five years BERF - 32
88,490 92,035
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32.

LEASES - continued
Operating leases - lessor

The investment properties of the Group was leased to a tenant for
a term of 8 years since 2019. The rental income during the year
ended 31 December 2024 was approximately HK$20,086,000

(2023: HK$19,991,000).

The minimum rent receivables under non-cancellable operating

leases are as follows:

32.

HE-»

REHEE - HAA
AEBEREMELET—LHS - &
—E-NFRAYNE  RBE-T
—mE+-—A=+—AItEEESK

19,991,000 7T) °

TAIH A & M B T8 N S (K E WA € 10
T

2024 2023

—E-OE —E-=4F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FA&TT

Not later than one year TR —F 19,970 19,970
Later than one year and not later than HEE—FEMENRN

two years 19,970 19,970
Later than two years and not later than BRMFEE=FR

three years 19,970 19,970
Later than three years and not later than BR=FEEFEAN

four years 9,098 19,970
Later than four years and not later than HRBIOFEERER

five years - 9,098

69,008 88,978
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33.

188

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Group entered
into a disposal agreement to dispose the entire equity interest of
Global Profit International Enterprises Limited and its subsidiaries
(the “Global Profit Group”), wholly-owned subsidiaries of the
Group, at a consideration of approximately HK$752,000. The
disposal was completed on 3 April 2023 and such disposal
resulted in a gain of approximately HK$108,000 for the year

ended 31 December 2023.

The assets and liabilities of Global Profit Group at the date of

disposal were as follows:

33.

HEME AT

BE _ZE_=F+_-_A=+—8I%F
B AEBEFYHERRE S AHEASE
BE2EHBAREAREBCEARA A
PHMBAR([ERER]) 22 B
T RIBLAET52,000087T - HEEED
NRZZT-_=FMA=B%K  BERE=E
—E-_=H+-A=+—BItFE %
& BT E A W2 49108,000/8 7T ©

HEREENEEFERARZEERAR
LN

HK$’000
FHIT
Property, plant and equipment M - BE REE 452
Cash and cash equivalents ReERERBFLIEAR 12
Trade and other payables B 5 R EMERFRIA (24)
Net assets disposal of HENTNIER 2 EEF58 440
Cumulative exchange difference in respect of net assets HEREFH HEETIBZR 2B ARIEE
of subsidiary reclassified from equity to profit or loss FREZ RFTER E5R 204
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries (note 9) S B A m ek (M) 108
Total consideration BRE 752
Satisfied by: FRATAAER :
Cash Re 752
Net cash inflows arising on disposal: HESFEEE S MAFE
Cash consideration HERE 752
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of BEHEReAERIRELIAR (12)
740
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34.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF

HOLDING COMPANY

34. RBRATZMBIKAR

2024 2023
—E-pgE —EC=F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B5E FHBT FET
Non-current asset FRBEE
Interests in subsidiaries RB AT R 387,718 387,718
Current assets RBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries i A YNGR 286,221 278,486
Other receivables H At e SR IE 4 41
Cash and cash equivalents RehkFERHFRER 580 694
Total current assets REEEHLE 286,842 279,221
Current liabilities HREBaE
Other payables H b S FUR 2,134 1,826
Amounts due to subsidiaries AR SN E e 381,039 372,777
Total current liabilities RENBEAE 383,173 374,603
Net current liabilities REBEERE (96,331) (95,382)
Total assets less current liabilities EEAERAEERE 291,387 292,336
NET ASSETS BEEEH 291,387 292,336
Capital and reserves EXR#E
Share capital H& 30 69,430 69,430
Reserves HE 31 221,957 222,906
TOTAL EQUITY e 291,387 292,336

On behalf of the directors

Chan See Kit, Johnny

RBA

ZCA W

REREF

Chan Chak Mo
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35.

190

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
The table lists below the subsidiaries of the Group which have in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results or assets
of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would in the
opinion of directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

35.

REEARZHES

TERHFINESA/UAKRERENEE
BREAFEZAKENBERR - EF
RB/WINEEMHB AR ZFIFTESE

FHBR T -

Percentage of
Nominal value nominal value of issued/
of issued and registered capital
Place of incorporation/ fully paid/ as at 31 December
Name of subsidiary establishment/operations Principal activities registered capital 2023 and 2024
ER-B-ZFR
BRTR&Z/  —B-BET=AZt-B
WEAR R HMRY B e FEEHR AMRAEE ERT/ERMRADERDL
Directly Indirectly
B 3
Bright Elite Gourmet Company Limited Macau Food souvenir business MOP30,000 - 70%
(“Bright Elite”)" (Yeng Kee Bakery)
EERBARAR ([ EE])0 9 RaFEEH(EDHR) 30,0002 7
Bright Gain Restaurant Company Limited ~ Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 100%
XBEHBRAA M BEZE 25,0002
Bright Luck Gourmet Company Limited Macau Macau food souvenir MOP30,000 - 100%
and operation of food
processing centre
EERMERDF i EFRMFEREERY 30,0007
ML
Bright Mark Restaurant Limited Hong Kong Operation of franchise HK$1 = 100%
restaurant
EREFBRAA A BERHREEE 18T
Bright Noble Company Limited Macau Investment holding and MOP25,000 = 100%
operation of restaurant
EENERAA Y RABRREERE 25,0002
Bright Prosper Catering Management Macau Operation of coffee shop MOP30,000 - 100%
Company Limited and restaurant
ERFIEHERERAA] il BEMtEREE 30,0002
Bright Rich Restaurant Limited Hong Kong Operation of restaurant HK$300,000 = 100%
EZER(ER)ARAR Bl BEEE 300,000 7T
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35.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued

35. RMBARIZHEG -w

Percentage of
Nominal value nominal value of issued/
of issued and registered capital
Place of incorporation/ fully paid/ as at 31 December
Name of subsidiary establishment/operations Principal activities registered capital 2023 and 2024
tR-BZ=FR
BRIRAR/  —B-REtZA=t-H
WEARER HMAY/ AL/ BEnE  IEER HMRAEE ERT/EMRAEEESM
Directly Indirectly
HE ik
Bright Success Restaurant Limited Hong Kong Operation of restaurant HK$1,000,000 100% -
EBERARAR & HeEE 1,000,000 7
Era Catering Management Company Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 70%
Limited (‘Era Catering”)® (2023: 50.8%)
(=%
50.8%)
BREERERARAA(RAEHK])0 1 B2EE 25,0002
FB Group Enterprises Management Macau Administrative and MOP25,000 - 100%
Company Limited (‘FBG") supporting services
EREECKERARAA(ERER]) 2A TR R R RS 25,0002
Future Bright Restaurant Hong Kong Administrative and HKS$1 100% -
(Hong Kong) Limited supporting services
ERER(EE)BRAR &k TH R E RS 18T
Golden Reality Limited Hong Kong Property investment HK$1 - 100%
SHRERAA 6 NERE 1T
Hou Wan Group Company Limited Macau Property investment MOP25,000 - 100%
HHEREARAR] il NERE 25,0002 7
Nippon Gourmet Macau Trading of foods MOP25,000 - 100%
BXRMm 2P RmES 25,0002
Restaurante Chun leng Limitada Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 100%
SRESBRAR] il LeRE 25,0002 7
Success Cuisine Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP30,000 = 75%
(“Success Cuisine”)®l
LEFREB AR LEFR])S ] HeZE 30,0002
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35.

192

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued RHBARZER -#
Percentage of
Nominal value nominal value of issued/
of issued and registered capital
Place of incorporation/ fully paid/ as at 31 December
Name of subsidiary establishment/operations Principal activities registered capital 2023 and 2024
BR=B=ZFR
BRIRMZ/  —R-BE+=AZt-H
WEARE®E HMAY/ AL/ SEns  IEER HMRAEE ERT/EMRAEEESL
Directly Indirectly
HE ik
Successful Food Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP30,000 = 80%
(“Successful Food”)
RERDARAR(RERRM] P BEEE 30,0002
1) Bright Elite, a 70% owned subsidiary of the Company, has material non- (1) AAREATONERSZHMBAREEES
controlling interests. BAFEERER ©
@) Era Catering, a 70% owned subsidiary (2023: 50.8%), has material non- ©) HEAT0%(—ZE =4 : 50.8%) #E2xk 2 M
controlling interests. During the year ended 31 December 2024, the Group BRARRRER  HAESAIFERER -
entered into a sale and purchase agreement with Mr. Chan, non-controlling BE_Z_ME+_A=+—HILFE -
interests of Era Catering, to acquire 19.2% equity interests of Era Catering REBMBRAERZ IEERERIRE AT
at cash consideration of approximately HK$4,000. The Group’s effective S EE W - AR RELI4,00078 T U
interests in Era Catering changed from 50.8% to 70% upon the completion BREHI192%KE - ZUBE=EN_-Z
of acquisition in 2024. The consideration of approximately HK$4,000 was TETKE AEBREBEZERNER
not yet settled as at 31 December 2024 and was included in amounts due W A50.8% N EET0% c R=ZTZHF
to related parties. +=A=+—8 ' 44,0008 THREHEK
F » Wt AFERTREA L F0E o
@) Success Cuisine, a 75% owned subsidiary of the Company, has material 3 ARRERAT%ERZHMBAR LERR
non-controlling interests. WA E AR ER o
(4 Successful Food, an 80% owned subsidiary of the Company, has material (4 RABIHEASO% w2 B ARRERM
non-controlling interests. HAEERIFERER o
(5) The non-controlling interests of all other subsidiaries that are not 100% (5) AEEZEMBZAEEMHMBARZ
owned by the Group are considered to be immaterial. JEIR R IE SR A TER
6) None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end of the 6) RIRE AR - BENE A R BT ER
reporting period. B
FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED 2 &£EA8R 2T



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 4:& B i&sRR M=
31 December 2024 —ZE U +—-A=+—H

35.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - Continued

Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling
interests of Bright Elite, before intra-group eliminations, is

presented below:

35. RMBARIZHEG -w
REBRRREEHHER - EERIFER
BB M HBERNREZZ250T

2024 2023
—E-E —E-=4F
HK$’°000 HK$'000
FET FA&TT
For the year ended 31 December HETZA=1T—HIEFE
Revenue WS 118,450 101,672
Profit and total comprehensive income FRGEHNEEmRESEzE
for the year 14,490 27,991
Profit allocated to non-controlling interests DELE IEIE A R 2 2 Sk T 4,347 8,397
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests A T IEIE R A R 2 AR B - =
For the year ended 31 December HE+-_A=+—HIFE
Cash flows generated from operating activities &&EZEER LR E 14,192 32,242
Cash flows used in investing activities KERBFMARERE (3,754) (3,282)
Cash flows used in financing activities REEEFTAEERE (9,199) (26,897)
Net cash inflows B[ MAFHE 1,239 2,063
2024 2023
—E-E —E-=4F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FH&TT
As at 31 December R+=-—BA=+—H
Current assets MENEE 33,051 27,184
Non-current assets EMENEE 32,974 24,088
Current liabilities mEaE (253,706) (259,683)
Non-current liabilities FEREBAE (14,090) (7,850)
Net liabilities BEFH (201,771) (216,261)
Accumulated non-controlling interests B (60,531) (64,878)
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35.

194

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 35. RMHBARIZER-#
Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling REBERQRIMEHEA - HEPERIE
interests of Era Catering, before intra-group eliminations, is R A AR EE 5T

presented below:

2024 2023
—ECE —E-=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET
For the year ended 31 December HE+-_A=1+—HLEE
Revenue Wiz 3,744 -
(Loss)/profit and total comprehensive FA(EBE) J&F k2|
(loss)/income for the year (38) Wkuesa (3,401) 53
(Loss)/profit allocated to non-controlling DEEEFFERERZ (BE),/
interests el (1,020) 26
Dividends declared to non-controlling interests =)k T JE1ZE A% Ezs 2 B8 (BT EE)
(note) (16,595) -
For the year ended 31 December HE+TZA=1+—HILFE
Cash flows (used in)/generated from wEEE(FTA) s
operating activities ReR=E (2,797) 38
Cash flows used in investing activities KRERSMAEESRE (2,135) (57)
Cash flows generated from financing activities gt & EBIFFSIRESRE 5,156 -
Net cash inflows/(outflows) BERA/ CRd ) F5E 224 (19)
2024 2023
—ENE —TE-=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHIT
As at 31 December W+=-—A=+—H
Current assets mEBEE 22,257 38,706
Non-current assets EMBNEE 13,504 =
Current liabilities mENBE (29,805) (4,953)
Non-current liabilities ERBAE (9,333) -
Net (liabilities)/assets (B8R BEFE (3,377) 33,753
Accumulated non-controlling interests 2t IR (1,013) 16,606
Note: B E
During the year ended 31 December 2024, dividend amounted to approximately HE-T _V_fliﬁL A=+—BLFE  REEK
HK$16,595,000 (2023: Nil) was declared by Era Catering to Mr. Chan, its non- 1) H 3 £ AR 4 2 BR 5 AE B R AR B 49 16,595,000 7%
controlling interests. The dividend was not yet settled as at 31 December 2024 and (_ T —FE) RZE_WNFF_A=+—

was included in amounts due to related parties.

BB RS - SR ABNBEA LA
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35. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued

Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling
interests of Success Cuisine, before intra-group eliminations, is

presented below:

35. RMBARIZHEG -w
REBRRREHHER - 2 EERRIE
ERERARMBEMEZ25T

2024 2023
—E-E —E-=4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FA&TT
For the year ended 31 December HETZA=1T—HIEFE
Revenue WS 28,271 34,204
Profit and total comprehensive income FRGEHNEEmRESEzE
for the year 3,384 8,187
Profit allocated to non-controlling interests DELE IEIE A R 2 2 Sk T 846 2,047
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests A T IEIE R A R 2 AR B - =
For the year ended 31 December HE+-_A=+—HIFE
Cash flows generated from operating activities #&& E SRS NE 2,308 6,612
Cash flows (used in)/generated from W& EE(FTA) 8
investing activities HWemne (7,893) 145,353
Cash flows generated from/(used in) BMEEBRE(TR)BESRE
financing activities 5,558 (151,779)
Net cash (outflows)/inflows Be(Rd),/ RAFE (27) 186
2024 2023
—ECE —E-=F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
As at 31 December RT+=ZH=+—8H
Current assets mENEE 91,172 83,661
Non-current assets ERHEE 119 170
Current liabilities mENEE (9,418) (5,342)
Net assets BEFHE 81,873 78,489
Accumulated non-controlling interests E el gt 20,469 19,623
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35.
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INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 35. RMHBARIZER-#
Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling REBRNARIBEHEA - HHERMIE
interests of Successful Food, before intra-group eliminations, is ERERBACYHBERBEZYWT

presented below:

2024 2023
—E-E —EBE-=4F
HK$’°000 HK$'000
FET FA&TT
For the year ended 31 December HE+-_A=+—"HILFE
Revenue W zs 16,975 18,731
Profit and total comprehensive income FREF R 2 E R LR
for the year 5,079 7,285
Profit allocated to non-controlling interests DB E IEFERE R 2 5 A 1,016 1,457
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests A T e R A R 2 AR B (1,166) -
For the year ended 31 December HE+-_A=+—HIFE
Cash flows (used in)/generated from waEE) (FTA),/FTig
operating activities Heme (2,055) 6,086
Cash flows generated from investing activites RE&EEZBFFFIRESTE 13,736 102,197
Cash flows used in financing activities MEEZHFTARESRE (11,697) (107,815)
Net cash (outflows)/inflows Be(Rd),/RAFE (16) 468
2024 2023
—EC-ME —E-=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FATT
As at 31 December R+=—A=+—8H
Current assets mENEE 65,707 68,062
Non-current assets FEMEBNEE 1 29
Current liabilities mEaE (1,661) (3,285)
Net assets BEFHE 64,057 64,806
Accumulated non-controlling interests IR iERS 12,811 12,961
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36.

SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
During the reporting periods, save as disclosed elsewhere in these
consolidated financial statements, the Group had the following
significant transactions with related parties:

(@)

During the year ended 31 December 2024, the Group
received management fee income and promotion
fee income of approximately HK$3,072,000 (2023:
HK$3,235,000) and HK$190,000 (2023: HK$228,000)
respectively, on a reimbursement of expenses sharing
basis, from several companies of which a director of the
Company is also a director and holds an ultimate non-
controlling interests of such companies.

During the year ended 31 December 2024, the Group
made lease payments of HK$2,175,000 (2023:
HK$1,245,000) to Mr. Chan, to lease a shop premise
located at a Em Macau, Patio da Ameaca No. 1-A, Res-
do-Chao A com Sobreloja, Macau with a gross floor
area of approximately 74 square meters, under the
lease agreement dated 29 August 2014 and a series of
supplementary agreements entered in 2015, 2017, 2018,
2019, 2020, 2021, 2022, 2023 and 2024 between Mr.
Chan (as landlord) and Bright Elite, a subsidiary of the
Company (as tenant), with the latest maturity date on 30
September 2025.

During the year ended 31 December 2024, the Group
paid promotion expenses of approximately HK$180,000
(equivalent to MOP185,000) (2023: HK$175,000 (equivalent
to MOP180,000)) to Mr. Chan under the media advertising
agreement dated 23 August 2019 and a series of renewal
agreements entered in 2020, 2021, 2022, 2023 and 2024
between Mr. Chan and FBG, a subsidiary of the Company,
for advertising services in Macau with the latest service
period till 30 September 2025 at an annual consideration
of MOP200,000.

36.

EXREALRS
RBEHA - REAMBHRREMBELS

PTREEEIN

REBEMEBEALTHETZ

FEARZIT ¢

(@)

HE_ZT-_NWF+-_A=+—H
IHFE  AEBBREMNSER
STEREREBBMAR (ARG —F
BENAZELARIZESTHE
ZERRZ TR ERS) D
AR EREBRARE EBRA
#93,072,0008 T (ZE = =4 :
3,285,000 % 7T ) K 190,000 7T
—TE =4 :228,000&7T) °

HE-_Z-_mMF+-_A=+—H
IEFE  BRERTE(WEREE)
HEAANRMBEARERE(EAHA
BB A -—ZT—NE N\ A
ZTHhBENEEREURESER
_?—ﬂi = —+F -
—N\F - = n¢ _7_2
i\:gi—i —F__F
TEC=FERIFTNFENLZ
— Ryt (REIHAE A
E-RAFNA=1+H) AEEMRA
W%i#ﬁﬂ s (<) 2,175,000
BIL(ZZZ =4 : 1,245,000/%8
JT) ¢ Mﬁ%h%wﬁﬁ%ELA
SRAREH N ABEEEELNT4F T
KZIEEIE -

HE_Z-_NF+=-—A=+—H
IEFE - IRIRER 5 4 B AR R AT
BRAAESEENR_Z—NLFN
A+ =Rz EBESHE
MWERZEZTF T —
FNZEF - ZEBE=FK
ZECNFRN 2 — RIEE W
FoOAEERRAEESINERS
#9180,0007% 7t (48 & 7 185,000
SRPITT) (ZZE = =4 : 175,000/%
7T (F8E 7180,00032F37T) ) + KA
BERMESRY - SHRSH
REE-_Z-_AFNA=1+H

FEZR(EA200,00038F9 7T °
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36. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

- Continued

37.

198

©

As at 31 December 2024, three (2023: two) mortgage
loans of approximately HK$319,537,000 (2023:
HK$331,617,000) of the Group contained covenants that
Mr. Chan and his associates had to hold not less than
37%-40% equity interest holding of the Company.

As at 31 December 2024, a bank overdraft facility of
approximately HK$9,703,000 (2023: HK$17,753,000)
with maximum facility of MOP20,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$19,417,000) of the Group contained a covenant that
Mr. Chan and his associates had to hold not less than 40%
equity interest holding of the Company.

The remuneration of directors and other members of key
management during the year ended 31 December 2024
are disclosed in notes 12 and 13.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2024, the Group did not have any significant
contingent liabilities (2023: nil).
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EXREALZS -#
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AEEHN=ZB(ZZE=_=ZF 'MW

I8 ) 1238 B 7 #319,537,000/% 7T
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TO)MI AR - BIRR ST E R R

ATEFBFARRRTLRIT%E
40% AR HE o
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38.

NOTE SUPPORTING THE CONSOLIDATED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

38. RERKRERME

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing BEITHFFELEEEZHER
activities:
Amounts due Interest
to related bearing Lease Dividend
parties  borrowings liabilities payables
(note 26) (note 27) (note 32) (note 35)
FEfE
BEALTRE FTERRE HE8E ERE
(fizE26) (HiaE27) (M&E32) (FtzE35)
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$’000
TEx TEx TEx TEx
At 1 January 2024 RZZ-MF-A—H 63,984 359,755 92,035 -
Changes from cash flows: Benegs :
Repayment of amount due to BERN—R2EEALTE
arelated party (11,560) - - -
Proceeds from interest bearing borrowings it BEEFIEHE - 8,223 - -
Repayment of interest bearing borrowings ~ E&:t S 58 - (38,738) - -
Repayment of principal portion of BEHEREASES
the lease liabilities - - (37,295) -
Dividend paid to non-controlling interests R P IR R 2 R & - - - (1,166)
Interest paid BAFE - (15,241) (6,643) -
(11,560) (45,756) (43,938) (1,166)
Other changes: Hfth &
Acqisition of non-controlling Wi RS
interests 4 - - -
Interest expenses ﬂ SHY - 15,241 6,643 -
Additions of lease liabilities MMEHERE - - 14,715 -
Lease modification REBYR - - 19,035 -
Dividend declared to non-controlling interests & & T 32 fiE s 7 IR & 16,595 - - 1,166
At 31 December 2024 RZBZME+ZA=+—H 69,023 329,240 88,490 -
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38.

200

NOTE SUPPORTING THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - continued
Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing

activities: - Continued

38. FEHERERME-»

METBRELRBEHER: -&

Amounts due Interest
to related bearing Lease
parties borrowings liabilities
(note 26) (note 27) (note 32)
A
s AT RIE TREE HEAE
(P 5E26) (M5E27) (M45E32)
HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’ 000
Tt Tt T
At 1 January 2023 RZEFE—=F—H—H 95,487 371,919 50,166
Changes from cash flows: REmEEE) :
Repayment of amount due to BEEN—BEEATK
a related party (81,503) - -
Proceeds from interest bearing T EEERERIA
borrowings - 6,643 -
Repayment of interest bearing BEHEEE
borrowings - (18,807) -
Repayment of principal portion of {EEHEGEAEIH D
the lease liabilities - - (82,810)
Interest paid ERFLE (601) (15,986) (3,472)
(32,104) (28,150) (36,282)
Other changes: Hith & F :
Interest expenses FERAZ 601 15,986 3,472
Exchange adjustment R = = (145)
Additions of lease liabilities NEHEBE - - 6,271
Lease modification MEES - - 68,553
At 31 December 2023 R-E-_=F+_-_A=+—H 63,984 359,755 92,035

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED # =
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39.

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND 39.
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES BY CATEGORY

The following table shows the carrying amount and financial assets

and liabilities as defined in note 4(g). At the end of reporting
period, the carrying values of financial assets and financial
liabilities at amortised cost approximate their fair values.

BRANISZEMBERGMA

RE=E

TRIRME4QIRAETREENEE
ZAREE - RI|EHL - BB HKAG
EZeREERERMABRAERARD

R EEMEE -

2024 2023
—E-E —E-=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET F&TT
Financial assets ETRMEE
Financial asset measured at FVTPL: BEARnEBEFABRITEZ
TRIEE
- Listed equity investment — ERAEE 6 37
Financial assets measured at amortised cost:  IREE SR AT 2 2 S REE ¢
- Trade and other receivables and deposits — 8 5 MEMERFKIA
AR =S 42,877 48,174
- Restricted bank deposits — R HRITIER 2,744 2,271
— Cash and cash equivalents —HekERREIEL 32,799 42,026
Financial liabilities cRIAE
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost: ZE K AT E 2 SR B E ¢
— Trade and other payables — B REMERNRIE 76,239 82,442
— Amounts due to related parties — ERTRAEA T RIE 69,023 63,984
— Interest bearing borrowings —FrEEE 329,240 359,755
— Non-interest bearing borrowings —ESEE 6,817 6,817
— Lease liabilities —HEaE 88,490 92,035
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40.

202

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT

The Group’s major financial assets include bank deposits,
financial assets at FVTPL and trade and other receivables and
deposits. The Group’s major financial liabilities include trade and
other payables and borrowings.

The Group is exposed through its operations to the following
financial risks:

° Interest rate risk
° Equity price risk
o Currency risk

° Liquidity risk

° Credit risk

Policy for managing these risks is set by the directors of the
Group. The Group’s overall risk management programme focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.
The policy for each of the above risks is described in more detalil
below.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £S5 BERA A
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40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 40.
MANAGEMENT - continued

(@)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk arises primarily
from its variable-rate bank deposits and interest bearing
borrowings. The Group’s interest rate profile as monitored
by management is set out below.

The following table shown details the interest rate profile of
the Group’s bank deposits and interest bearing borrowings
at the end of the reporting period.

MEIR-REREE-#

(@) FEmEk
AEBReRENXEREE
REEFRRITEREAEE
B -BHEEERZIAKENXA
BEMN T -

TRAVNAEBERITEFREEE
EERBEMRZMEAE -

Effective Effective
interest rate 2024 interest rate 2023
ERA= “E-mE BRAIx —EC=F
(%) HK$’000 (%) HK$’000
(%) T (%) T
Floating rate FEHE
Bank deposits RITER 0.1t0 0.90 15,626 0.1100.88 14,432
0.1%0.90 0.120.88
Interest bearing borrowings FEEE 3.50 to 6.99 (329,240)  3.68105.88 (359,755)
3.50%6.99 3.68%5.88

It is estimated that as at 31 December 2024, a general
increase/decrease of 100 basis points in interest rates,
with all other variables held constant, would decrease/
increase the Group’s profit after tax and increase/decrease
accumulated losses by approximately HK$2,760,000 (2023:
HK$3,039,000).

BEs RZZE_mMFE+=A
=+—H ' WAEEREFH T
P& 1001 = B M AT B H fth & H 4
BAE  KEEKRBE RN SR
LB REEIEASE N, R
> #)2,760,0008 T (ZF = =
£ : 3,039,000/ 7T) °
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40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

204

(@)

(b)

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED # =

Interest rate risk — Continued

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined
assuming that the change in interest rate had occurred
at the end of reporting period and had been applied to
the exposure to interest rate risk for the deposits and
borrowings in existence at that date. The 100 basis
points increase or decrease represents management’s
assessment of a reasonably possible change in interest
rates over the period until the next annual reporting date.
The analysis has been performed on the same basis for
2024.

Equity price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk on its financial
assets at FVTPL (held for trading). The Group’s listed
investments are listed on the Stock Exchange. Decisions
to buy and sell trading securities are based on daily
monitoring of the performance of individual securities
compared to that of the index and other industry indicators,
as well as the Group’s liquidity needs. Management
monitors the price movements and takes appropriate
actions when it is required.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis on equity price risk includes the
Group’s financial instruments, of which fair value fluctuates
because of changes in their corresponding or underlying
asset’s equity price. If the prices of the respective equity
instruments had been 10% higher/lower, profit after tax
would increase/decrease by approximately HK$500 (2023:
HK$3,000).

EEERRAT

40.

MEIR-REREE-#

(a)

(b)

IES:N B §

LSRR E DT R RERF R
PORHmERREL - AEEM
REBGFEZERREERN X
BB E o LTk TEE100EE
HMRAEEEMFENERERET
1I¢F$I§¢EIHHJ£H§FEJZ/—\EET
R - DMCRB _T_F

bic| HZ%—M&(T °

IRAE A R B
AEBAAZZARBENAE
B EREEFHEREE) 2IRA
EBREAR - AKEZ LHRER
BXL™ BEXHEFRT
EREEEERENFESLEE
BREMITREBREZRRARAK
SERDESHFLEL - EEE
ERERED  UNEH
BUEETTE -

B

HREFEE ST
iTHﬁKf RS EIT 2 BRI E
SMBEAEE s B IA  H
AhEBEREAEXEBEER
NEREB) M IREE - Wi
AT EEE LA TH%10%
B B i 18 0 F A& 18 A0 IR A 49
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40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

()

40. MEIR-RBREE-»

Foreign exchange risk () IMNERBS
The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily through its REFBAZEERAKRTERR
operations in Macau and Mainland China which give rise HNRFRPBEAREZXB B
to financial assets and liabilities that are denominated in a RAZEFSE £ AN (BNERZ: 5 48 78
foreign currency, i.e. a currency other than the functional ZEBEZINEEEEUINE ) sHE
currency of the operations to which the transactions relate. JeRMEENRAE  BIZER
The currency giving rise to this risk is primarily RMB. ZEBTEOSARK
The Group currently does not have a foreign currency N EE B AT E N S B R
hedging policy. It manages its foreign currency risk by REEBBEYERINEERE
closely monitoring the movement of the foreign currency BEBEIINER RN EEERK
rates and will consider entering into forward foreign E B M INE R B & 4 DURK R
exchange contracts to reduce the exposure should the fg o
need arise.
The following table details the Group’s exposure at the TREFINR E%Hﬂiﬂﬂx’%@u
end of the reporting period to currency risk arising from BREABENEEEUINEEAE
recognised assets or liabilities denominated in a currency ZEBREEXNEEMAZZE
other than the functional currency of the entity to which BEE SLEWmRM=S » AIETZ
they related. For presentation purposes, the amounts of B2 £ RBAAB IR - WA W
the exposure are shown in HK$, translated using the spot LLHAR Z BNHAfE R E o
rate at the end of the reporting period.
Assets Liabilities
BE =R
2024 2023 2024 2023
—BomE —T-=F ZBDWFE —T-=F
HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET FAT FTHET FHT
RMB AR 1,672 1,799 1,480 3,447
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40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 40.

MANAGEMENT - Continued

(c) Foreign exchange risk - Continued

MEIR-REREE-#

(c) INERM-&

The following table indicates the approximate change
in the Group’s profit before income tax expense and
other components of consolidated equity in response
to reasonably possible changes in the foreign exchange
rates to which the Group has significant exposure at
the end of the reporting period. The sensitivity analysis
includes balances between group companies where the
denomination of the balances is in a currency other than
the functional currencies of the lender or the borrower.
A positive number below indicates an increase in profit/
a decrease in loss and an increase in other component
of equity where the MOP weakness against the relevant
currency. For strengthens of the MOP against the relevant
currency, there would be an equal and opposite impact
on the profit/loss and other component of equity, and the
balances below would be negative.

TRETAEEZBAERAX
Al A Je B A AR A a5 TR B R
AEBERHERRAZBARER
ZINEERGIERGERE) 2 A
e PREESMEEREER
ALERAKBRAZHEER
ASNE A 2 iR - EIRFITT
AEAEBRER - ATEHEK
om FE 00, HR0R A B At
IR BRI o W5 IRFITT AR
BHrE - RIEEd SRR E
fESB B HERERER 2
2 MATHESKBRAR -

2024 2023
—E-ME —T-=F
Effect on Effect on
Effect other Effect other
on profit ~ component on profit component
after tax of equity after tax of equity
HRbie - HHOER HERE  HHOES
BRzHE HEZYE OEN¥E  BERZEE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
TER TER FET FEx
RMB to MOP: ARBARMT
Appreciates by 1% FHE1% 2 - (15) -
Depreciates by 1% B2E1% () - 15 -
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40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

(c)

(d)

Foreign exchange risk - Continued

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming
that the change in foreign exchange rates had occurred
at the end of the reporting period and had been applied
to each of the group entities; exposure to currency risk for
both derivative and non-derivative financial instruments
in existence at that date, and that all other variables, in
particular interest rates, remain constant.

The stated changes represent management’s assessment
of reasonably possible changes in foreign exchange rates
over the period until the end of the next annual reporting
period. In this respect, it is assumed that the exchange
rate between the HK$ and the MOP would not be
materially affected by any changes in movement in value of
the MOP against other currencies. Results of the analysis
as presented in the above table represent an aggregation
of the effects on each of the group entities profit/loss
after tax and equity measured in the respective functional
currencies, translated into HK$ at the exchange rate
ruling at the end of the reporting period for presentation
purposes. The analysis has been performed on the same
basis for 2024.

Liquidity risk

The Group manages its liquidity risk by maintaining banking
facilities, continuously monitoring payments for potential
investments, cash outflows in ordinary course of business
and regularly reviews its funding position to ensure it
has adequate financial resources in meeting its financial
obligations.

40. MEIR-RBREE-»

(c)

(d)
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(d)

40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 40. MBEIA-REEE-w
MANAGEMENT - continued
Liquidity risk — Continued (d) FELERE-F
The contractual maturities of financial liabilities are shown as SRBEZENETHZY T -
below:
Total More than More than
contractual Within 1yearbut 2 years but
Carrying undiscounted  1yearoron less than less than More than
amount  cash flows demand 2 years 5 years 5 years
ERRER
BEE RERESE -ENRRERX -FLEMER WERERER LE#
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TEL THL TAL TAL TAL
2024 “BoQE
Non-derivatives: HITETE
Trade and other payables B o RAMENTIE 76,239 76,239 76,239 - - -
Amounts due to related parties EREEATTE 69,023 69,023 69,023 - - -
Interest bearing borrowings STEEE 329,240 350,232 162,268 36,915 151,049 -
Lease liabilties HEARE 88,490 95,931 38,639 28,103 29,189 -
Non-interest bearing borrowings BEEE 6,817 6,817 1,388 388 1,165 3,876
569,809 598,242 347,557 65,406 181,403 3,876
2023 St
Non-derivatives: FTETA:
Trade and other payables B A REMENFR 82,442 82,442 82,442 = = =
Amount due to related parties ENEEALTE 63,984 63,984 63,984 - - -
Interest bearing borrowings TEEE 359,755 385,526 57,149 149,145 179,232 =
Lease liabilities HEAR 92,085 101,230 38,353 43,465 24,378 34
Non-interest bearing borrowings ~~ EEEE 6,817 6,817 1,388 388 1,165 3,876
605,033 639,999 238,316 192,998 204,775 3,910
Credit risk e) fFFERR

208

(e)

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparty will default
on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss
to the Group. The Group is exposed to credit risk from
receivables. The Group assesses credit risk based
on debtor’s past due record, trading history, financial

condition or credit rating.
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40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK

MANAGEMENT - Continued

(e)

Credit risk - Continued

40. MEIR-RBREE-»

The Group’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by
the individual characteristics of each debtor. The default
risk of the industry and country in which customers operate
also has an influence on credit risk but to a lesser extent.

The following table provides information about the Group’s

(e)

FERR-&
AEEAZZEERREIERS
BEBAZBEAFRERZE - BF
RERMETERERZEZNVRR
THEERREZE  EFPER
1 -

TREHARASEAR 2B S

exposure to credit risk and ECLs for trade receivables: EWHEEERBIEREZES
BzER :

Gross
Expected carrying
loss rate amount
FEHIE IR R IRE#E
% HK$’000
BoO FHET

2024 —E_E
Current or less than 1 month past due BNEA Y 60 HE D 5118 A 0.2% 11,813
1 to 3 months past due #HEA1ZE31E A 3.1% 12,224
More than 3 months past due B EAFRIEAE A 23% 18
Total BET 24,055
Gross
Expected carrying
loss rate amount
TEHAESE X BRERE
% HK$’000
Bkt F&T

2023 —E-=%F
Current or less than 1 month past due BNEA sy e HE D A1 18 A 0.2% 16,290
1 to 3 months past due wmHE1Z=31E A 3.1% 10,302
More than 3 months past due B HAE3(E A 23% 30
Total B5 26,622
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40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

210

(e)

Credit risk — Continued
As at the reporting dates, the loss allowance account in
respect of trade receivables of the Group is immaterial.

Expected loss rates are based on actual loss experience
over the past 3 years. These rates are adjusted to reflect
differences between economic conditions during the period
over which the historic data has been collected, current
conditions and the Group’s view of economic conditions
over the expected lives of the receivables.

Other financial assets at amortised cost include other
receivables and deposits. Exposure to credit risk is
monitored such that any outstanding balances are
reviewed and followed up on an ongoing basis. The Group
continuously monitors the risk of defaults, either individually
or on a collective basis. The Group’s policy is to deal only
with creditworthy counterparties.

As at the end of the reporting period, the directors of the
Company believe that there are no significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition on these amounts as
these financial assets are considered to have low credit
risk and assessed that expected credit losses would not
be material. Thus, no allowance was recognised for the
year ended 31 December 2024 (2023: nil).

Bank balances are placed in various authorised institutions
in high credit rating and directors of the Company consider
the credit risk for such is minimal.
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Financial Summary

B HEE

Year ended 31 December
BEZEt-A=1+—-HLEFE

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
=% —To—F ZT--fF ZT-=F BN
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FAT T FAT FHT THERT
RESULTS b4
Turnover T 419,433 475,422 285,056 491,112 480,035
(Loss)/profit before income tax B ATSEL AT (E518) % (134,174) (87,738) (134,221) 54,157 7,875
Income tax credit FriSfiE® 6,694 11,084 6,364 6,359 3,330
(Loss)/profit for the year FR(ER), S (127,480) (76,654) (127,857) 60,516 11,205
(Loss)/profit attributable to AN ALEML (&), &F)
— Owners of the Company —RRAREEA (120,945) (72,953) (125,612) 48,588 6,010
- Non-controlling interests —SEVERR iR (6,535) (3,701) (2,245) 11,928 5,195
(Loss)/profit for the year FA(EE)a T (127,480) (76,654) (127,857) 60,516 11,205
As at 31 December
R+=A=+—-8H
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
—TZTF T ZT-F ZTZ=F CZE-NF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT FAT FAHT FAET THERT
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BERARE
Total assets BERTE 1,294,551 1,088,091 949,936 1,003,720 958,622
Total liabilities BER%E (802,468) (683,256) (654,433) (647,593) (608,730)
Net assets BEFE 492,083 404,835 295,503 356,127 349,892
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Group’s Properties

REEY=

PROPERTIES HELD FOR OWN USE B RYE
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2024 BW-E_NF+-A=+—H
Gross floor Lease Existing
Location area expiry year use
B EEEE AN ES B A%
(sq.ft.)
(ERR)
Unit AD on 2nd Floor of JBPY 849 Not applicable Office
Edificio Nam Fong, REHAK S ¥#10235% i A /e
No. 1023 Avenida de Amizade MARNE
Macau 2EADE
Unit F on 2nd Floor of JEFY 4,189 Not applicable Godown
Industrial Fu Tai, Fht TE A B
No. 251 Avenida de Venceslau KNBK2515%
de Morais BALEKNE
Macau 2HEFE
Parcela D5, SEPY 149,017 Not applicable Office, godown,
Estrada Marginal BIMAERE (FI R E5%) N3 R central food
da llha Verde N° S/N, D53t 358 and logistic
Macau processing
centre
WAE - B -
FREY R
i N AR 0y
PROPERTIES HELD FOR LEASE HEHERYE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2024

R-—=T_mNFE+-A=+—H

Gross floor Lease Existing
Location area expiry year use
B EEEE HAORNBHEH BRIAE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Centro Comercial E Turistico RFEM RS 40 S B S 21,986 2028 Shopping center
“S. Paulo”, No. 2 Largo da Companhia 258 k237 &35 ZEZ)N\F YL

de Jesus, Macau
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores
BEERESEN TEH—BX

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

R-E_MF+ZA=1+—HER#Z

OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2024: EB XxEESIES TESH -
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
12 A& BHER by BEREEE
(sq.ft)
(FHR)
Macau:
e
Hotel Lisboa Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 1,173
BRBE TP BAEE AXEE Old Wing, Macau
R RBEERM T
Turtle Essence Chinese tonic shop Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 603
BEM A s Old Wing, Macau
REERBEERMT
The Venetian Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop No. 2311, The Grand Canal, 4,036
BEHT A STEBARE BAZE The Venetian Macau
RFIRVE I AE BT KET
BYH 0231148
Toei Delights/Ichisawa Japanese food court Shop No. 2522, The Grand Canal, 1,297
Ramen/Rakuton counter The Venetian Macau
TNA\E/ R %2 5K AR ERESEA EFBRI AR RN AER
B4R 0250248
City of Dreams Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop 1101, The Boulevard, 6,767
R IP BAREE BAEE City of Dreams, Estrada do Istmo,
Cotai, Macau
RPIRKEE N
FRRMFRAE11014
Galaxy Macau Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Shop KLG101, Galaxy Macau, 450
SRPI R AT R WS Cotai, Macau
RPIBEZORPIRITKLG10148
Kiang Wu Hospital Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Ground Floor, Dr. Henry Y. T. Fok 467
BRI =) [5]3 AT TS Specialist Medical Center,
Kiang Wu Hospital, Macau
RFENERERREL
ERBRABMT
International School Student/staff canteen Student/staff canteen Block K, The International School of Not
of Macau B BERE BY BERE Macau, Avenida Wai Long, Taipa, applicable
RPIBER 2R Macau NEA
B ERSE
RPIBIIR SRIKEE
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

R-E_MFE+ZA=1+—HER#Z

OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2024: - Continued BB XERBES TEH: o
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1t B D& E80ER 31k HEEER
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
The Parisian Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese hot Loja 3553, nivel 5, Shoppes at 660
E3A HINERE teppan restaurant Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
BHCE A EIREE da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
RPIR ok EE AR E MR E M EY
EPIB R AR5/ 35535 i
Hundred Taste Kitchen Taiwanese food court Loja 35655, nivel 5, Shoppes at 450
BRI EAFIE counter Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
BAEREGEN da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
RPIR ok EE A E MR E M ER
EPIE BB 05235555 i
Toei Delights Japanese food court Loja 3552, nivel 5, Shoppes at 610
+NE counter Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
BAERESEBM da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
RPIR ok EE AR E MR E M ER
EPIE BB 052355255 i
Rua do Campo Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese hot EM Macau, Rua do Campo N°280, 2,367
KER IR teppan restaurant Kuan Kei, Res-do-Chao A, Macau
g A EREE EFIKILE #2805
HEL A B AR
Hong Cheong Good Fortune Kitchen Chinese restaurant Na Taipa, Rua De Nam Keng No 2,673
HEEEE BfR/E FHEE 614-622, Hong Cheong (Blocos
1,2,3) Rés-do-chao M&N
KRR E614-6225 i EEE
(B— = =) TMEE RNEE
Lisboeta Macau Toei Delights/Good Fortune Food court counters Shops K01 and K02 in the food court 621
EFERA Kitchen EREGEN of Lisboeta Macau
+N\&E/BRIE RPIERAERBEHKOI RKO25
Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese hot Shop K04 in the food court of 388
HHERE teppan restaurant Lisboeta Macau
gL R ERERE EFERAERESK4H
Macau International Toei Delights/Good Fortune Food court counters AV. Wai Long, North Mezzanine Level, Not
Airport Kitchen/Pepper Lunch ERELIEBA Airside Shop E of the MIA Passenger  applicable
R ERR 5 TN\E/BRIE/ Terminal Building, Macau A
THRERE AP REESBRMBER S
KENEHEEIAZEER
Rua do Regedor Madeira Portuguese Portuguese restaurant Rua do Regedor N°S 290-292, 5,122
R A Restaurant BAAEEE Travessa da Gloria N°S 64-72,
EENEEEE Taipa, Macau
RP k3R AT290E 2925 )2
BN BCAZT

214 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED £ 2£EER A 7



List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores & £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2024: - Continued

R-Z_NFE+_A=+—HERRZ
BB XERGHEMG EH: -4

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
bk 2E BHER 3tk BREHEE
(sa.ft.)
(FHR)
Hong Kong:
B4
Kimberley Road Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese ramen  Lower Ground Floor, Kimberley 26, 1,030
2EFE Nzt LB restaurant 26 Kimberley Road,
e A ARE Tsim Sha Tsui, Hong Kong
BERCDEEEE6 I TERE
D’Aguilar Street Central ~ Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese ramen  Ground Floor, 22 D'Aguilar Street, 700
RIRECUA INSEELEaE i restaurant Hong Kong
S AR EEE BRBCA225M T
Tuen Mun Town Plaza Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese ramen  Shop No. 3233, Third Floor, 2,544
HLMTES IN=EL R i restaurant Tuen Mun Town Plaza, Phase |,
BrgE R NEZE Tuen Mun, Hong Kong
B HPIRFIT RS 1 §131832334
Mody Road Fu-Un-Maru Franchise Japanese ramen  Ground Floor, Mody House, 774
[E38 BER restaurant No. 30 Mody Road, Kowloon,
B A AR E Hong Kong
B/ N E305Mody Housetts T
Hong Kong International  Bari-Uma/SinsaEat Korean Franchise Japanese ramen/  Unit No. 7E162, Airside, Terminal 1, 1,361
Airport Kitchen Korean food court counter ~ Hong Kong International Airport,
EEEEKE L& HIERME /SinsaFat SR AR AE, Hong Kong
Korean Kitchen BAERBEGEN BEAERBEBRBS —REENE
HETE162%48
Skyline Plaza Donbini Japanese food Unit 19, G/F, Skyline Plaza, 262
ERES court counter 88 Tai Ho Road,
AR ERESE Tsuen Wan, Hong Kong
BALEN BT EARESGI T
19574
Kato Japanese food Unit 20, G/F, Skyline Plaza, 234
RIE court counter 88 Tai Ho Road,
AAERESEA Tsuen Wan, Hong Kong
BBEEEANNESSRESEGH T
20548
Temai Japanese food Unit 11, G/F, Skyline Plaza, 67
A court counter 88 Tai Ho Road,
AR ERESE Tsuen Wan, Hong Kong
BERELENNESSREREGM T
11554
34,656
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores &, £ &ESEN JEH—Bx

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
CLOSED DURING YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024:

B@EFE_FT_ME+_A=+—HLEE
RBRZER SREFSHEL 15

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
1th B 2E E80ER 3k BEEER
(sq.ft.
(FHR)
Macau:
®p
The Praia Good Fortune Kitchen Chinese restaurant The Praia, No. 407 2,120
HER B FAEE R/C-E Avenida
Marginal do Lam Mau, Macau
SEPIL B EA B4R
BEX M TERE
Hong Kong:
BB
K11 Musea Food Playground Food court counters Level Basement 2, K11 Musea, 3,777
EREGEM 18 Salisbury Road, Tsim Sha Tsu,
Hong Kong
BARYERTERE18%
K11 Museaits EE21&
West Kowloon Station Soul Jook Food court counter Shop No. WEK B2-9, 786

7o Be U

EXRESEMU

B2 Level Arrival Concourse,

Hong Kong West Kowloon Station,

3 Austin Road West, Tsim Sha Tsui,

Kowloon, Hong Kong
BENERDBEA T EBEREIR

BEANEUB2AEE

WEK B2-9%% &
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List of Food Souvenir Shops/Kiosks
BEmFEEHES—

FOOD SOUVENIR SHOPS/KIOSKS OPENED AS AT

31 DECEMBER 2024:

BEX

R-Z_NE+_A=+—HER®RZ

REFEE HEF:

Total floor
Location Branch Type of shop Address area
1t 26 2E SR b:LB1d BREEE
(sa.ft.)
(FAR)
Macau:
P
Rua do Cunha Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store No. 17 Rua do Cunha, 1,200
B REHxES A& Taipa, Macau
EPIB M EBETHR
Patio da Ameaca Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store Em Macau, Patio da Ameaca, 796
E5E RR#xIER ol No. 1-A, Res-do-Chao
A com Sobreloja, Macau
BPIERE1-ATAEH T
Broadway of Galaxy Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store Shop E-G034A, Ground Floor, 286
Macau RIS A& Broadway of Galaxy Macau,
BP9 B EE Cotai, Macau
RP R AR IR B EES T
E-GO34A%H
Macau Ferry Terminal Yeng Kee Bakery Kiosk Kiosk No. 3004, 3rd Floor, Macau Ferry Not applicable
B RIEN R RHES HE=Z Terminal, Macau TNEA
RPIRIET % = 1£3004%
Macau International Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store Retail Service Area, Space 1,076
Airport REHRER D5 No. 10-02-0052, MIA Passenger
EPIBIRR 5 Terminal Building, Macau
RFBRISREXE
%£10-02-00525: T EREE
Studio City Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store Unit No. 1093, Studio City, 810
YA HEHI R vl Cotai, Macau
EPTRR ok FTR 7 E 10934
Rua dos Ervanarios Yeng Kee Bakery Shop Store Rua dos Ervanarios N°S 64-68, Rua 1,333
A E#T RR#ERIER & das Estalagens N°S 89-89B,
G/F and M/F, Macau
EPIRE AT IE£164 2685 &
EIE#805 805 Bt T M EIfE
5,501
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Definitions

In this annual report, the following expressions have the following RAFRHD - B XERBAAEI LT A=A
meanings unless the context requires otherwise: BLATHE -

2024 AGM
CECNERRBATAE

2025 AGM
—ECRAERRBAFAE

Board
=E5g

Bye-laws

NAEIAA

CG Code
P EE AR

CGU
HeErEM

Company
PN

Corporate Communications

Director(s)

=

EBITDA
EBITDA

Financial Statements

LU e

Group
REE

The Company’s annual general meeting held on 6 June 2024
KRR ZEZMFEARNANBRTCRRBAFRE

The Company’s annual general meeting to be held on 9 June 2025

ARRER - ZE-_AFANANBETZRRBFAE

The board of Directors

B2

The Company’s bye-laws as amended, supplemented or modified from time to
time

ARRRTFRHERT « MERERZ AFHR

The Corporate Governance Code set out in Appendix C1 to the Listing Rules
ETRBIMERC TR E Ve <P Al

A cash-generating unit
ReELESBM

Future Bright Holdings Limited
EREBEARAA

Any document(s) issued or to be issued by the Company for the information or
action of holders of any of its securities or the investing public, including but not
limited to (a) the directors’ report, its annual accounts together with a copy of the
auditors’ report and, where applicable, its summary financial report; (b) the interim
report and, where applicable, its summary interim report; (c) a notice of meeting; (d)
a listing document; (e) a circular; and (f) a proxy form

RRABEMIAE TFEMBUAREEAES A ALREARZRIERITE A EM
X HRBREETRR(QESFE®RE AFERAE ERZEA®RE AR (0E
R BRHMERS  O)TRRER(WNER)FHHERE - OFRBE () LHX
5 ()i » RORKRRIERE

Director(s) of the Company

RRRES

Profit before interests, tax expense, depreciation and amortisation

The audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for the Year

AEBZ N EFEREZREWHRER

The Company together with its subsidiaries
RARREME AT
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Definitions 2%

HKAS(s)
BB GFTER]

HKFRS(s)
BB IRE %R

HKICPA
BAGTAAE

HK$
BT

Hong Kong
ES

Independent Third Parties

BYE=7

Key Investment Property

TBREME

Listing Rules

EmARA

Mainland China
R B K e

Model Code

]

MOP
RFITT

Mr. Chan

BRoE4

Net Ordinary Operating Profit

Hong Kong Accounting Standard(s)
BB g ER

Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard(s)
BB %S AR

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
BRGNS

Hong Kong Dollars
BT

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of Mainland China
B RPEE B RITTHER

Parties that are not connected with the Company, any directors, chief executives,
controlling shareholders or substantial shareholders of the Company or its
subsidiaries or any of their respective associates

BRG] AARIHEMBARMEMNESE ZR{THASR  EREFRHFERR
FHEB ZEABEATHERE AT

The Group’s investment property which is a 6-storey commercial building located
at the Centro Comercial E Turistico “S. Paulo”, No. 2 Largo da Companhia de
Jesus, Macau
REBUPRPIBHKE L SES2RETESBYIREP LESNBZEEAEZ
REME

The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange

B X P E AR A

People’s Republic of China
HREE A RHAE

The Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers set out
in Appendix C3 to the Listing Rules
TR BIMERCIFTHE T BITAERETE SR HIFEESTE

Macau Patacas
EFITT

Mr. Chan Chak Mo, the managing director and controlling shareholder of the
Company
BB SEA - AR A EFRKIERITRAR

Profit attributable to owners of the Company before taking into account any net
fair value gain/loss of the investment properties

Rt RREMEZ EA AR BENKEBERFEIARRER AREER
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Definitions 2%

RVB
AR

SFO
& 77 R B 1R B

Share(s)
%)

Shareholder(s)
ARER

Stock Exchange
Bk 52 BT

Sq.ft.
FHR

Year

AEE

Renminbi

AR

Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong)

FREEDIFEST1EFE S KT RS

Ordinary share(s) of the Company
NARIE R

Shareholder(s) of the Company
PGS

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
BEME XS AERAA

Square feet

FHR

Year ended 31 December 2024
HE_Z-_WE+_A=+—HIFE
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